
SCHEDULED COMMITTEE MEETINGS to be held in the Multi-Purpose Room #236, second floor of the City 
Administration Building, 201 Spring Street: 

• Monday. November 3rd, 5:30 p.m. is the next Committee meetings. 

5:55p.m. 

6:00p.m. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

• Committee agendas will be available on Friday, Oct 31'\ 2014. 

SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 28th, 2014 

Pre Meeting Activities 

Pledge of Allegiance 
Invocation- MAYOR SPROUSE 

OFFICIAL AGENDA 

Large Print agendas are available at the back of the room, next to the main entrance. 

Call to Order - Mayor Doug Sprouse 

Roll Call - City Clerk Denise Pearce 

Recognition of a Quorum 

4. Comments from Citizens 

The Council will hear brief comments from citizens during 
this period on issues not on the agenda. No action will be 
taken tonight. All comments will be taken under 
advisement. 

5. Reports 

a) Building Inspection Activity Report for September. Pg 3 

6. Approval of Minutes 

a) October 14th, 2014 Pg's 4-27 

7. Procedural Motions 

A. Entertain Motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only. 

B. Entertain Motion to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and 
distinctly read on three (3) different days for ordinances listed on this agenda as item 
numbers .... 9-A-C: 10: 11: 12; 13; 14. (Motion must be approved by two-thirds (2/3) 
of the council members). 

8. A Resolution authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to execute a construction contract 
for the Lake Springdale Trailhead Project Trail (CP #1301; AHTD #090415) and 
establishing a budget, presented by Patsy Christie, Planning Director. Pg's 28-30 

9. Planning Commission Recommendations by Planning Director Patsy Christie: 

A. An Ordinance amending Article 6, Section 3.16(1) of the Zoning Ordinance of the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas and for other purposes. Pg's 31-32 

B. An Ordinance accepting the Replat of Lots 6, 7 & 8 in Mills Quarter Subdivision, a 
residential subdivision to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and declaring an 
emergency. Pg's 33-35 

C. An Ordinance rezoning .68 acres owned by Jack and Patricia Boudrey located at 
908 & 910 Mockingbird Lane from General Commercial District (C-2) to 
Thoroughfare Commercial District (C-5) and declaring an emergency. Pg's 36-38 

D. A Resolution approving a conditional use at 838 N. 48th Street as set forth in 
Ordinance No. 4030. (Above Par Bar-8-Q). Pg's 39-40 



WAIVER: 

E. A Resolution approving a waiver of street improvements, drainage, curbs, gutters 
and sidewalks as set forth in Ordinance No. 3725 to Old Missouri Road Baptist 
Church in Connection with N14-12 a Non Large Scale Development. Pg 41 

F. A Resolution approving a waiver of street improvements, drainage, curbs, gutters 
and sidewalks as set forth in Ordinance No. 3725 to 6485 New Hope Road in 
connection with a Single Family Dwelling. Pg 42 

G. A Resolution approving a waiver of street improvements, drainage, curbs, gutters 
and sidewalks as set forth in Ordinance No. 3725 to 4157 Robbins Road in 
connection with a Single Family Dwelling. Pg 43 

10. Ordinance Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Mike Overton: 

An Ordinance amending Ordinance Number 4773 which authorized the City of 
Springdale through the Springdale District Court to enter into a contract with MSI 
Consulting Group, LLC; to declare an emergency and for other purposes. Pg's 44-48 

11 . Personnel Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Kathy Jaycox: 

An Ordinance to waive competitive bidding for the purchase of Health, Dental, Life, 
Vision and Long Term Disability Insurance. Pg's 49-52 

12. An Ordinance repealing Ordinance No. 4847 as it pertains to 904 Sunset Avenue 
(Parcel #815-21470-000) presented by Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney. Pg's 53-54 

13. An Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a Clean-up Lien for the removal of 
overgrown brush and debris on property located within the City of Springdale, 
Washington County, Arkansas presented by Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney. (4403 
Atchison Avenue, 602 Dyer Street). Pg's 55-68 

14. An Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a Clean-up Lien for the removal of 
overgrown brush and debris on property located within the City of Springdale, 
Washington County, Arkansas presented by Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney. (1549 Amy 
Circle, 1511 Backus Avenue, 307 S. Cleveland Street, 3565 Gum Lane, 2524 Jean 
Street, 603 Linda Street, 3003 Napa Lane, 106 Rogers Circle, 306 N. West End Street, 
835 N. West End Street, 1106 N. West End Street). Pg's 69-137 

15. Comments from Department Heads. 

16. Comments from Council Members. 

17. Comments from City Attorney. 

18. Comments from Mayor Sprouse. 

19. Adjournment. 



Permltsl••ued 

Accessory Structure 4 

Banner & Temporary Sign Pennit 9 

Business license 0 

Commercial Addition Pennit 2 

Commercial Alteration Permit 9 

Commercial Building Permit 0 

Demolition Permit 1 

Electrical Permit 8 

Garage Sale Permits 324 

Mechanical Permit 8 

Plumbing Pennit 26 

Residential Addition Pennit 8 

Residential Alteration Permit 5 

Residential Single Family Permit 11 

Sign Permit 27 

Totals 442 
Average 

City of Springdale's 

Mayor Doug Sprouse and City Council 
Members 

Month of September, 2014 

Tat.llnspectlans Total SF Total Value Total Fees 

15 0.00 $0.00 $171.00 

0 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

38 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

21 1,242.00 $164,792.40 $1,206.77 

47 0.00 $0.00 $5,058.88 

37 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 $0.00 $52.50 

10 0.00 $5,860.00 $154.78 

0 0.00 $0.00 $3,260.00 

13 0.00 $66,018.00 $458.00 

40 0.00 $39,570.00 $668.90 

38 4,463.00 $338,445.84 $1 ,741 .00 

73 0.00 $0.00 $380.00 

472 29,112.00 $3,025,319.05 $10,894.00 

0 0.00 $0.00 $446.95 

804 34,817.00 $3,140,005.29 $24,492.78 
54 2,321.13 $242,667.02 $1,632.85 

MYGOV.US City of Springdale 1 Mayor Doug Sprouse and City Council Members 1 Printed 1010312014 al12:41 PM Page 1 of 1 

f"l 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 14,2014 

The City Council of the City of Springdale met in regular session on October 14, 2014, in 
the City Council Chambers, City Administration Building. Mayor Sprouse called the 
meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Roll call was answered by: 

Doug Sprouse 
Brad Bruns 
Jeff Watson 
Mike Overton 
Eric Ford 
Mike Lawson 
Rick Evans 
Jim Reed 
Kathy Jaycox 
Ernest Cate 
Denise Pearce 

Department heads present: 

Wyman Morgan 
Kathy O'Kelley 
Rick McWhorter 
Mike Irwin 
Courtney Kremer 
Mike Chamlee 
SamGoade 
MarkGutte 
Gina Lewis 
Brad Baldwin 

AGENDA ITEM ADDED 

Mayor 
Ward3 
Ward3 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward4 
Ward 2 (Absent) 
Ward1 
Ward4 
City Attorney 
City Clerk/Treasurer 

Director of Finance & Admin. 
Police Chief 
Parks Director 
Fire Chief 
Animal Services Director 
Buildings Director 
Public Works Director 
IT Director 
Human Resource Director 
Engineering Director 

Aldennan Bruns made the motion to add a Resolution to tonight's agenda as item number 
22. Aldennan Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns 

No: None 

RECIPIENT OF THE 2014 ACDA (ARKANSAS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
ASSOCIATION) AWARD 

Donna Johnston, Vice-President of ACDA (Arkansas Community Development 
Association}, presented City of Springdale employee Don Hancock the 2014 ACDA 
A ward. Don was recognized for all his hard work and dedication with the Springdale 
CDBG Program. 

COMMENTS FROM CHAMBER OF COMMERCE DIRECTOR PERRY WEBB 

Perry Webb, Chamber of Commerce Director, presented a report on the City of 
Springdale being the 6th fastest growing city in the U.S. 

He also presented the Springdale Chamber of Commerce quarterly report. 

~ 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 14, 2014 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Alderman Reed moved the minutes of the September 9, 2014 and September 23, 2014 
City Council meetings be approved as presented. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

There was a voice vote of all ayes and no nays. 

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS READ BY TITLE ONLY 

Alderman Reed made the motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only and 
to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and distinctly read on three (3) 
different days for all items listed on this agenda. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

ORDINANCE NO. 4839- ACCEPTING THERE-PLAT OF LOTS 13 AND 14 OF 
JACOB'S COURT TO THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS. AND 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance accepting theRe-Plat of Lots 13 and 14 of Jacob's 
Court to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and declaring an emergency. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their October 7, 2014 meeting. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4839. 

RESOLUTION NO. 140-14- RECOGNIZING THE "ARKANSALSA FEST" EVENT 
AS A CITY APPROVED SPECIAL EVENT 

Alderman Overton presented a Resolution recognizing the "ArkanSalsa Fest" event that 
will be held on Saturday, October 18, 2014 at the Jones Center Community Park. 

lll 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 14,2014 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING THE "ArkanSalsa Fest" EVENT 
AS A CITY APPROVED SPECIAL EVENT. 

WHEREAS, the annual "ArkanSalsa Fest" event brings thousands of visitors to 
Springdale, Arkansas, thereby generating tourism dollars for Springdale, Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, the 2014 "ArkanSalsa Fest" event will take place on Saturday, 
October 18, 2014, at the Jones Center Community Park; 

WHEREAS, the 2014 ArkanSalsa Fest will help further the mission of 
OneCommunity by raising money for scholarships for students in Northwest Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale wishes to declare the 2014 ArkansSalsa Fest 
event a "special event" pursuant to Article 6, Section 3.5(9)(f) of the Zoning Ordinance of 
the City of Springdale, Arkansas, thereby allowing the operators of this event to have 
vendors and exhibitors at the Jones Center Community Park during this special event. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2014 "ArkanSalsa Fest" event, 
which will take place on Saturday, October 18, 2014, is hereby recognized as a "special 
event" pursuant to Article 6, Section 3.5(9)(f) of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, thereby allowing the operators of this event to have vendors and 
exhibitors at the Jones Center Community Park during this special event. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of October, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 140-14. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4840- CALLING FOR THE SIMULTANEOUS DETACHMENT 
AND ANNEXATION OF LAND CURRENTLY LOCATED IN BETHEL HEIGHTS, 
BENTON COUNTY. ARKANSAS. PURSUANT TO ARKANSAS CODE 
ANNOTATED §14-40-2101 

Alderman Overton presented an Ordinance calling for the simultaneous detachment and 
annexation of land currently located in Bethel Heights, Benton County, Arkansas, 
pursuant to Arkansas Code Annotated §14-40-2101. The property (87+ acres) owned by 
Kendrick Trust is located off Kendrick A venue in Bethel Heights. 

\D 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 14,2014 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Reed 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4840. 

RESOLUTION NO. 141-14 - AUTHORIZING THE ACCEPTANCE OF A GRANT 
FOR PHASE lB OF THE WALTER TURNBOW PARK ON THE RAZORBACK 
GREENWAY PROJECT AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO 
EXECUTE A CONTRACT FOR PROJECT DESIGN 

Planning Director Patsy Christy presented a Resolution authorizing the acceptance of a 
grant for Phase lB of the Walter Turnbow Park on the Razorback Greenway Project and 
authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to execute a contract for project design. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCEPTANCE OF A 
GRANT FOR PHASE lB OF THE WALTER TURNBOW PARK ON 
THE RAZORBACK GREENWAY PROJECT AND AUTHORIZING 
THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT 
FOR PROJECT DESIGN 

WHEREAS, by Resolution No. 104-13 the Springdale Downtown Revitalization 
Master Plan ("the Plan") was adopted by the City Council as a tool for the revitalization 
of downtown Springdale, and 

WHEREAS, the Downtown Springdale Alliance has received a grant from the 
CARE Foundation in the amount of $493,000 for construction of the Phase 1A of the 
Walter Turnbow Park and that grant is being made available to reimburse the City for 
construction costs, and 

WHEREAS, the Walton Family Foundation has proved a two-year grant in an 
amount not to exceed $2,000,000 for Phase 1B of the Walter Turnbow Park on the 
Razorback Greenway, and 

WHEREAS, Alta Planning + Design was selected by the Downtown Springdale 
Alliance and is under contract as the consulting design/engineers for the enter project and 
in order to undertake this phase the City will need to become the· contracting agent for 
similar services for this phase of the project. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor is hereby authorized as 
follows: 

1. To accept and express the thanks of the citizens of Springdale to the Walton 
Family Foundation for the grant of $2,000,000 for Phase lB of the Walter 
Turnbow Park on the Razorback Greenway. 

2. To enter into a contract with Alta +Design in an amount not to exceed $159,100 
for the activities as outlined in the attached Scope of Services for Phase lB of 
Walter Turnbow Park on the Razorback Greenway in an amount not to exceed 
$159,100. 

r-
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 14, 2014 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of October, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Jaycox moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Bruns made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 141-14. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4841- AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO 
ENTER INTO A CONTRACT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A RE-ROUTE OF 
THE RAZORBACK GREENWAY AT LAKE SPRINGDALE TO AN AREA 
RECENTLY ACQUIRED WITH THE PURCHASE OF RABBITS FOOT LODGE AND 
TO THE WJLDLIFE OBSERVATION DECK; TO WANE COMPETITIVE BIDDING; 
AND TO DECLARE AN EMERGENCY AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES 

Alderman Reed presented an Ordinance authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to enter 
into a contract for the construction of a re-route of the Razorback Greenway at Lake 
Springdale to an area recently acquired with the purchase of Rabbits Foot Lodge and to 
the wildlife observation deck and waiving competitive bidding. 

The Razorback Greenway was designed to be combined with the trail around Lake 
Springdale on the south side of the lake. Conditions of the existing trail on the south side 
of the lake are in need of major repair and or relocation i~ order to bring that portion of 
the trail to the same quality and standard as the Greenway. The relocation is needed to 
relieve any potential conflicts between pedestrians, bikers and fisherman at the lake and 
to allow for a direct access from the lake to the wildlife observation deck. With the 
purchase of Rabbits Foot Lodge an opportunity exists to relocate the trail that was not 
available when the Razorback Greenway was originally planned. 

With the anticipated completion and opening of the Razorback Greenway by the end of 
2014 it is necessary to waive competitive bidding. Sweetser Construction, Inc. is under 
contract to construct that portion of the Razorback Greenway that is connected to Lake 
Springdale on the west and has available manpower and equipment to undertake this 
work in the time frame. They have agreed to construct the relocated trail and extension in 
an amount not to exceed $80,000. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Bruns made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns 

010 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 14, 2014 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4841. 

RESOLUTION NO. 142-14 - REVISING THE BUDGET FOR SHILOH TRAIL 
(CP#1203; AHTD#040604) AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR THIS PROJECT 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented a Resolution revising the budget for Shiloh 
Trail (CP#1203; AHTD#040604) and authorizing the execution of a construction contract 
for this project. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION REVISING THE BUDGET FOR SHILOH TRAIL 
(CP #1203; AHTD #040604) AND AUTHORIZING THE 
EXECUTION OF A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR TIDS 
PROJECT 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale has received a Federal-Aid Transportation 
Enhancement Grant for trail construction, and 

WHEREAS, the grant was accepted by council Resolution Number 77-11 and 
allows reimbursement up to $270,000 at the percentages listed below, and 

Project Design: 
Right-of-way/Utilities 
Project Inspection 
Project Construction 

Federal% 
0 
0 
0 

80 

City% 
100 
100 
100 
20 

WHEREAS, a budget was adopted on June 26, 2012 by Resolution Number 67-
12 in the amount of$572,300; and 

WHEREAS, bids we taken for the project on September 24, 2014, with the low 
bidder being J.L.A Enterprises, Inc. with a bid of$569,584.50, and 

WHEREAS, the low bid exceeded the construction estimate therefore it is 
necessary to revise the budget for this project; said budget to be as follows: 

Design Engineering 
Utility Relocation/Property Acquisition (Estimated) 
Material Testing (Estimated) 
Construction (Estimated) 
Construction Contingency 
Total Project Budget 

$ 55,370 
$ 1,000 
$ 5,000 
$ 569,584 
$ 42,000 
$ 672,954 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that: 

0\ 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 14,2014 

1. The total project cost shall not exceed $672,954 without Council approval. Any 
funding above and beyond the original budget ($100,654) will be taken from state 
turn back funds set aside for trail and sidewalk construction. 

2. That the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute a contract with 
JLA Enterprises Inc. in the amount of $569,584.50 for construction of the Shiloh 
Trail upon award concurrence by the Arkansas Highway and Transportation 
Department. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of October, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 142-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 143-14 - APPROVING THE NEGOTIATED LAND 
ACQUISITION SETTLEMENT ON TRACT 26 OF THE DON TYSON PARKWAY 
(40TH STREET TO CARLEY ROAD) PROJECT- 12BPS3 

Alderman Reed presented a Resolution approving the negotiated land acquisition 
settlement with Gary and Mary King in the amount of$34,258.12 on Tract 26 of the Don 
Tyson Parkway (40th Street to Carley Road) Project- 12BPS3. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE NEGOTIATED LAND 
ACQmSITION SETTLEMENT ON TRACT 26 OF THE DON 
TYSON PARKWAY (40th STREET TO CARLEY ROAD) PROJECT 
-12BPS3 

WHEREAS, Staff has worked with the landowner to define the level of 
disturbance to be caused to the subject property (3367 West Don Tyson Parkway), and 

WHEREAS, the owner provided quotes to reconnect or reconstruct site features 
which will be impacted by the roadway or utility construction, and 

WHEREAS, the owner disagrees with the appraised value of several large trees 
which will be damaged or lost due to the proposed construction, and 

WHEREAS, the City's desire on construction projects is to attempt to return the 
property and any existing site features back to as near original conditions as possible or 
compensate the owner for its value, and 

= ~ 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 14, 2014 

WHEREAS, the owner has convened with the CIP Committee to provide his 
justification for increased compensation; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City Clerk are 
hereby authorized to issue payment to Gary and Mary King in the amount of $34,258.12 
for compensation of all acquired easements, loss of site features, and damages to their 
property associated with the Don Tyson Parkway (40th to Carley) Street Widening 
Project. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this _ _ day of October, 2014 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Jaycox moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 143-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 144-14- APPROPRIATING CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUNDS 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE FIRE DEPARTMENT TO REPAIR ROOF ON 
FIRE STATION NO. 4 

Fire Chief Mike Irwin presented a Resolution appropriating capital improvement funds 
for the City of Springdale Fire Department to repair roof on Fire Station No. 4. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
FUNDS FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE FIRE DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Fire Department has a need to replace the roof on 
fire station no. 4 due to the age and deterioration, and; 

WHEREAS, a new metal roof is expected to cost $40,000 and the Fire 
Department building maintenance budget does not contain sufficient funds for this 
expenditure, and; 

WHEREAS, the Fire Chiefhas requested an appropriation from the CIP funds for 
the replacement of this roof with a metal roof, and; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that $40,000 of capital improvement 

~ 
~ 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 14,2014 

funds is hereby appropriated for the replacement of the roof on fire station no. 4 with a 
metal roof. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of October, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 144-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 145-14 - AUTHORIZING CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 
FUNDS FOR BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS TO THE CAT ROOM AT THE ANIMAL 
SHELTER 

Animal Services Director Courtney Kremer presented a Resolution authorizing capital 
improvement project funds for building improvements to the cat room at the animal 
shelter. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
PROJECT FUNDS FOR BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS AT THE 
ANIMAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, on November 13, 2012 the City Council appropriated $121,000 of 
Capital Improvement Project funds for building improvements at the animal shelter, and 

WHEREAS, there is an unspent balance of $28,320 remaining from this 
appropriation, and 

WHEREAS, the Animal Shelter Director has requested an increase in this 
appropriation of $16,242, and 

WHEREAS, these funds would be used to make improvements to the cat room; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the appropriation made on 
November 13, 2012 of $121,000.00 of Capital Improvement Project Funds for building 
improvements at the animal shelter located at 321 E. Randall Wobbe Lane is hereby 
increased by $16,242. 

N 
..-4 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 14, 2014 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of October, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Reed 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 145-14. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4842 - TO WANE COMPETITNE BIDDING FOR BUILDING 
IMPROVEMENTS TO THE CAT ROOM AT THE ANIMAL SHELTER 

Animal Services Director Courtney Kremer presented an Ordinance to waive competitive 
bidding for building improvements to the cat room at the Animal Shelter. 

Due to the complex nature of this project and the need for contractors to formulate a 
solution to the HV AC needs for the renovation of the cat room competitive bidding is not 
feasible. The building renovations, including the HV AC system to be performed by 
Multi-Craft Contractors, will not exceed $51,604 plus tax. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Lawson made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4842. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4843 - TO WANE COMPETITIVE BIDDING FOR THE 
PURCHASE OF CAT CAGES AT THE ANIMAL SHELTER 

Animal Services Director Courtney Kremer presented an Ordinance to waive competitive 
bidding for the purchase of cat cages at the Animal Shelter from Tristar Vet with the price 
not to exceed $34,362 plus tax. 

ft') -~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 14,2014 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Jaycox moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4843. 

RESOLUTION NO. 146-14 - AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO BEGIN 
CONDEMNATION PROCEEDINGS ON PROPERTIES OWNED BY WILLIAM J. 
GABOURY LOCATED ON THE DON TYSON PARKWAY (40TH STREET TO 
CARLEY ROAD) STREET WIDENING PROJECT, TRACT 7A, 7B AND 7C. 
PROJECT NO. 12BPS3 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution authorizing the City Attorney to begin 
condemnation proceedings on properties owned by William J. Gaboury located on the 
Don Tyson Parkway (40th Street to Carley Road) street widening project, Tract 7A, 7B 
and 7C, Project No. 12BPS3. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO 
BEGIN CONDEMNATION PROCEEDINGS ON PROPERTIES 
OWNED BY WILLIAM J. GABOURY LOCATED ON THE DON 
TYSON PARKWAY (40TH STREET TO CARLEY ROAD) STREET 
WIDENING PROJECT, TRACT 7A, 7B AND 7C, PROJECT NO. 
12BPS3. 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale is planning street improvements to widen 
Don Tyson Parkway from 40th Street to Carley Road, Project #12BPS3; 

WHEREAS, attempts at negotiating for the acquisition of necessary rights-of
way and easements from the property owners of Tracts 7 A, 7B, and 7C, William J. 
Gaboury, have been unsuccessful. 

WHEREAS, in order to meet deadlines associated with this project, and the bond 
program, it is now necessary to acquire the necessary right-of-way and easements by 
condemnation proceedings; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City Attorney is hereby 
authorized to begin condemnation proceedings to acquire the required right-of-way and 
easements on property owned by William J. Gaboury, located on Don Tyson Parkway 
(Tracts 7 A, 7B, and 7C) to allow construction of the Don Tyson Parkway Widening 
Project, Project No. 12BPS3, to proceed. 

~ 
~ 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 14,2014 

PAS SED AND APPROVED this __ day of October, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Overton moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 146-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 147-14- AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO 
ENTER INTO A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH THE OZARK 
NATURAL SCIENCE CENTER REGARDING THE RABBITS FOOT LODGE 
PROPERTY 

Alderman Bruns presented a Resolution authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to enter 
into a Memorandum of Understanding with the Ozark Natural Science Center regarding 
the Rabbits Foot Lodge property 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY 
CLERK TO ENTER INTO A MEMORANDUM OF 
UNDERSTANDING WITH THE OZARK NATURAL SCIENCE 
CENTER REGARDING THE RABBITS FOOT LODGE 
PROPERTY 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale purchased the property and improvements 
known as the Rabbits Foot Lodge property; 

WHEREAS, the Ozark Natural Science Center is interested in using the Rabbits 
Foot Lodge property for educational purposes; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale, Arkansas, is willing to allow the Ozark 
Natural Science Center time to conduct a feasibility study to determine the suitability of 
the Rabbits Foot Lodge property for their educational programs; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and the Ozark Natural Science 
Center wish to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding, a copy of which is attached 
hereto as Exhibit "A" and incorporated herein by reference, to memorialize the agreement 
between the parties; 

'I) 
~ 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 14, 2014 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City Clerk are 
authorized to execute a Memorandum of Understanding, attached as Exhibit "A" hereto, 
with the Ozark Natural Science Center, for the purpose of allowing ONSC the time to 
conduct a feasibility study on the Rabbits' Foot Lodge Property. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ dayofOctober, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Alderman Bruns moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Overton made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 147-14. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4844- FOR THE PROTECTION REQUIREMENTS WITHIN THE 
SPRINGDALE CITY LIMITS FOR AREAS SERVED BY ANY WATER UTILITY 
OTHER THAN THE SPRINGDALE WATER AND SEWER COMMISSION 

Alderman Reed presented an Ordinance for the protection requirements within the 
Springdale city limits for areas served by any water utility other than the Springdale 
Water and Sewer Commission. 

In order to enhance ISO ratings and provide adequate fire protection to its citizens, the 
City Council of the City of Springdale has detennined that there is a need to establish 
requirements for fire protection within the Springdale City limits for areas served by any 
water utility other than the Springdale Water and Sewer Commission 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Aldennan Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Overton made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Reed 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4844. 

\Q 
~ 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 14,2014 

ORDINANCE NO. 4845 -TO ESTABLISH PROCEDURES TO INSURE THAT 
WATER UTILITY REQUIREMENTS ARE MET PRIOR TO A BUILDING PERMIT 
BEING ISSUED: TO ESTABLISH PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS OF SUCH 
REQUIREMENTS 

Building Official Mike Chamlee presented an Ordinance to establish procedures to insure 
that water utility requirements are met prior to a building permit being issued; to establish 
penalties for violations of such requirements. 

Before a building permit for new construction may be issued and prior to construction, a 
deposit shall be paid, a temporary water meter shall be set and a frost free hydrant 
installed. A fire hydrant meter may be used in lieu of a frost free hydrant at the discretion 
of the water utility, not the builder or permit applicant. No work may begin on the site 
until all requirements by the City of Springdale and the Springdale Water and Sewer 
Commission (Commission) are met. The requirements will be in writing or made 
available on a website. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4845. 

RESOLUTION NO. 148-14- AMENDING THE 2014 BUDGET OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Alderman Bruns presented a Resolution amending the 2014 Budget of the City of 
Springdale Police Department. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2014 BUDGET OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE POLICE DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the Police Department has disposed of some old equipment that 
generated revenue for the General Fund; and 

WHEREAS, the Police Chief has requested that these additional funds be 
appropriated for purchase of additional equipment; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2014 budget of the City of 
Springdale Police Department is hereby amended as follows: 

Present Proposed 
De.partment Account No. Description Budget Increase Decrease Budget 

Police 10105013920000 Sale of Capital Assets 0 32,671 32,671 
Police 10105014218031 Vehicles 162,000 22,790 184,790 
Police 10105014216002 Operational Supplies 122,360 9,881 132,241 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of October, 2014. 

...... 
~ 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 14, 2014 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Alderman Overton moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 148-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 149-14- AMENDING THE 2014 BUDGET OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Alderman Bruns presented a Resolution amending the 2014 Budget of the City of 
Springdale Police Department. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2014 BUDGET OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE POLICE DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the Police Department has received drug seizure funds that have not 
been appropriated; and 

WHEREAS, the Police Chief has requested that some of these funds be 
appropriated for renovation and furnishing of the report room and old evidence storage 
area; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2014 budget of the City of 
Springdale Police Department is hereby amended as follows: 

Dg>artment Account No. Description 
Present 
Budget 

Proposed 
Increase Decrease Budget 

Police 10105014217021 Drug Seizure Expenses 66,500 38,000 104,500 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of October, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

QO 
~ 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 14, 2014 

APPROVED: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Overton moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 149-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 150-14- AMENDING THE 2014 BUDGET OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Alderman Bruns presented a Resolution amending the 2014 Budget of the City of 
Springdale Police Department. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2014 BUDGET OF THE FIRE 
DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Fire Department has a need for a new ambulance and 
other emergency medical equipment, and 

WHEREAS, the Fire Chief has requested that funds reserved for EMS equipment 
be appropriated for these purchases; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2014 budget of the Fire 
Department is hereby amended as follows: 

Department 
Fire 

Account No. Description 
10106014228050 Equipment From Reserve 

Present 
Budget 
75,952 

Increase Decrease 
208,000 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of October, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Jaycox moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

Proposed 
Budget 
283,952 

0\ 
~ 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 14,2014 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 150-14. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4846 - TO WAIVE COMPETITIVE BIDDING FOR FURNISHING 
OF A NOTIFICATION/ALERT SYSTEM FROM EVERBRIDGE 

Alderman presented an Ordinance to waive competitive bidding for furnishing of a 
notification/alert system from Everbridge for an amount not exceed $26,676. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Overton made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Lawson made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4846. 

RESOLUTION NO. 151-14- TO LEVY WASHINGTON COUNTY AD VALOREM 
TAXES OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKASNAS 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution to levy Washington County Ad 
Valorem taxes of the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION TO LEVY WASHINGTON COUNTY AD 
VALOREM TAXES OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, governing bodies of the municipalities of the State of Arkansas are 
required by law to levy ad valorem taxes at their regular meeting in October of each year; 
and, 

WHEREAS, certain levies are needed to properly finance the operation of the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

WHEREAS, all property taxes and voluntary taxes will be collected by the Tax 
Collector ofWashington County. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That the following levies be approved for collection in the year 2015 and 
that copies of this Resolution be sent to the County Clerk and Tax Collector of 
Washington County. 

= N 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 14,2014 

The 2014 property tax levy to be collected by the Washington County Tax 
Collector are as follows: 

GENERAL FUND 
FIREMEN'S PENSION 
POLICEMEN'S PENSION 

TOTAL 

REAL 
ESTATE 

.0047 

.0005 

.0005 

.0057 

PERSONAL 
PROPERTY 

.0047 

.0005 

.0005 

.0057 

SECTION 2: The 2014 voluntary taxes to be collected by the City Clerk are as 
follows: 

CITY FIRE FUND 
LIBRARY 

TOTAL 

REAL 
ESTATE 

.0015 

.001 

.0025 

PERSONAL 
PROPERTY 

.0015 

.001 

.0025 

SECTION 3: The voluntary taxes will be printed in the Washington County Tax 
Collector's office and shall be billed and collected by the Washington County Tax 
Collector's office. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of October, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Aldennan Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Reed 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 151-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 152-14- TO LEVY BENTON COUNTY AD VALOREM TAXES 
OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution to levy Benton County Ad Valorem 
taxes ofthe City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

....t 
~ 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 14, 2014 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION TO LEVY BENTON COUNTY AD VALOREM 
TAXES OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, governing bodies of the municipalities of the State of Arkansas are 
required by law to levy ad valorem taxes at their regular meeting in October of each year; 
and, 

WHEREAS, certain levies are needed to properly finance the operation of the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

WHEREAS, all property taxes except for voluntary taxes will be collected by the 
County Clerk and Tax Collector of Benton County. All voluntary taxes will be collected 
by the City Clerk/Treasurer. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That the following levies be approved for collection in the year 2015 and 
that copies of this Resolution be sent to the County Clerk and Tax Collector of Benton 
County. 

The 2014 property tax levy to be collected by the Benton County Tax Collector 
are as follows: 

GENERAL FUND 
FIREMEN'S PENSION 
POLICEMEN'S PENSION 

TOTAL 

REAL 
ESTATE 

.0047 

.0005 

.0005 

.0057 

PERSONAL 
PROPERTY 

.0047 

.0005 

.0005 

-
.0057 

SECTION 2: The 2014 voluntary taxes to be collected by the City Clerk are as 
follows: 

CITY FIRE FUND 
LffiRARY 

TOTAL 

REAL 
ESTATE 

.0015 
.001 

.0025 

PERSONAL 
PROPERTY 

.0015 
.001 

.0025 

SECTION 3: The voluntary taxes will be printed by the City Clerk's office for 
those residents of Springdale, Arkansas, and shall be billed and collected by the City 
Clerk's office for the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this _ _ day of October, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

M 
M 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 14,2014 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 152-14. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4847 - AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN
UP LIEN FOR THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH AND DEBRIS ON 
PROPERTY LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, WASHINGTON 
COUNTY, ARKANSAS (4403 ATCHISON AVENUE, 602 DYER STREET, 962 W. 
SUNSET AVE. AKA 904 W. SUNSET A VENUE 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a 
clean-up lien for the removal of overgrown brush and debris on property located within 
the City of Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas (4403 Atchison Avenue, 602 Dyer 
Street, 962 W. Sunset Avenue aka 904 W. Sunset Avenue). 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 484 7. 

RESOLUTION NO. 153-14- AUTHORIZING A UTILITY WORK AGREEMENT 
WITH SOURCEGAS ARKANSAS INC. ON THE 56TH STREET PROJECT 

Staff Engineer James Breakfield presented a Resolution authorizing a utility work 
agreement with Sourcegas Arkansas Inc. on the 56th Street project. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A UTILITY WORK 
AGREEMENT WITH SOURCEGAS ARKANSAS INC. ON THE 
56th STREET PROJECT 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale has a street improvement project on 56th 
Street (Project # 12BPS5) that requires the relocation of utility infrastructure owned by 
SourceGas Arkansas Inc., and 

WHEREAS, SourceGas has estimated the cost to relocate these facilities to be 
$123,093.03, and 

~ 
M 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 14,2014 

WHEREAS, the cost to relocate these facilities will be paid from the 2012 Bond 
Street Construction Fund, and 

WHEREAS, construction on this project has started making the relocation of 
these facilities an immediate need; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor is hereby authorized to 
execute a Utility Work Agreement with SourceGas Arkansas Inc. with an estimated cost 
of $123,093.03 for the 56th Street project. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of October, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Jaycox moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 153-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 154-14- AUTHORIZING A UTILITY WORK AGREEMENT 
WITH SOURCEGAS ARKANSAS INC. ON THE DON TYSON PARKWAY 
WIDENING PROJECT 

Staff Engineer James Breakfield presented a Resolution authorizing a utility work 
agreement with Sourcegas Arkansas Inc. on the Don Tyson Parkway widening project. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A UTILITY WORK 
AGREEMENT WITH SOURCEGAS ARKANSAS INC. ON THE 
DON TYSON PARKWAY WIDENING PROJECT 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale has a street improvement project on Don 
Tyson Parkway between 40th Street and Carley Road (Project# 12BPS3) that requires the 
relocation of utility infrastructure owned by SourceGas Arkansas Inc., and 

WHEREAS, SourceGas has estimated the cost to relocate these facilities to be 
$48,962.93, and 

WHEREAS, the cost to relocate these facilities will be paid from the 2012 Bond 
Street Construction Fund, and 

~ 
M 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 14,2014 

WHEREAS, a Notice to Proceed for utility relocation was issued for December 
1st on this project to allow for timely completion prior to the roadway contractor 
beginning work; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor is hereby authorized to 
execute a Utility Work Agreement with SourceGas Arkansas Inc. with an estimated cost 
of $48,962.93for the Don Tyson Parkway Street project. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of October, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 154-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 155-14 - AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN 
AMENDMENT TO A CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH USI 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS INC. 

Staff Engineer James Breakfield presented a Resolution authorizing the execution of an 
amendment to a contract for professional services with USI Consulting Engineers Inc. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN 
AMENDMENT TO A CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL 
SERVICES 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale entered into a contract with USI Consulting 
Engineers, Inc. relating to roadway improvements to Don Tyson Parkway from 40th Street 
to Carley Road, and 

WHEREAS, the City desires to include an additional clearing and grubbing 
project to be bid separately prior to the roadway project to facilitate access for utility 
relocations, and 

WHEREAS, the compensation included in the contract will be increased by 
$6,500 plus $200 for reimbursable expenses for the additional work of producing and 
bidding an additional contract; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City Clerk are 

ll) 
N 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 14, 2014 

hereby authorized to execute amendment no. 3 to USI Consulting Engineers, Inc. contract 
for roadway improvements to Don Tyson Parkway from 40th Street to Carley Road. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this _ _ day of October, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 155-14. 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING CANCELLED 

Alderman Overton made the motion to cancel the November 11, 2014 City Council 
meeting since it falls on the Veterans Day Holiday. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Watson, Overton, Lawson, Reed 

No: Bruns, Ford 

RESOLUTION NO. 156-14 - APPROVING A CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS 
PAYMENT FOR CP-0808 JOHNSON ROAD 

Staff Engineer James Breakfield presented a Resolution approving a construction 
progress payment for CP-0808 Johnson Road. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS 
PAYMENT FOR CP-0808 JOHNSON ROAD 

WHEREAS, Pursuant to Ark Code Ann 14-58-305, Section 2-158 of the 
Springdale Code of Ordinances sets the maximum amount of any bill, debt, or liability 
that may be paid without the approval of City Council, and 

WHEREAS, the maximum amount is set at $1,000,000.00, and 

WHEREAS, Construction Pay Application Number 22 for the 1-540 - Chapman 
Ave. (Johnson Road) project (AHTD Job 040619) exceeds this amount, and 

WHEREAS, the owner has previously entered into a contract with AP AC
Central, Inc. for the construction of the Johnson Road project, and 

\C 

""" ~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 14,2014 

WHEREAS, the construction continues to progress and AP AC-Central, Inc. is 
due the money owed based on the work performed; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City Clerk are 
hereby authorized to issue payment to AP AC-Central, Inc. in the amount of 
$1,316,396.47 for the current pay application covering construction work performed to 
date. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of October, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 156-14. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Alderman Overton made the motion to adjourn. Alderman Reed made the second. 

After a voice vote of all ayes and no nays, the meeting adjourned at 6:55 p.m. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk/Treasurer 

....... 
M 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY 
CLERK TO EXECUTE A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT 
FOR THE LAKE SPRINGDALE TRAILHEAD PROJECT 
TRAIL (CP #1301 i AHTD #090415) AND ESTABLISHING 
A BUDGET 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale has received grants from the Care 
Foundation in the amount of $350,000 and a Federal-Aid Transportation Alternatives 
(TAP) Grant in the amount of $200,000 for the construction of a trailhead at Lake 
Springdale on the Razorback Greenway, and 

WHEREAS. the TAP grant was accepted by council resolution 20-14 and allows 
reimbursement up to $200,000 at the percentages listed below, and 

Construction 
Construction Engineering 

Federal % 
80 
80 

City% 
20 
20 

WHEREAS, bids we taken for the project on October 21, 2014, with the low 
bidder being Boulder Construction with a bid of $479,596.30. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby 
authorized to execute a contract with Boulder Construction in the amount of 
$479,596.30 for construction of the Lake Springdale Trailhead on the Razorback 
Greenway upon award concurrence by the Arkansas Highway and Transportation 
Department. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 14t day of 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

ZJ~-~ 
Ernest B. Cate, CltyAttomey 

QC 
M 
~ 



ENGIIIEERS • SURVEYORS • PLANNERS 
lANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS • ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENTISTS 

3108 SW Rag111cy Parkway, SLite 2 
Bentonvtne. AR 72712 
(479) 273-9472 Fax (479) 273-0844 

www.celeng.com 

October 22, 2014 

City of Springdale 
Springdale Planning and Community Development 
Patsy Christie 
201 Spring St. 
Springdale, AR 72764 
(479) 750-8588 

Ms Christie: 

Re: Razorback Regional Greenway- Lake Springdale Trailhead 
AHTD Job 1010415, F.A.P. TAPU..g399(18) 
Pump Statton Road, Springdale, Arkansas 
CEI Project No. 28855.0 

DISTRIBUTION: Fie 

CEI has reviewed the bids for the Razorback Regional Greenway -lake Springdale TraUhead, AHTD 
Job #090415, F.A.P. TAPU-9399(18) taken October 21,2014 and find them to be in proper order. 

CEI recommends award of the aforementioned project to Boulder Construction in the amount of Four 
Hundred Seventy Nine Thousand Five Hundred Ninety Six and 30/100 Dollars ($479,598.30). 

If you have questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to call. 

Respectfully submitted, 
CEI Engineering 

~.~~:lfk-~ 
Project Manager 

Attached: Bid tabulation 

.. ' 
. ·. 

0\ 
N 
~ 



rDJ 
CEI Engineering AuoctU11, Inc. 
P.O. Box 1408 
Bantonvllle, AR 72712 
Ptlone: (419) 273-9472 
Jacob Shy 

ITEMIZED TABULATION OF BIDS RECENID OCTOBER 21, 2014 
AHTD JOB NUMBER 0110415 ·LAKE SPRINGDALE TRAILHEAD (SPRINGDALE) (8) 
RAZORBACK REGIONAL GREENWAY F.A.P. TAPU-1318(18) 
PUMP STATION ROAD 
SPRINGDALE, BENTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS 

~ ....... Edllldl 

··- Quenllly Unit COil Totlll 
1 · MobRIDIIon lnaurence & Slaking & SDndlng 1 U5 8,5(10.00 s 8,500.00 s 
2 E101lon Conltol Melnt.nenca 1 LS 6,000.00 I 5,000.00 s 
3 Tree Prctecllon 1 LS 1.600.00 $ 1,500.00 s 
4 RemCJYe Trees 1 LS 750.00 I 760.00 s 
6 Fence DemoMon 625 LF 2.76 s 1,718.75 s 
6 Cltanng GNbbtng, Site prep & IOpsDil removll 1 LS 12,000.00 s 12,000.00 s 
7 VegelaUve Pruning 1 LS 1,000.00 s 1,000.00 $ 
8 Temporary r.veg.tatlon 6500 SY 0.25 s 1,625.00 s 
9 Concrate Flume under sidewalk 3 LF 750.00 s 2,250.00 s 
10 8" Compac;led 11Nctural fill under trail 350 CY 9.50 $ 3,325.00 s 
11 4" 8111 lOck for Sidewalk 1500 SY 6.00 s 9,000.00 s 
12 4" concreta far Sklewatk 1018 SY 40.00 s 40,720.00 s 
13 4• Peltllmld I Stamped end Dyed Concrete 432 SY 225.00 s 97,200.00 s 
14 General Excavetlon 2000 CY 4.00 s 8,000.00 $ 
15 111" Compected 111\Jclurel fill undel' p811dng 1500 BY 12.00 s 18,000.00 s 
16 e· a ... Rock under partllng 2600 SY 9.00 $ 23,400.00 s 
17 2" Asphalt Plvlng 2500 SY $ 15.00 $ 37,600.00 s 
18 Slgnage wi!Miae aupporta 6 EA s 250.00 s 1.250.00 s 
19 Top.DII Placanant 500 CY $ 12.00 $ 6 ,000.00 • 20 Gran seed and straw 1 AC • 1.750.00 s 1,750.00 s 
21 HC Symbol• 3 EA • 275.00 s 825.00 s 
22 Perking Lol Striping 1 LS s 7,500.00 s 7,500.00 $ 
23 Loft I Righi tum amnvs 2 EA s 250.00 s 500.00 s 
24 Concrlla WhnlaiOps 1 LS I 7,000.00 I 7,000.00 s 
26 Amenities lnstalletlon 1 LS s 6,000.00 $ 5,000.00 • 26 Genarll SIMvlng 225 LF $ 12.00 s 2,700.00 s 
27 1" Water TIIP & Milar 1 EA s 2,750.00 s 2.750.00 s 
28 1" Water aervlca line 150 LS s 9,00 s 1,350.00 s 
29 F1011t Proof Hydrant 1 LS s 500.00 s 500.00 s 
30 Slone Columna 4 EA s 3,000.00 $ 12,000.00 s 
31 SlOne Salt Walls 275 LF s 150.00 s 41,250.00 s 
32 Wood Pavilion and Cone Slab 1 LS s <45,000.00 s 45,000.00 s 
33 L.lght pole lnatdallon 1 LS s 4,500.00 s 4,500.00 s 
34 Light pate Bile Design and lnll .. lllon 1 LS s 7,500.00 s 7500.00 s 

Total s 41a,au.71 

Contingency G! 10% s .1.111.31 

Total s 4111,710.1) 

c---__ ~ 
Certified Correct: f C • b,a..cn..,. 

Thomw.helm, P.~ No.ll872 

Pege 1 

22-0ct-14 
CEI PIOjlct No: 261165.0 

Bould• " 
58,058.02 $ 58,056.02 

8,948.41 s 8,948.41 
3,424.32 s 3,424.32 
3,688.60 I 3,688.50 

2.39 s 1,ot93.76 
8,585.06 I 8,585.08 
1,433.46 $ 1,433.46 

0.63 $ 4,095.00 
1,293.08 s 3,879.18 

24.40 s 8,540.00 
6.00 $ 8,000.00 

31.60 s 32,087.00 
67.76 s 29.288.00 
12.80 s 25,800.00 
17.15 s 25,725.00 
9.45 s 24,670.00 

11.75 $ 29,376.00 
300.00 s 1,5110.00 

11.20 $ 11,800.00 
7.500.00 s 7,500.00 

60.00 s 180.00 
1,845.60 s 1,845.60 

60.00 $ 120.00 
4.743.75 s 4,743.76 
6,300.00 s 6,300.00 

15.15 $ 3,408.76 
1,588.00 s 1,688.00 

25.00 $ 3,750.00 
1,175.00 s 1.175.00 
3,64e.OO $ 14,6110.00 

3711.00 s 103,950.00 
35,782.50 • 35,782.50 

7 ,200.00 s 7,200.00 
2,844.00 s 2.844.00 

Totlll i lii,AW 

s 471&1.30 

= l") 

=.... 



That which is underlined is added and that which is stricken through is deleted. 

ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ARTICLE 6, 
SECTION 3.16(1) OF THE ZONING ORDINANCE 
OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS AND 
FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, Article 6, Section 3.16 of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, contains regulations pertaining to mobile vending sites; 

WHEREAS, Article 6, Section 3.16 of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, needs to be amended to exempt certain types of activities 
from the definition of mobile vendor; 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
for the City Council of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, to amend Article 6, 
Section 3.16(1) of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held before the Springdale Planning 
Commission on October 7, 2014, after notice was given of said hearing as required 
by law. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1: Article 6, Section 3 .16( 1) of the Zoning Ordinance of the City 
of Springdale, Arkansas, is hereby amended to read as follows: 

1. Definitions. When used in this chapter, the following words, 
terms, and phrases shall have the meaning ascribed to them in 
this section, except where the context clearly indicates a 
different meaning: 

a. Goods, wares, or merchandise shall include but not be 
limited to animals, fruits, vegetables, farm products or 
provisions, dairy products, fish, game, poultry, meat, 
plants, flowers appliances, wearing apparel, jewelry, 
ornaments, art work, cosmetics and beauty aids, health 
products, medicines, household needs or furnishings, 
food of any kind, whether or not for immediate 
consumption, confections or drinks. 

b. Mobile vending unit shall include any motorized or non
motorized vehicle, trailer, kiosk, pushcart, stand or other 
device designed to be portable and not permanently 
attached to the ground which is used to sell goods, 
wares, merchandise or food. 

EmestCa/2014Misc/Ordl30.3.16(1) 

...-o4 
ff') 

~ 



c. Mobile vendor shall include a person who peddles, 
vends, sells, displays or offers to sell good, wares or 
merchandise, or food from a mobile vending unit. This 
term does not include a mobile vending unit that visits 
multiple private property sites on a daily basis for no 
more than ese (I) three (3) hou~ per site. This term also 
does not include temporary open·air enterprises, which 
are regulated by Article 6, Section 3.5. 

Section 2: All other provisions of Article 6, Section 3.16 of the Zoning 
Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, not specifically amended by this 
Ordinance shall remain in full force and effect. 

Section 3: Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency 
exists and this ordinance being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety 
and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be effective immediately 
upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of _____ ___, 
2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Z=t~ -~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

EmcstCa/2014Misc/Ordl30.3.16(1) 
N 
~ 
~ 



ORDINANCE NO.----

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE REPLAT OF LOTS 6, 
7 & 8 in MILLS QUARTER SUBDIVISION, A 
RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE ARKANSAS, AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY. 

BE IT KNOWN BY THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

WHEREAS, there has been duly presented to the City Planning Commission of 
Springdale, Arkansas, a plat of certain lands in the City of Springdale, Washington 
County, Arkansas, being more particular1y described as follows, to-wit: 

REPLAT OF LOTS 6, 7 & 8 in MILLS QUARTER SUBDIVISION, A 
RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISION to the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

AND WHEREAS, said Planning Commission, after conducting a public hearing, has 
approved the replat as presented by petitioner, and has approved the dedication of 
streets, rights-of-way and utility easements as shown upon said replat and join with the 
said petitioner in petitioning the City Council to accept the said Replat of Lots 6, 7, and 8 
in Mills Quarter Subdivision. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Replat of Lots 6, 7, and 8 in Mills Quarter 
Subdivision, as shown on the replat approved by the City Planning Commission, a copy 
of which is attached to this Ordinance and made a part hereof as though set out herein 
word for word, be and the same is hereby accepted by the City of Springdale, 
Washington County, Arkansas, and the City hereby accepts for use and benefit to the 
public the dedications contained therein. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this 
ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the 
citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage and 
approval. 

~ 
~ 
~ 



PASSED A.ND APPROVED this day of , 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, C~TY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~-~ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

~ 
ff') 

~ 



:.·-.! 
t 

,' :
-
:
 

·.
:
 

:::;,,;, 
-'f, 

,
':

1
,'·: 

• 
\
,
 

..• ;>
 ... : .

. · 
·
.
/·-. 

a.. 
c
( 

:E 

~ -z -0 -> 

S£d 

co 
afJ 
,.._ 

~
 

--
w

 
CD 

1
-

--
~
 

II) 
c
( 

tn 
:J

 
1

-
a 

0 ...I 
tn 

1
-

...I 
c
( 

.J
 

-
.
 

..J 
:E 

D
. 

w
 

a: 



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM GENERAL 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C-2) TO THOROUGHFARE 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C-5) AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of October 7, 
2014 for hearing the matter of a petition of Jack and Patricia Boudrey requesting that 
the foUowing described tract of real estate be zoned from General Commercial District 
(C-2) to Thoroughfare Commercial District (C-5). 

Layman's Description: 908 & 910 Mockingbird Lane 

Legal Description: Part of the Northeast Quarter {NE 1/4) of the South 
east Quarter (SE 1/4) of Section Two (2), Township Seventeen {17) North, 
Range Thirty (30) West, described as: Starting to the intersection of the 
centerline of U.S. Highway No. 71 with the centerline of Highway No. 68, 
and running thence South with Highway No. 71, 1287 feet and running 
West 417 feet and 6 inches, thence North 208 feet and 9 inches; thence 
East 135 feet; thence South 20 feet to a beginning corner to the lands 
hereby conveyed, and running thence West 65 feet; thence South 188 
feet and 9 inches: thence East 65 feet: thence North 188 feet and 9 
inches to the place of beginning; AND ALSO, as easement for ingress and 
egress along an existing twenty {20) feet wide roadway, the centerline of 
which is described as beginning 1 0 feet North of the Northeast corner of 
the above described lands and running thence Easterly to its point of 
termination on the West right-of-way of U.S. Highway No. 71 
A part of the Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section Two 
{2) in Township Seventeen {17) North, of Range Thirty {30) West, and 
described as starting at the intersection of the center line of U.S. Highway 
No. 71, with the center line of Highway No. 68, and running thence South 
with said Highway No. 71, one thousand two hundred eighty-seven (1287) 

\C 
~ 
~ 



feet, and running thence West four hundred seventeen (417) feet and six 
(6) inches, for a beginning corner, and running thence North one hundred 
eighty-eight (188) feet, and nine (9) inches to a 20 foot roadway, as now 
laid out; running thence East seventy (70) feet; thence South one hundred 
eighty-eight (188) feet and nine (9) inches; thence West seventy (70) feet 
to the place of beginning, with the full right of the grantees their heirs and 
assigns, to use the said 20 feet Street from said property to Highway No. 
71, for entrance and out-let. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from General Commercial District (C-2) to Thoroughfare Commercial District 
(C-5) for the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more properly carried out by 
such rezoning and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable harm 
and damage, and will be substantially deprived of the use of their property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From General Commercial District (C-2) to Thoroughfare Commercial District 
(C-5). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF 2014 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPR~~O~~~ 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

2 

...... 
ff') 

~ 



~ -N ~H...:
00

HHI 
200 

P38 

APPUCANT: JACK It PATRICIA BOUDREY 
REZONING REQUEST: 

C-2TOC-5 

Public hearing sign posted: I /2014 

OTY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
10/7/2014 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE AT 
838 N. 48th STREET AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 
4030 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #4030 amending Chapter 130 (Zoning Ordinance) of the 
Springdale Code of Ordinance provides that an application for a conditional use on 
appeal must be heard first by the Planning Commission and a recommendation made 
to the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on October 7, 2014, 
on a request by Above Par Bar-B-a for a Use Unit 44 (Mobile Vending) in a 
Thoroughfare Commercial District (C-5). 

WHEREAS, following the public hearing the Planning Commission by a vote of 
nine (9) yes and zero (0) nays recommends·that a conditional use be granted to Above 
Par Bar-B-a for a Use Unit 44 (Mobile Vending) In a Thoroughfare Commercial District 
(C-5) with the following conditions- No conditions set. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby grants a conditional use to Above Par 
Bar-B-a for a Use Unit 44 (Mobile Vending) in a Thoroughfare Commercial District 
(C-5) with the following conditions- no conditions set. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~b ·~ 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

N:\Ptanning\Debbia\Conditional Use\Resolutlon.doc 
0\ 
f'f') 

~ 



P40 

~ ~BHHHI Feet 

100 200 
APPUCANT: ABOVE PAR BAR-B-Q 

CONDITIONAL USE REQUESf: 
USE UNIT 44 - MOBILE VENDING SITE 

Public hearing sign posted: I /2014 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PlANNING OFFICE 

PlANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
10/7/2014 



RESOLUnON NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND 
SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 
TO OLD MISSOURI ROAD BAPTIST CHURCH IN 
CONNECTION WITH N14-12 A NON LARGE SCALE 
DEVELOPMENT 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning 
Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be 
granted by the City Council only; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
Improvements to including drainage improvements related thereto, sidewalks in 
connection with N14-12 a Non-Large Scale Development for Old Missouri Road Baptist 
Church. and the Planning Commission recommends approval of the waiver request. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 

Option 1 : Grants a waiver of street improvements to Highway 265 and Dusty 
Lane including drainage Improvements related thereto, sidewalks in connection with 
N14-12 a Non Large Scale Development for Old Missouri Road Baptist Church. 

Option 2: Denies a waiver of street improvements to Highway 265 and Dusty 
Lane including drainage Improvements related thereto, sidewalks in connection with 
N14-12 a Non Large Scale Development for Old Missouri Road Baptist Church. 

Option 3: Approves payment in lieu of improvements to Highway 265 and 
Dusty Lane Avenues in connection with N14-12 a Non-Large Scale Development for 
Old Missouri Road Baptist Church with estimated cost to be submitted by the 
developer's engineer for confirmation by the Planning Department. 

Option 4: Denies a waiver and allow a Bill of Assurance for a period not to 
exceed years for street improvements to Highway 265 and Dusty Lane 
Including drainage improvements related thereto, sidewalks to be built in connection 
with N14-12 a Non-Large Scale Development for Old Missouri Road Baptist Church. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

N:\Pianning\Oebble\Walver of subdivision requirements - fonn\Resolutlon-curbs, gutters, sidewalks and streetllghts.doc 
~ 

"'f' 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND 
SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 
TO 6485 NEW HOPE ROAD IN CONNECTION WITH A 
SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning 
Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be 
granted by the City Council only; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
improvements to including drainage improvements related thereto, sidewalks in 
connection with 6485 New Hope Road for a single family dwelling for Margaret Dixson 
and the Planning Commission recommends approval of the waiver request. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 

Option 1: Grants a waiver of street improvements to New Hope Road including 
drainage improvements related thereto, sidewalks in connection with 6485 New Hope 
Road a single family dwelling for Margaret Dixson. 

Option 2: Denies a waiver of street improvements to New Hope Road including 
drainage improvements related thereto. sidewalks in connection with 6485 New Hope 
Road a single family dwelling for Margaret Dixson. 

Option 3: Approves payment in lieu of improvements to New Hope Road In 
connection with 6485 New Hope Road, a single family dwelling for Margaret Dixson with 
estimated cost to be submitted by the developer's engineer for confirmation by the 
Planning Department. 

Option 4: Denies a waiver and allow a Bill of Assurance for a period not to 
exceed years for street improvements to 6485 New Hope Road including 
drainage improvements related thereto, sidewalks to be built In connection with a single 
family dwelling Margaret Dixson. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

N:\Piannlng\COMMJSSION ITEMS\WAIVERS\2014 Walvers\W1 ~ 15 Margaret Olxson\Resolution.doc 
N 
~ 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND 
SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 
TO 4157 ROBBINS ROAD IN CONNECTION WITH A 
SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning 
Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be 
granted by the City Council only; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
improvements to 4157 Robbins Road including drainage improvements related thereto, 
sidewalks in connection with a single family dwelling for Mary Pat and David Meyers 
and the Planning Commission recommends approval of the waiver request. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 

Option 1: Grants a waiver of street improvements to Robbins Road including 
drainage improvements related thereto, sidewalks in connection with a single family 
dwelling for Mary Pat and David Meyers. 

Option 2: Denies a waiver of street improvements to Robbins Road including 
drainage improvements related thereto, sidewalks in connection with 4157 Robbins 
Road a single family dwelling for Mary Pat and David Meyers. 

Option 3: Approves payment in lieu of improvements to Robbins Road in 
connection with a single family dwelling for Mary Pat and David Meyers with estimated 
cost to be submitted by the developer's engineer for confirmation by the Planning 
Department. 

Option 4: Denies a waiver and allow a Bill of Assurance for a period not to 
exceed years for street improvements to Robbins Road including drainage 
improvements related thereto, sidewalks to be built in connection with 4157 
Robbins Road a single family dwelling for Mary Pat and David Meyers. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

&;1-~.{~ 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

N:\Piannlng\Debbie\Waiver of subdivision requirements • folm\Resolution-curbs, gutters, sidewalks and streetlights.doc 
~ 
~ 
~ 



ORDINANCE No. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NUMBER 4773 

WHICH AUTHORIZED THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE THROUGH 

THE SPRINGDALE DISTRICT COURT TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT 

WITH MSI CONSULTING GROUP, LLC; TO DECLARE AN EMERGENCY 

AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, passed Ordinance number 4773 

on March 11, 2014, which allowed the City to enter into a contract with MSI Consulting Group, 

LLC,; 

WHEREAS, as part of the contract, the City was authorized to have 30 users on the Virtual 

Justice system at $1800 per month plus tax, but the Court is now requesting the number be 

increased to up to 32 users, which will cost $1900 per month plus tax; 

WHEREAS, the District Court already has enough money in the budget to cover the additional 

increase for 2014, and has budgeted the $1900 plus tax for 32 users in its 2015 budget, and all 

these costs will be paid from the district court automation fund, as they are expenses for 

district court related technology (Ark. Code Ann. Section 16-13-704); 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 

ARKANSAS, that the Mayor is authorized to enter into a contract with MSI Consulting Group, 

LLC, to provide- for up to 32 users on the Virtual Justice system at a cost of $1900 per month 

plus tax, as set out in the contract, which is incorporated herein by reference and the funds 

shall be paid from the court automation fund; further, this Ordinance only amends the number 

of users and the costs to be paid for the additional users, and in no other way is Ordinance 4773 

being amended. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: The City Council hereby finds that an emergency exists, and this 

Ordinance, being necessary for the immediate preservation of the health, safety and welfare of 

the citizens of Springdale Arkansas, shall be effective immediately upon Its passage and 

approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of October, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~~-~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

~ 
~ 

~ 



MSI Consulting Group, LLC 
~120 S. Waldron, Suite C-312 • Fort Smitb, Arkansas 72903 • (479) 452-0560 • Fax: (479) 452-0638 • www .Dl$icg.com 

September 25, 2014 

Judge Jeff Harper 
Springdale District Court 
201 Spring Street 
Springdale, AR 72764 

Dear Judge Harper, 

Please find enclosed two (2) copies of the MSI Software License and Lease Agreement. These are 
replacements for the contracts that were sent previously. The new contracts reflect the additional user(s) that 
were added to your Virtual Justice• system configuration as well as the increase in your monthly lease 
payment amount. 

Sign both copies of the agreement and mail or fax the one marked MSI COPY to our office as soon as 
possible. 

Please feel free to contact us at (479) 452-0560, or e-mail at bryan.smith@msicg.com if you have any 
questions. 

Sincerely, 

Enclosures (2) 

'I) 
~ 
~ 



MSI CONSULTING GROUP, LLC 
2120 South Waldron, Suite C-312 

Fort Smith, Arkansas 72903 
( 4 79) 452-0560 

SOFTWARE LICENSE AND LEASE AGREEMENT 

1. LICENSE AND LEASE 

MSI Consulting Group, LLC, hereinafter referred to as MSI, grants the Springdale District Court, 
located in the City of Springdale, Arkansas, Washington County, hereinafter referred to as COURT, non
transferable, non-exclusive use of the Virtual Justice® Comprehensive Case Management System, 
Version 1.0, (Including Civil and Small Claims), hereinafter referred to as SOFfWARE. Use of the 
SOFTWARE is in executable form only, subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this lease 
agreement. If COURT abides by the tenns and conditions set forth herein, the term of the license shall be 
perpetual, subject to the following conditions as outlined below in subsequent sections. The 
SOFTWARE is for COURT use only and cannot be transferred or sub-let to any third party. 

2. LEASE 

COURT may terminate this lease at any time subject to proper notice being given to MSI. COURT must 
give a sixty ( 60) day prior written notice of intent to terminate, delivered to MSI at their office address 
stated above. Upon termination of this lease, COURT agrees to return the SOFTWARE and 
documentation to MSI immediately. COURT agrees to pay the initial system setup fee and training fee 
prior to the start of installation and training. If COURT is converting from a previous MSI product or 
other vendor product, a data conversion fee will also be due prior to the start of installation. This lease 
agreement includes complete use ofthe SOFfWARE without ownership. 

3. SUPPORT 

MSI will provide technical support as necessary and shall commence support action upon notification, by 
COURT, during normal business hours and shall continue with reasonable diligence. COURT must 
provide a high speed internet coiUlection, or some alternative remote access method, to allow for remote 
software technical support from the MSI offices as needed. Assistance may be provided by regular voice 
telephone, by remote connection using communications software, or by sending CDs and/or diskettes by 
mail or shipping service. COURT is required to have adequate backup copies of all files. MSI is not 
responsible for lost or unrecoverable database files, or for any damage to the SOFTWARE and/or 
database files caused by electrical storms, improper electrical wiring, water, fire, misuse, or other Acts of 
God. Backup media should be replaced when necessary, based on manufacture's recommendation. 

4. BACK-UP OR ARCHIVE COPIES OF THE SOFTWARE 

All MSI products are the licensed, copyrighted, trademarked, and/or registered materials ofMSI and shall 
not be duplicated (except for backup or archive purposes), used or disclosed in whole or in part for any 
purpose other than the operation of the COURT or unless written approval is obtained from MSI. MSI 
certifies that the SOFTWARE provided does not infringe on other patents or copyrights. 

S. DOCUMENTATION OR PRINTED MATERIAL 

COURT may not copy, in whole or in part, any MSI program, documentation, or related materials 
furnished in printed fonn. Additional copies may be purchased from MSI. 

\C 
"'S' 
~ 



6. MODIFICATIONS 

COURT may not modifY the SOFTWARE except as provided through programs included with the 
SOFTWARE. COURT may not make use of any program to disassemble or attempt to reconstruct the 
source code of the SOFTWARE. COURT is responsible for protection of the SOFTWARE from theft, 
unauthorized reproduction, or use contrary to the license provisions. 

7. LIMITED WARRANTY AND LIABILITY 

MSI warrants that the tangible physical items of the SOFTWARE are free from known defects at the 
time of delivery, and that MSI has the sole right to sell such SOFTWARE. The above warranty is in lieu 
of any other warranties, either expressed or implied. MSI DISCLAIMS THE IMPLIED WARRANTY 
OF MERCHANTABILITY AND ANY IMPLffiD OR EXPRESSED WARRANTY AND SHALL 
NOT BE LIABLE UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES FOR DIRECT, INCIDENTAL, 
CONSEQUENTIAL, INDIRECT OR SPECIAL DAMAGES. Both MSI and COURT agree that the 
SOFTWARE is not intended as "CONSUMER GOODS" under state or federal warranty laws. It is 
required that COURT maintain adequate backup copies of all files. MSI is not responsible for lost, 
corrupted, or unrecoverable data. 

8. ENHANCEMENTS AND UPDATES 

MSI may provide periodic enhancements and updates to the licensed SOFTWARE which improve the 
perfonnance of the SOFTWARE but do not change the basic function of the SOFTWARE, including 
legislative session changes, etc ... Such enhancements and updates are at the sole discretion of MSI and 
no set amount, number or frequency is implied. These types of enhancements are included in lease price. 

MSI reserves the right to enhance, update, or change the SOFTWARE in ways which may alter the 
specifications and operating characteristics for future versions of the SOFTWARE. If COURT desires 
such version updates, COURT understands it must enter into a new agreement, resulting in an increase to 
the original lease payment amount. To insure eligibility, COURT must abide by the terms and conditions 
of this license and must not have an outstanding balance owed to MSI for more than thirty (30) days. 

9. TERMINATION OF THE LICENSE 

This license is in effect from the date of delivery, unless automatically terminated by the occurrence of 
any of the following events: 

A. COURT decides to terminate the lease agreement as outlined 
in the lease section. 

B. COURT violates any term, condition, or provision of the 
license. 

C. COURT voluntarily or involuntarily seeks any of the Chapters 
of the Federal Bankruptcy Act, even if discharge is sought, or 
ceases to exist. 

D. COURT fails to pay an MSI invoice within the invoice terms. 

Upon termination of the license, COURT agrees to promptly return all SOFTWARE, including all 
copies and reproductions thereof, as well as all documentation to MSI. 

I' 
~ 
~ 



10. PAYMENT 

For and in consideration of the services to be rendered by MSI, COURT shall pay and MSI shall receive, 
compensation as follows: 

A. The amount of$ 20,150.00, plus tax, is due and payable prior to 
the start of installation for the initial system setup fee and training fee. 

B. The monthly lease payment in the amount of$ 1,900.00, plus tax, 
will be due and payable on the first day of each month for the duration of 
the lease agreement. COURT will receive an invoice from MSI for each 
monthly payment, upon completion of the SOFTWARE installation. This 
monthly payment amount is based on a maximum of 32 User(s) and will 
be increased if additional users are added at a later date. 

C. The cost of any program changes required by COURT will be quoted 
by MSI and may be accepted or rejected by COURT. 

D. If COURT is converting from a previous MSI product or other vendor product, a data 
conversion fee will also be due prior to the start of installation. 

11. MISCELLANEOUS 

This is the only software license and lease agreement between COURT and MSI with regard to the 
SOFTWARE defined herein. It can be modified upon written amendment, signed by an officer of MSI 
and an official of COURT. This license is governed by the laws of the state of Arkansas, except where 
covered by Federal Copyright Laws, and is deemed entered into at Fort Smith, Arkansas, Sebastian 
County, USA, by both parties. 

Agreement entered into on this day of , 2014. 

Signature: 

Title: 

For: (COURT) 

Signature: L:;~ ~ ~-c e~ 
·-- Ti cszr~ 

Title: Vice President 

For: MSI Consulting Group, LLC (MSI) 

QC 
~ 
~ 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE TO WAIVE COMPETITIVE BIDDING 
FOR THE PURCHASE OF HEALTH, DENTAL, LIFE, 

VISION AND LONG TERM DISABILITY INSURANCE 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale has provided health, dental, life, vision and long 
term disability insurance for its employees through Arkansas Blue Cross Blue Shield since 
Januaryl,2007,and 

WHEREAS, Arkansas Blue Cross Blue Shield has proposed to continue coverage for 
City of Springdale employees with an increase of approximately 3.2% for dental insurance. 
There will be no change in rates for long term disability, life insurance or vision insurance, and 

WHEREAS, Arkansas Blue Cross Blue Shield has proposed to renew the PPO health 
insurance plan with a premium increase of 12.5%, a deductible increase from $57 5 to $1 ,000 and 
an increase in maximum out of pocket cost from $775 to $2,000, and 

WHEREAS, Arkansas Blue Cross Blue Shield has proposed to renew the Health Savings 
Account insurance plan with a premium increase of 14.9% and a deductible increase from $2,500 
to $2,600, and 

WHEREAS, after reviewing the benefits and cost of the proposed PPO health insurance 
plan and the proposed Health Savings Account (HSA} insurance plan it appears that the HSA 
plan provides comparable benefits for less cost the City of Springdale and to the employee, and 

WHEREAS, Arkansas Code 14-58-303 states, "The governing body, by ordinance, may 
waive the requirements of competitive bidding in exceptional situations where this procedure is 
deemed not feasible or practical"; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that 

Section 1. This Council finds that due to the complexity of employee insurance 
competitive bidding is not feasible or practical in the purchase of health, dental, life, vision and 
disability insurance needed by the City of Springdale and competitive bidding on the purchase of 
this benefit coverage from Arkansas Blue Cross Blue Shield for the year of 2015 is here by 
waived with the provision that health, dental, life, vision and disability monthly premiums will 
be those rates as reflected on the attached data sheet. 

Section l. The City of Springdale discontinue the PPO health insurance plan and provide 
only the HSA insurance plan for its employees. 

Section 3. Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists, and this 
ordinance being necessary for the immediate preservation of the health, safety, and welfare of the 
citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be effective immediately upon passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 28th day of October, 2014 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 

U~~r:~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

="' 
~ 
~ 



P50 

Health Insurance 
PPO 

Employee 
Employee & Spouse 
Employee & Children 
Employee & Family 

Month!): Premium 
2QM 2015 Increase 
434.68 474.95 9.26% 
868.38 948.83 9.26% 
781 .14 853.51 9.26% 

1,194.03 1,304.65 9.26% 

Ci_!ls Portion 
2QM 2015 
304.28 332.47 
607.87 664.18 
546.80 597.46 
835.82 913.26 

Note: PPO proposal for 2015 indudes increase in deductible from $575 to $2,000. 

Health Savings Account 

Employee 
Employee & Spouse 
Employee & Children 
Employee & Family 

Dental Insurance 

Employee 
Employee & Spouse 
Employee & Children 
Employee & Family 

MQnthl~ Premium 
2014 2015 Increase 

313.01 359.65 14.90% 
625.32 718.49 14.90% 
562.49 646.30 14.90% 
859.81 987.06 14.80% 

Monthl1_ Premium 
2QM 2015 lncease 
24.02 24.79 3.21% 
50.17 51 .78 3.21% 
45.13 46.57 3.19% 
76.66 79.11 3.20% 

Vision Insurance, no change 
Monthly City's Employee's 

Employee 
Employee & Spouse 
Employee & Children 
Employee & Family 

Eremium 
10.58 
16.93 
17.29 
27.87 

Term Life with AD&D 
nzm! 

Monthly Premium, no ' 4.40 

Long Term Disability 

Portion 
7.41 

11.85 
12.10 
19.51 

Portion 
3.17 
5.08 
5.19 
8.36 

.Qi!x Employee 
3.08 1.32 

2015 
Annual Premium per 100 1.085 

Health 
Savings 

~i~~ EQ!liQn Account 
2QM 2015 Funding 

219.11 251 .76 55.09 
437.72 502.94 110.08 
393.74 452.41 99.02 
601 .87 690.94 151.34 

Ci_!ls Portion 
2014 2015 
16.81 17.35 
35.12 36.25 
31.59 32.60 
53.66 55.38 

Employee's Portion 
2014 ~ 
130.40 142.48 
260.51 284.65 
234.34 256.05 
358.21 391.39 

Citv'sTotal Emplo~ee's Portion 
2014 2015 2014 2015 

274.20 306.85 93.90 107.89 
547.80 613.02 187.60 215.55 
492.76 551 .43 168.75 193.89 
753.21 842.28 257.94 296.12 

Employee's Portion 
ZQM ~ 
7.21 7.44 

15.05 15.53 
13.54 13.97 
23.00 23.73 



PSI 

.. .......,......~, .. ~o-----...... ,....., Health Advantage ._.v +V Arkansas 
BlueCross BlueShield 

A., '" .... '""~' r.-...... u( d_,. 'MI ... l:nM ••"' Rit~&Shw.l ~~-

Date Created: 10/1612014 O_ptions 
Benefits Current Renewal Renewal Current 

Plan Type PPOXXX PPOXXX PPOXXX PPOXXX HSA818E HSA818E 
Deductible $575 $575 $1,000 $1,000 $2,600 $2,500 
Out of Net Ded N/A N/A N/A N/A $5,200 $5,000 
Ded Definition Accumulated Accumulated Accumulated Accumulated Embedded Embeded 
Ded Carryover Yes Yes Yes Yes None None 
Family Deductible 3x 3x 3x 3x $5,200 $5,000 
Coinsurance 90%70% 90%70% 80%/80% 80%/60% 100%180% 100%80% 
In Net Co-ins Max $200 $200 
TrOOP (Family) N/A N/A $2,000 s.,ooo N/A N/A 
Out Net Co-ins Mall Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited None None 
Wellness Traditional Traditional PPACA PPACA PPACA PPACA 
PCPCopay $35 $35 $35 $35 None None 
SCPCopay None None None None None None 
Drug Coverage $15135/55 $15135/55 $10/$401$80 $10/$40/$80 Major Medical Major Medical 
Value Formulary Yes Yes Yes Yes No No 
Mail Order Rx 2x90 Day 2x90 Day 2x90 Day 2x90 Day None None 
Inpatient Copay None None None None Ded+Coln Dad+Coin 
ERCopay None None None None Ded+Coin Ded +Coin 
Grandfathered Yes Yes No No No No 
SAE Yes Yes Yes Yes No No 
TMJ/Hearing Aid None None None None None None 
HRA No No No No No No 
Increase/Decrease 15.4% 10.5% 7.3% 14.9% 

EE 143 $434.68 $501.62 $480.32 $466.41 $359.65 $313.01 
ES 86 $868.38 $1,002.11 $959.56 $931.77 $718.49 $625.32 
EC 36 $781.14 $901 .44 $863.16 $838.16 $646.30 $562.49 

ESC 174 $1,194.03 $1,377.91 $1,319.40 $1 ,281.19 $987.06 $859.81 
Monthly 439 $372,722.18 $430,121.40 $411,858.01 $399,930.90 $308,235.71 $268,394.53 
Annual $4,4!2,666.16 $5,161,456.75 $4,942,296.11 $4,799,170.79 $3,698,828.50 $3,220,734.36 

• No Broker Fee is loaded in rate. 

ConfrtJ.ntialty Notic•: Thi$ worlcshfHt is for the sole us. of tt. intendftd trK:q,;.nt. The infonnatlon i$ private •nd confid.ntiaf. •nd is p~ by th• wor1< product doctrine. Any 
unauthorized r.vi•w. u~•. di$c1Nur., ordf#ribution is ptohM>t.d. If you.,. not th• lntend.cl trK:fplent. plea-se dNttoy eHcop».sdth• V101bhHt. 

( 



P52 

Coverage 
Employee 
Employee & Spouse 
Employee & Children 
Employee & Family 

Employee 
Employee & Spouse 
Employee & Children 
Employee & Family 

Employee 
Employee & Spouse 
Employee & Children 
Employee & Family 

Employee 
Employee & Spouse 
Employee & Children 
Employee & Family 

Total 
Employee Monthly Annual 

Count Funding Funding 
143 55.09 94,534.44 
86 110.08 113,602.56 
36 99.02 42,776.64 

174 151.34 315,997.92 
566,911 .56 

143 65.00 111 ,540.00 
86 129.89 134,046.48 
36 116.84 50,474.88 

174 178.58 372,875.04 

Annual 
Funding 

Increase Per Employee 
661.08 Current Funding Level 

1,320.96 
1,188.24 
1,816.08 

780.00 Option 1 
1,558.68 
1,402.08 
2,142.96 

668,936.40 102,024.84 

143 69.41 119,107.56 
86 138.70 143,138.40 
36 124.76 53,896.32 

174 190.68 398,139.84 
714,282.12 147,370.56 

143 83.73 143,680.68 
86 167.32 172,674.24 
36 150.51 65,020.32 

174 230.03 480,302.64 
861,6n.88 294,766.32 

832.92 Option 2 
1,664.40 
1,497.12 
2,288.16 

1,004.76 Option 3 
2,007.84 
1,806.12 
2,760.36 



ORDINANCE NO. - --

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING ORDINANCE 
NO. 4847 AS IT PERTAINS TO 904 SUNSET 
A VENUE (PARCEL #815-21470-000). 

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 4847 was 
passed on October 14, 2014 placing a clean-up lien 
on the following properties: 

PROPERTY OWNER: Ronald A. Taylor and Diana M. Taylor 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 6, in Block 3, in Peaceful Valley Estates, Phase 4 in the 

. City of Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, as per plat of said Subdivision on file in the 
Office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder ofWashington County, Arkansas. 

LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

PROPERTY OWNER: 

4403 Atchison A venue 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-24 799-000 

Wilbert Cortez, Sr., Anita Cortez, Raymundo Landaverde, 
Sr. and Anita Cortez 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot Eleven (11), Block One (1), Pults Addition to the City 
of Springdale, Arkansas, as per plat of said addition on file in the Office of the Circuit Clerk and 
Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas. Subject to easements, rights-of-way and 
restrictions of record. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

602 Dyer St. 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-25057-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Sally B. McCoy Trust #2 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot Number One (1) in Block Number One (1) in the D.E. 
Eicher Addition to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, save and except 1.68 feet of equal and 
uniform width off the North side thereof, and also except the following described tract: 
Beginning at the Southeast Comer of said Lot One (1), Block One (1) and running thence North 
150 feet, thence West 150 feet, thence South 150 feet, East 150 feet to the place ofbeginning. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 904 W. Sunset Ave. 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-21470-000 

WHEREAS, payment in full was received on October 15, 2014 from the property owner of property 
located at 904 W. Sunset Ave. (Parcel #815-21470-000), prior to Ordinance 4847 being filed with the 
Washington County Circuit Clerk. 

J:\CindyHor\ick\20 14 Filcs\20 14 Ordinanccs\Lien Ordinanccs\Repcal0rd484 7 .doc 

~ 
ll"l 
ll-4 



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that Ordinance No. 4847 is hereby repealed in its entirety and replaced with a 
new ordinance to be presented to City Council on October 28~ 2014. 

Emergency Clayse. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being necessary 
for the preservation of the health~ safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas~ shall be in effect 
immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of October, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

J:\CindyHorlick\2014 Filcs\2014 Ordinanccs\Licn Ordinancc:s\Repcal0rd4847.doc 

~ 
Ill 
~ 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN-UP LIEN FOR 
THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH 
AND DEBRIS ON PROPERTY LOCATED 
WITmN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, the following real property 
located in Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, 
is owned as set out below: 

PROPERTY OWNER: Ronald A. Taylor and Diana M. Taylor 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 6, in Block 3, in Peaceful Valley Estates, Phase 4 in the 
City of Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, as per plat of said Subdivision on file in the 
Office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas. 

LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

PROPERTY OWNER: 

4403 Atchison Avenue 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-24799-000 

Wilbert Cortez, Sr., Anita Cortez, Raymundo Landaverde, 
Sr. and Anita Cortez 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot Eleven (11), Block One (1), Pults Addition to the City 
of Springdale, Arkansas, as per plat of said addition on file in the Office of the Circuit Clerk and 
Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas. Subject to easements, rights-of-way and 
restrictions of record. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

602 Dyer St. 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-25057-000 

WHEREAS, the owner was given notice, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, of the unsightly and 
unsanitary conditions on the properties described above, and instructed to clean the properties in accordance 
with Sections 42-77 and 42-78 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances; 

WHEREAS, the property owner of record did not abate the situation on these properties, and as a result, 
the City of Springdale was required to abate the conditions on these properties and incurred cost as follows, and 
as shown in the attached Exhibits: 

$840.96 clean-up costs and $27.96 administrative costs - 4403 Atchison Ave. 
$628.96 clean-up costs and $27.96 administrative costs- 602 Dyer St. 

J:\CindyHorlick\20 14 Filcs\20 I 4 Ordin.anccs\Lien Ordinances\ I 0-28-14.LicnOrdRcplacc#484 7 .doc 

'f) 
'f) 

~ 



WHEREAS, the property owners have been given at least 30 days written notice of the public hearing 
in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903~ as shown in the attached Exhibits; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904 authorizes the City Council to assert a clean-up lien on these 
properties to collect the amounts expended by the City in cleaning up these properties; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIT.. FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904~ the City Council certifies that the 
following real property shall be placed on the tax books of the Washington County Tax Collector as delinquent 
taxes and collected accordingly: 

$868.92, plus 10% for collection- 4403 Atchison Ave. (Parcel #815-24799-000) 
$656.92, plus 10% for collection- 602 Dyer St. (Parcel #815-25057-000) 

Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being necessary 
for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas~ shall be in effect 
immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~~~ 
Ernest B. Cate~ CITY ATTORNEY 

J :\CindyHodick\20 14 Files\20 14 Ordinances\Uen Ordinances\! 0·28-14.UenOrdReplace#4847 .doc 

\Q 
ll) 

~ 



.• ·• <•, '6Jfoe-~tJf.e ~i~;!lltr~ ~.. · . :-_· :. ' . · 
< · ·:<~-.-··:· .-~: .... .-.-.. ·:: · .. :.~·~1.s~.s~··.·;:.' .. ; .. :·:;··<_·· .. :..; <: ::._.; .... :;~: . ·.: · .. : - ~· .. :·, .. ,; . , 

.. . . . .. : . ·. : .. · . ·. . · S.J1rin844'- 91ria~ 72764 · .. . . ·.·. . : . · .: · · · · ·: ·· 

· ·' · . · : '. .. ' · :: · . P6ime (479) 7s6-s9oo , :_ , · , : , . _;, :· > : ·, . , 

.. i . 

·.··;, . ... ·'· .. 
' 

I • 

, ' • . 

·.· ... 

~: .. · .. :. : : __ · :: : : ... . . ~ :·: ~ . : . 
· ~ '*·, • . . -.· ... •·• ~- ~~:· . ~- •.. ··-~ .... 

. . . . ·. : . . ~· :-: : ~ , . ::. : .. ~- L : . . .· ·; 

·, ... 
.'• 

~ . . . . ,:• 

City 91ttDtJi;y . . . II . ; ' .. . . . . .. . . ' ' . . . A~gust 4, 2014 . . . .. . . . . . ,; . . . . .. . . . . . . . . ... .. ' . ':.· ... ·. -... ·. : ·:· .. ·>~- .. .... .. ,_<~ .. ·. .-.:;,.·:.· .. :>: · .. ·: ·.:.: ·.·-·. -~-· .::.>~:· : .. :.>_ ... _ .... ·_, ... : <·::- .:--: _·. ·. : ...... ~ ::·:: . 

. : L~ !B~~r~t ·... .<:· Al~~e,~ _ 3_~~Sl .. _. .: . · · . · .,. , · ... · · .· :·::.:·. · . .- ·. :' _.;.. · ... · .. .... · ·. :--' ·:: . . . ::-··. · ._. 

~--~ ;~ ::.> .. :·.·. · :.-· ~ .-·~e ad'~~.~~-.Y~:~~n~n ·.-.-::_ ·.: .. :.:·.'·:->·.: : .. ·_:-::,_·-·:.·;:.~ ·: .. ;,~ .. ~ ·: -· ._>;~·:· ·.·. _ ·:::-:· .. ,~ ·~ :··.····:: -~~·· ;· ·:_,>·\··_·::~· ... ·:- -· ~ :>·~-~ -
. -sr.W~(w _ ... : ·:·_ .· . · ·. (I4KA The 8ink.ofNewY~·Mellon as .. :~-.·.: __ ~::·· ... ·-.·:: .: , .... ·.· : .. ·: ·. · ····;· :< .· · .. -~· ·: ·: :· .. _·. ·. : 

.. 2nva:tW~ . . . . . . . . . . . for. . tb 'fi . . ders . . . . .. . . : . .. : . . . . :. . .. . . . . . . :· . ' 
· . · ... : . .. . · ... : ·/. · · · . Trustee e Ccrti catebal . of CW ABS~· Inc., : · ... . . .. . .. · · .. '· · · · . . . · . :· . . . 

.. ::·· ciridi.J.~ki ;- .. :·:·:< ~··;: · :. ~-:B#.ed·~fi~;: ~:~~ ·~?~~~1 .::;· .. ·:> .. ·: ... ;:::._·_·:>.-·,_ :··.·: : -~. -'·.'::,· ·· :· h··. : ·_..-- ,:·; .: .· 

. :'-:::~~ . . .. _. .. . 101 BarclaySt- 4W. ·. ···. · .. ~: , .- ·. _-:_ ~ . . :· .:: _::· :-. ;. :-... ·.: ·, ·, . ·-: .._-.- . -: < :·: .· .. ·· .:. · ·. ·... . . .. , 

.. :·· .. ~_· .~:· .. ·. ·.~· ·:'::· .: .. · :· · · New._.~~~~ -~-}~~~~ .<_;·· ... ·,::> .·_.:_.· : .. :· . .-_·< :.:<:· :.::-.·: ·. ·.· -...-;:-:· .. ··, _: ·:.<: ·._ -.. ~~·:,: ::. :·_· ·:; .. .-.:: ~ ·. : / ;<.' 
.- ··:·.- .:_.. : .' :_.:. ·_ ... · ! .-_. .: · .. ,, .;: ,. RB: .. NOtice_ ofcl~-l!p:li~ Qn,property located at.4403 .Atchi~n.Av~·., :·. · .. , :.o: .. · .. :._· ... : 
·: ·_.· ... ::·: .- · -:. · '. · .. .' · ,~ :. · . ·: . ..-. ·.> : · . .- · · .- ·spljili~,' ·washington Co~ty, 'Adamsas, Tix Parcel No~ sJ~- .' ·:' .-:· . · .. :: .-: . 

:~ .• :.;;:_:', ;: ~:• .. ::, •.. ··; . •, ·8~ ~.·•· •·.:~ ;.·;; ,;.:~ : •• > ·:-·····:. )~; : •• c::.; .• : .• :._;'~' ::,.·~:.···-·····.' :. :·.·-... ~ ••.• 
·: ·· :· .. ::· :. :::.-.. ·: : ._- . Ori ~Y 1~ 20t4,'.noti~. was tJOsted Qri'pn)peitY.t®a~ ~ -44<}.3 ~tcliison'Aye.~ .. ·_. :._ .. :·:·-., · ·: ·. :. 

. ,. . . . . . . . . •· .w:lal . .'A.i;.l, .. ~ .... -.... ~ .. ,-·the -~· . ·•. . . 1a . . •.: f ·s...ow..wlil.l . c· ..... ' . .. . . . ,: .- .. :._.- .. ·.:· ·.··. ·:.-- ... : .. : Sp,m~e~: . .na~, ~t .. . ~")'!'!'UJ'· .was. m . . vto . ~on :o . ., .. ~.,._~ .. .-•ty .. ... :.: . · .. "-: 
r." • : .. :.:· · · ·' ·:· · .: .; . : ·._ n...a~ ..... --e 42~77· · ancl nee-~--~ . u, ....:.. ._;_ .. ..a.:~~cfwithin 'awen (7) days .. Notte~ was ·: .. · .. .. · .. ' ... · ,. · . 

1. '. • • •• • • '• • • ,VJ.~ . . ' .. . ..~ • . ."'f' -~ . . ~·· . . ' !- . . • I '1. • • . ••• . ·. >;· ·:_ ~: ·_. · .. '.·::-.- .. .. :.·: <.-·· . -~·m4nec1· t:o ~ ·oWrier.of~ .()n:M;ay ·13i 201~~ :that-~ City iq~.:~-~inr .. _· .. :·._..: · < ,_.- · 
_. '.:.:. ~· - : ·.-· ···:>:: .. .-.· .. :··.-~ ·ct~~t~P·-- uen<oa .tbis.~ ·p~f.~ ·A~L·.·~~· -.AmL .. §t+5.4-90l : ·if:~ . : .. :: ··~ ·:·- ··. ·:·::~ . ·-

·.'; :; ' ': : ·.'.:: : . (· ~~!~;;J7c7'~~·(::::.~~ ~: .)<:: ;·y' ;·: -: ;·; ;,:;·_,~:,;··'(X/: ' ::i::;',.( ( ·::::/: : . 
. : -~ · :·:.~.:;::' _.· ::~ -·( ... ..::· .. No:·aetion was· taken'·:·by. the. Owner· u, · ·ctem:liP··.~ -.~·iVithin scv- .(?)·,_. ·:· .. , .... ::::' '< 

m-·:· · ··· >::-.\: •'.·:=-=~~~~~~~~~~~!~~~ ;:_; •. r 
_·-:. ·.: .. :: ~--;. ··.~_·:·· , ·. _'.-_.· ·.: -~ .~ut-,1ulY·~~ ·;~oJ{~·~1i~.~~·20l~.')\~of~·~;.:~·~.··~ -~: ···>·, _:.; .:.:.· .:· 
_:. : _ _.,? .-. :>· . :;~ ·· .. ·: , ·:· · ·. by.-~. -c~itY of. ~~-;~o-'~~~ .®s -PX~ -~~r~f$J4(t96. ~ lhay~ enclq~ an:-·_.-:: .-·.' .. ::. · .' 
·· · .. _ ... · · ... : ··. : · · · · · · · ·~..:....:~·b-" ·tb : · ....-... .. +.....:.-..t .... ;..;: is·.·:.;;..:..~~: : ... ;.._,.-.. : ··d·= b.·· · th .- ~. · r· ·. · · · ·. ·. ·· 
. _._. .-._ ... · . . _. ·. i ... · •· ... ~vot~ -. ev:l-.u."'....._., ·: · , _e -.. ~~ ·. ""'s .. ~~~-~ . .':·~ ·paa· .. . Y e_ '-'A~ : o_.· , . ·: _. . . :. 
:· ·. , . .... _: .· .. .. ·. :-.:·· .-_-::; .·.:: s~~.;~:~Iean-tbiS.p,~. -Ataoiin ~rCJa.nce·m~Art-J.~.~:.An.n; JI+ ·· ·:·;·: .. ,--:- · :-. .- -.· 
·: : .· . ···' ' , ·· -~ -:- , .. ::·. · .: .. '·go· 3-,. ~4· ) ··:m\Jn .. ....._..:.t, ;.· ~-- ~-y· · 1...... -~ .... : .. ..~ :to· ·...t..L.~.:~· ,..;;~.-..:.:::.. ·b,.t: ~::.. ·: .· . . : ; --. · 

··:· .y .· : -. ~-- . _:.· . : .--.~-.-- ,cA . , : .. w:n·. '-!lK:l~V:~ . il.~-~ ,~-.~; .. WG .1:'-'~ ,~~ ~~ ., .. uu:; ; .,, , .· : .: .· . 
. .. · ... ·. ·. ··:· . -. :; · · ·:.- .. · Ci+v. ,;-r ·s.m .. n'Aa1e ... whiCh ~will: :·m.ci\ldC certified. mailing·· 'fee_ .. in .the · .mc;lDlt· df. · ·, · · -~ ·: · ;_ . 

' ", '
0 

. ' ,,. 
0 

' o, , I o~J , ' • Jl&~ ... •· • " , ', ' , , , ,,o ~ 0 • ' ,' : ,, 0 0 '• o o.'~ •" · ~. ' , o ·, • ' ' • • 1 : 

. :·. · .. : . · · .. · ·<:-:-.: . :- .. ~S6A8· per letter.~ afi1U.la ... fee.in:·the ~o~t ofS1~:Qo t()tl;te 'YashiimtOO .. CoUilty,' .' · .. :·. > .. · >. .. 

. :' . · · · · .. · · · . --X: ~:9>uit , ,?::'· :::·:~o;.- .••.. · .. ~~ :. ; _~:::. :.,, ,:,.• · :; ;::,. -· ?··~ . ·: ··•. ·.~ · •··· 

t
Il') 

~ 



. · .. 

' ... 
! 

. . .·· .... 
,•, 

. ·' ' 

.· . ~: 

., . '· ' 

.:" .:· 
·.· · .. ' -~ . ·' 

. 
· ' 

... . .• 
·~ .. 

'•: ·: : ~ . ' · .. ... •. 
·.: .. · .. 

·.-..:: .. · . t : · 

. .. ·.; .. · "- ·· .... • .. : .· . 

" rm& 'is _.k, . notify ·~ .. ~~~·~~. :~~· ~~~·:~o~t -~::·~~t ~d ·~ ~~· ~tY.'·.~~· 
·:.···-. . ·· sptiDidile_·ort ··or JJe(~: Octobei 14, 2014~ . • . h~\vill ·~ h~id. before .:~.· .. . 

·.:: :~ . ... · S~e··City. coiinCii .. UisUaiitro.Atk ... ·Code.Ami. §.f~~90ltodeterimne' tbe ·:· ~.-. . . .. · . · . . . P . . . .. ·.. · .... ·.. . .. . . . . 
_ · · amoWit- ~f ~ ~lel.n-iJP: li~ ·to ~hich )l~'? .. G~~· iS ~titlC:4 ·for cJ~ing .:up. ~ · · .:: .·. 

.• · 

· · · ·· · ~ 'The'h · ' .. .:.:11 ·t....;. U-Jd "'----..1...:. n .... ...:. ..... -1.~ 2014 ' at-~:.· 00 ' 'the . ::·:· ., :_. : · · . .. · · ... 1'~~yw~·.1· . · · . ~gww Ul:i~ . • ~. .~y,-~wUC£: .. ft~ ... _. . ·u: .. . p;~. :m: .. · ...... :: : . . ... · ·: 
. ··. ·. · ·· .. :;:·_·:: ___ .; ... ·.· .~·.: .. City C(>~cit ~hers. 4t·tht· h•b'-Adri1ini$u:&tfon.·.a~ing; ·2o1:s~.$~~ ·:·· ·· ~'·.: ... :· .. · .. . :: 

. . ~ -.: -:. _,,: ,·: .:: .' ·.~·.' Springdale; ~-··: You ~"·b~ trttitled_ t<J,' presept eVideAee at this:· hCa_ting · .. .- ::·, .. · .. 

! , ::·_: 

.' 
·' .. . 

. .. · 
,· .. 
, ' t 

.·. 

,•. 

,. 

.. . 

' . ~· . 
... ... .. · 

·, 

:· .. 

· •... 

.r.: ::· 

~ 

· .. ~ ~ amotmt offh.e Hen~· Giiy ofSpr.ingdile is.ciaumng/·· ·. : :. · .. >. . . . ., .. 
. . <·.:· · . .... ·.- .- .:· ... :·· ... '·:·'·.· · .. · .. _· , .. \· ... · ... ~ .. ,:.' . ~ -. · .... :.- _,. ..... _.··.::'-:":-.. ·· : .. . ,··:,.- ·.···.:. ·:': .. :· . ·.::-..: .. ·: ....... · .. ·:.>· ::-:. ,:.:· ...... : . ·.~ · .. · ... 

, ..... ·, ··: :· :'.Jfyou de'sjre not to oontest this ~~t, ancfdeJU'e ·not.·to have · ~ he8ring.QU .the· . .- ·· '· :· ··_,::. 
·': ·. _-: ·' . · _: :.: matter, ple8se .remit the totalswn·of$853.92, ~ch inciu4es $MQ.96.for. ~teaning_ .· ... : .. 

·. ~ .... up .~·~ ind·$12.;~ ·~··~tied 1Jl8.ilingi tO the CitY o~ ~J#lldile. br ~e· _,· ... :·_-· ... 
..... . > .. · ~ li~ -abo~e- ~ :If ~u.~ to ~Ytb:i&. au;telunt ·~~· -~ hearing,.~ .~.·:- . 

·,_ 

:· ... _, 
' • 

. . . ·,•. addi'' ·-...::..i SIS 00 -..!11 be --":.1-..1 ' ~ the ts f filin •L-.. ....-~:_ .. _ 'tli 'the . . . · · · . . · · ·. .· · .; tiwuia .· .. . ·w:u ~· J.ot. COli 0 : . g uKi ·u .. ~ce .. WJ · . ... .... : ·'.: ·:·: -.:.· 

::.·.·. · ·. ~ .... : ·. · :·· .~ ' · · ·.· . G~t ClePt'·• Office.·· Please providct'rrie.\vith a c:Opyo(any pay.nenr~~ ~ 
• J ' • • .. • that ' will be'. . . f ' . ·. '· . . . -· · .· . . . . ·, ·. . . ·: . . · .. . . · . · · · .. . · · ~· . so l aware o .lt. ·.· · .· : .. · ··. : .. · ·.. · , . . : . . .. · :· · ·: 

·.,_·. :'· :. ::.:.:·,.· ... .-.. . :· ·.: ... " ' .::· .. : ~ ··. :-·,·.··: ·· ·.· . ~· .. .-: .. :. __ :;.:···_.:>: .. ··.:_<· .. ' .. '":" ·:·.::-.·· .,' - ~<· · , · . · ..... ·.: .-:-.-··.· .... : .. 
· ·· ·- ... · .. · ... ,-:.·· ., '<If you. should li8v~ any questi011S, pleaselt~·me ~ow.··:··.·,:. ·· ..... ~· · . :·.· ·: ·.·. .:.;. · ..... . 

. · .. · .. :".·: ;· : . : . . ·.·. ,: ·; ',• : :: . : .. ::::·::· .~ . . ..... . .. · .: .: ::: '.:.: ......... ·. ::··>:. :· .. .'· . -:'. ·:·, ·;· 

.... 

,. 

"' ··· · ... 

:: :.·. 
. ~ .. < 

. . -. 
·'· 

·.·. 
·' _ .. :. 

... 

. : ~-
.• .. 

. ' 
·. 

. .. 

·.·.· 

·. ·· 
•\ ; _ 

·. ·. 
' , . . 

en(!losures· 
ss:ch : .. ·. ·· ... 

... 

' - ~ ' l• ' 

, ·,· 

,, 
'' ! 

. .:·" 
•... 

:· 

.. 

... ~ ~- ~ .. - . 
. .. -~~ .... :: .... 
~ . ~ 

- r' . .. 
' 

.. ; .. · .. 
.,._; · 

. ' 

·' .. 

.. 

.·.: 

,•, .. .. . .. 
. , ·· ... · .. . :. ~ : . -.~·. -:·.· · . 

·. 
. .•. . ~, . , 

! . , 

, . . . ·, 
t • • • ~· • 

· ', ···· .. 
. • 'c 

~ : : 

···.• 
·.·i .. 

. ·:: 
-: .: ~ -

AA.vlo ;·:·.· 
·. · 

: ·: .. ··· 

·::: 
.. , 

: ~ ·. .' ,.· 
'" :':. 

. .; . .. f' .~. : .. ..... , .. -:-" 
'• 

:• .• · . ·.· .. 

.. · 
·.·. ·.: 

. ·: 

~ ~ ~. 

: . 
;,:, ' 

.... 

.. '• 

. . 

· •. 

.. :· 

.:- :: 

·, 
···. 

... . '.•: 
:· : ! ~· \' · .. . 

<;,:< .... · ': :::. :.' .... ~<? .-:··., ·-: : . ·, 

..... l . :··.· . 

~ ~ ._ .· .. 
: 

t • •• ·.··· .... 
~ ·: . . . ·. 

.. ·· . .. : 
.. . .( ~ :. ·: 

: : • " t 
.~ .. : :· 

. · .. <>· \; .. >;· .-::' ;.· · .. : .;;: ....... · ... ··.:,:':· .; .... ,·, \; .·_: .. ·: :.:_· ··. :- ·.''::- .. ··.'. ·;_: . .. 

· ' 
' . 

',"' .. ' ~-· I : • • ... 
. ' 

•' 

.. i-~-- .· .< ... : 

. ' .. 

' 

·· ... 

. ; 

, Y .. . , . 
•. 

... 
.r, ,};, 

1' : .• 

.... :". 
... -, _ 

'•' 
~ •. · ••. :1 ··.~ : .. .·. 

.·· . 
-~· .. ~ .. . ; 

. · .. 

. ·- " · .. · .. . . : . 

~- ~: ..... ~ , . 0. t . . • !. -~. - · 

:'' 
. :; ~ .. :::: .. 

,, 
.:· J, .. :··h 

,. :· .-

· .. · ·~ l ,1·: . ' 
;·.·. 

.·· .... 
·.· ... 

; .~ . 

QO 
If) 

~ 



Cindy tJorlick ___ _ 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

__ ~:-.~\t. 
~F 

noreply@comettracker.com 
Monday, July 21,201-4 10:-48 AM 
ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorfick@springdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@sprlngdalear.gov; lfavorlle@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear.gov 
Property OwnerCity Abatement 81114403 Atchison 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

206 SouthBilir atreet-Sprlngdale, AR 7271C- otric=-4711716·7712 

CITY ABATEMENT~ Monday, July 21, 2014 10:44:27 AM (CODE 
ENFORCEMENT 3) 

Property Address 
Type of Abatement 
Name on the CitationNiolation Notice 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

Employee 

Employee 
MH Benefit Rate 

:\ fcthod of Cnmpliancc 

1 Method of Compliance 
[quipnt<mf t!\t•d 

Equipment 

752 Grasshopper 
743 Kubota 
6024 4x4 Service Truck 
Time of Abatement in Hours 
Number of Temporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee C-ost 
Equipment C-ost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Landfill Tipping Fee 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

4403 Atchison 
Violation Notice I Lien 
Property Owner 
Monday, July 21, 2014 10:44:00 AM 
Brandon Stein 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Mowing 

152 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,6021 
Service Truck-Landscaping 
$SS.OO 
$65.00 
$35.00 
1 
2 
$24.00 
$41.48 

$41.48 

$155.00 
$155.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$420.48 

Attached Data 

1 

CO\ 
ll'l 
~ 



09d
 

tj ·' ::> 

~ 
!

" 
~ 

~
 ~·, 

0 

J 
'B .. 

'i 
N

 

1 
..:= 

! 
<
~
 

fl)
 

fl) 
U

l 

~ 
0 

~ 
- 0 

f 
,..d

 
~
 

j:l... 
ll-. 

] 
-

~
 

~
 

=
 

~
 

ii:: 
ii: 

u: 



CindY Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

GTfc.. 
~~~ 

norepty@comettracker .com 
Friday, August 29, 2014 2:21 PM 
ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorlick@springdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear.gov 
lnvaHdField#City Abatement Bill4403 atchison 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

201 South Blair Street-Sprlntdllt, AR 72TU- Ollice •7tnl8·77t2 

CITY ABATEMENT- Friday, August 29, 2014 1:56:51 PM (CITY 
i ABATEMENTPUBUC WORKS 7) 

Property Address 
Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Before Picture 

4403 atchison 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

1 

l 

~ 
\C 
~ 



Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

; Em1•J l{n.Ct' 
I ' 

/ Employee 
MH Benefit Rate 
\'ft·f!Vld O[ 0 Hllrlia:H'{' 

. 1 Method of Compliance 
! E tf vi rnnc nt' l ' 'i(:(l 
I Equipment 

752 Grasshopper 
743 Kubota 
6031 Service Truck-Landscaping 
Time of Abatement in Hours 
Number of Temporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 

i Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 

Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Citation I Court Summons 
Friday, August 29, 2014 .1:56:00 PM 
MibSidney 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Mowing 

752 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,6031 
Service Truck-Landscaping 
$55.00 
$65.00 
$35.00 
1 
2 
$24.00 
$41.48 
$41.48 
$155.00 
$155.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$420.48 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

2 

M 
\,Q 
~ 



£
9

d
 



P64 

.......... 4 4fif2 .. ~ ·~-··. · : .. - - ·- :- ~ 

Addioaased to: 

Diana M. Taylor 
H09 MaltHnc Rd. 
AlbertWie, AL 35951 

-" \.._ ---· ·- - --

D. Is dallvely addrllla dltranlnt flam Item 1? 
If YES, .. dlllwry adchaa below: 

4. Rasblcllld 

n ~Mill Exprela .. 

~Receipt far MeideiCIIIIIe 
[J COllect on 

2. Artlc:fe NWnilit . ! . 
1 ,.,.;..fiomaemc.lllbeO · ·· . .:.. .: ·~ ,~ :..; oG'ID 8-22i· 3·2&·8 
~ PSFonn3811,July2013 ~~~~Receipt .,.,.,., 

~~ 

. - · - c --;-

' • COrnplatii-Jtsms 1, 2, and 3. Al8o c:ompMte 
Item 41f ~Delivery Is desired. 

• Prfnt your n11111e and adclress en the nwarse 
eo that we can nJtum the card to you. 

• Attadt ttlla card to the back of the mallplece, 
r space permits. 

' 1. Miele Addl8saed tD: 

~ :~y . ' ·. . - ... 
1 - · ·Ttae Bait of New Yerk Mellon 
: ~ (.FICA The BaDk of New York Mellon a 
: ' Tralb:e for the Certllladdaolden at CWABS. Inc., 

AJset.Bedletl Cerlltkatel. Selia 2007-BCl 
i ·, 101 Q.rday St. - <JW 

I 
---1 

2.' 

New Yodl, NY 10216 c.~-......, ecpre.• 
8 ~ Alcelpt ror .......... 
C CollaCt on 

A. , , ... e I t I '="-&--"~e-.-"--- c ... 

~71 



,·l·t.l ' ';· -:~ .. -· ... ·.::·· ':'oie~~~i!J~~I:; : - '···.:: .. ~·.: 
. . . _. _ -- _ _. ~ ... >·.:_<-.:-"-:·· : ·-., _ ;zoi ~-Stt~ . .-· _ ·:·-·. -_ ;· · >. . :- .-~ -. : _ _.· _. ._, . ." · :.··. . ... 

· · ·: · . · · : :.. ·_._.:: ·syn"8JQ{t. 'Arf.4mas 72764 · .:· · '· · ·· . ·. · .. · 
. . . . . :·--_< . . - ·. ... .· .'· ::· . · · ._.· ·., _ ... ·: ·-p~·(4l9) 756-s~o~ ·' -: _ _._ ..... · ~-- : -.- .. .-. ·:.- . · .. :· ·.· .. 

· · ,. · · ·;~;. ·. ,- ·: . :· - ,": . _: · -· · ... ·:·_·· Pax(4·79)7so.-473·;z · .··. · .- · · _,_:·: · · · .. · =---:: :·. 
:·.:> -:-~·::.~~~--- - .. ·: -:·.:-,··:.- .... : ... · ... . ·· __ .. :.·::·. __ ·.,· <.::_._.·._. ----- :.:-~~, ·. •. ,, .. . . . .. . 

. · .. ,. ..· . 

. . ·. . ... · -~ ~ '·. . . . . .. . . ~ . . . ~ ' . . . . 
• ·• • : l •••• • • • •• 

~. . . . . 
.... _.. .--_: ... : •... .. ·. :, "• '·, ·, :' . · ... . . _.·:. -;: -:- ,; . . ·.: , . . _ ... '!'." :· :_ ·. ,: · .. I · • . - ·.: ·. . ': .. : '- . ' ... :. :• · • ··.,:. ~·:. :·_: .. :>--~:· :_· .- . . 

~}··· .. · ...• ,· .\:·~·· /: ·::·:~~::. ::• ::~ :, :.,> .. ; 0~10,:2ot4:~:. · .. ·; : \:·>:_·~-~ .. " .:~::· .~.····· .. ::· . . . 
· · Sarafi ~at.~ : -· · .. ·_. Raymundo Landaverde· Sr · & · · · · .· .--: · ·· ·. ·. · :· · ' - HAND· DELIVERED : · · -· · -- · 

- ~::·~-:~ -:'!!~. ·;_ :_ .. .-·.' . .' :.Reyna;~~~ck~~- __ :_··-. -~ --. · .> . :_. -.. -.. . -- <:.=-·-.. ·_ ;_ ·:· __ ·. _. ·_:_:·.· ~ --- - :·.·.--~- ·-_:::_ : __ ·_ .. :·. ·. :_-_.; __ ·,~-_ :··.:: :,. -_::: _. __ ·:·_ •;. 
·. 'Dayii('D;'Pflitr!J's-·.:·· .. _.·. :Wtlbert -~,Sr.&~ta~.·- .- : .-.... :· .- _·· .. ·;._: · :: .- : _ : . . · :· . . __ : ·-. _· .. ·· · . · .. ·_. 

;:;;:::· : :~~- . - · , ··,· :· ··.> :·:/<.. ·. : : . ·:·· ·. 
· . .-, c;a, CD.Drilhlator/ ._. . . :. Spnngdale, AR 72765-1578. : - ,_;: _-. .. · ... -_- .- . _. -: , ._.. . _ · .. : · _ . . -. ·· ._ ~ .. ·. · .. · . -:. : .-
._--- - ~'"-~~~ .: .. ·~:-< :·: ·_.··. :· .:_ : : ··-~. :_-- ~--- . ·_··: -. :·· .<.._·._;:·· .. .. ---.-... : .:--: ··:';_: __ · ,_:~ .. · .. _ .... : _ _._· __ .·_: :. · .. _· ~- _.' ·: .' :'._; -:: _:::·-' '·_ .. :_! ··..:·_.·_,.;·, .. :·,,:;· .... ' . 

·_ -· SteYe 'Jktms . · .. _. . · _· . Carrington -~o~gage Srv(!s, LLC . · . ·, ;· .. : .. · . · ·:·:-· :"' · . ·_·, _ _. CERT.IF_IED 1\lAIL, ': ·. · -·._ · -:'--.·.: 
-~ --. :·-.. · . . ·Attn:-· CJSDEPT .. . :-.· ... _. :· :. -··- -.': ._. ·_·_ · .- RE~RECEIPTREQUESTEb · __ · .. ;; .... 

) $r: ··, :- =;:G1~:1:~~~2s3 <: . . : ::,_.;•:· :· •_:·'·:;p ··;:, ••. . ·. q .-: ,• >,··.·.··: _.·. : ~ ·· 
.. _. ----· -> _.·-: .. . _-::-~-- :: ·_ ·-.-: ... . :_.·JiB=· ._- N-oti~ or- ~~~-~.; li~ ·on -~~rti ~6ca~ :.at 602 -~ -st: -~ · :: _. ' -_: _ _. .·.·_· 
. . . . . . . .'. ... : . . . . . . . .. . .. gdal . . .. . . . . . . . . . .. . . : 
. . · ... · · .'.- · -: · : . . - · . ... · . ·.' .- Spru1 e, ·.W:as~n -eo~ty, Arkansas, Tax Parcel -No.- 8_1S· · ~ .. ···.:.,. · · 

. :_. _ •. · -, •· .• ; p ' : .· .•. ..• :·. •···• · ' - : 250~1,7 : • ··: · : " ·-. ' , . ' ' . . ' : . . · ....• ·.·.·· ·.: :-. · ... . · .· ...... ··.: . > 
-- ' ·- Dear Property Owner/Lienholder· ·· · · · · · - · · · · · · · ·. · · · • · · .. · ~ · 

< -:>:: .·< <~: · .. '-:·_-.:'_.:'- . .-;· ___ ·:·."·' \ _. :.: ·_ -< , :---->-- :· _.·. ::=" ·.:.- :· .;:: :. :~:·.· ._--. . <· :<.:. ::.-: '<·--------~:_.:--.·.-. . ~_ -<:"_ ·,- ~ -- _::_.:·<_.·· __ ; :·::;· __ :·.- ·: ·-:_. ·.:·_: :-- ·.: .. :. 
-· ·· .. : .: _ _.-_ --. ·,_: .:; :. · _, On April 15, 2014,'notice· ·was posted on p~eity . ..Iooated 'at 602 Dyer·_st:; ·.:.- --._.:_ · , ::--_- .!: 

, · :•. -- ~ · .. _ .. · · · _. -.' ··_.. ;_. : Spnng~e/Arkaiuias; that ~e· propCrty ·was~ --iii· ·violation: of sPriJig(late . Gity : . .-::-. · .· < . __ .- . 
.. _.-. ·-:: :::"_.·. ·, __ :_ .:-: .. :-Oi'~ 91 (Propert),-MAin~ce ~)~ -~ n~lecl-to .be _femedied .withiil _: ·--:", .:.':--: ·-.. --·-: 

.... , . . . . : . . . . )' . , . • . . . _.. mail' • ~L- . . . . . ' , 4-1. .. 4- . • Ci' • . · . . . . , ·, 

:: .: · .. ·_-. · :· .. :-: : .. .-:~- · . _ seven {7 -~ys: :: Nonce ~- - . _e_d. ~ ~- o~ -~{~cord on . ,- .~ t_he ty_ :. : _- .: .. _ 
: ·. ·:': · :··,~·-:-__ :: __ . . ·._·_· ·_:··. iJi~ (c)~ a~lean-~ ·l!enan.tbj$:}u~j,ertyp~t.to. Ai-k.- ~Ann:;: '§l~ _: -':·--.<~ > ·,_, 

~/·/,.·.~~:~ ,; ; _\; :;;: ·;.;>SPl*o;;~~~~~~~k':.::.: <.:,:,::. 
·:· ._:::,_:···.·._.- ·' _ · __ ·_ :.:~,_:_-,::·- - . ~ ·-::. Y!oJati~ ·~n -the-p~op~,:·_ai - ~s -; aiio~tiifby: Ailc..-~: Anfi: §t+s+-?03/o~-' Qr:··~· ;.·: .. ::_. ~:-:- .-_ .. -·: 

.. . . . . ., . . .· . . . ~ . . . . \ . . . . . . 0'. . :· . . ·._. f •L·:o. - . ~t.,;.: ~..._:.;· . '. . . . J;;..;-~......;...;:..:i . · - th. . •· . • . . . . . . : ' .· ·.. . . . 

. ·-- ~- _ .... : . . _. _ ._.-. ·· ·: :.' ·: ." .. about-... ~:16; ·.~ J4;'· .. ,As :~ ~ -~;: ~··~··~a.d:Osts:.~~·. by.- _ e. C~--~f.- ,<--. ·;: .:._. ,, .. ·. 
· • · · · · · · • ·" · ·· · s· ~~~1 · ·· .. , . · .... - ~t.i-= · --· · · · -.. •:C2· · _n.t: •• · -,.,:..:· · -~-~ - --,- · . . · .. · . . . ,, __ ,,-. · -. .. · · .. · 
~.-:·,:·::: . · · . .''. - ._-. .-, ·.·:: -. i: .. ~~e to-· ·e.l~ w.• .:PtOPertY·-~ ~ .8~.-i:J.·na~ -~~-a ~~y- o - -~- ·,_--:-··:'·. --.. ·:··.- < ·: 
· _: ... :_. : _. '· ·. _:· ·.- .. __ ::.. ·· . _ . ;·_. invoice : cWi~. tl1C : :abatem~t coiis :~- ,--aDd = p.tt~·~ -~ ·:the : City,'' ot.- . · ~ - :·. ·. -_· . 

:.·: ·: :·~· : · .. · ;: ... =~4r.=.u:ut=!f,~:i;~2:::: <; , :: 
',_.-··. --; . .. ··-:. · ·.·: -- .: a~ fS~ ... ..:.d;;.1 · .... ,biCh\villinel\lde"~tied . . , -~Jrnafeein· t:ht: . . · t f '$648 :_.· ··: -_ _. · · ·. .. . . . . . . . . .. ·~ 0 . ~~UU&e_;.~ . _ """'na _ Ip.81-e. ~WJ 0 .. . • _ . , .. ... .. . . 
·--·: i : ;-:: :_:-; ·._- _.__ ._ .. :., per Iettet'ilnCi.a·fillit&_t~ it{ the amo~t 'orsts;oo·tQ tllC C®nlY c~t.-cqlitt. >. :. :.-.. ·. _. .. · · . .-. · __ :-_ .-.-

:· ·. . :- .••.. ·. ;: / . !. ' :.,. · . . ,\ _/ ;>: : -:X-<~>;>:- ~ -~ . ·• > >·;.:. . ::::· . -, .: .. _ -.-0: ~. > ; _: :-... 

II) 

~ 
~ 



._ .. · .. 

. ·.· 
. ~ .• .. 

. .. ::.. 

., • . :( 

·.· .. ·-... :. 
, .. •' 

~ · .. .. .. ~ 
) . 

.. · .... 
_• .. :\ 

.· .· 
.. .. 

' t,· ·,··· 

, .. :·:· .. ... 

:· 

: 

.... .. 

.. 

.. 
,. ~ ... 

... 

.. .· ~· 

. ... . ··~ 

,·,. 

.· 

r "' •: 

... . · 

·. . ~ i/~ Ii~ '~u· that'~ ti,.; ~crit Ibis: ~ i.liot paid to ru City of 

'. 
.. , 

:· . --~ 

. ... ,.-' :.: spm.gdale :on .or ~fore Octobet'-.14, 2014,'·a ~.will be held ~f~ the: ..... . . 
· > .. · ... : ... $p~e City'CounCil p~~(~· Ark: G~ ·~ §:1.~54~9tb ~-de.~ the.· .'·._: -..... . 

, . ... .-~ .... -:: ; ~· . · ~Q~t- -of ~~;: ;cl~.:up· .lien ro · w~ch. t.h~-. (:itt, is.· ~ti~~ .for:. ~~~i·.liP:·_tbe :·· .. ·. 
.: ... · .. . ·. ·~ .. ·:~~willbe~l4:~Y~.~l4~2~)l~,~·6:()_0pm:mthe_,-·· . .. .-.·· ....... 

·:· ... ~· ... : .. : ; ·~ .-_. ~.itY.· ·~ .c~.~ at .#1~ C~ty A.~ipiifi8~on ~~~~ 201 ._sp~: Stre~ ·, : .. · ·< :.·. ·.·. · 
·' .. ·:. .. > Springda;I~~ .. Arbnsu.·: ··Y~ ynll- .~ ·eii"tl~. t()·. ptei~ri.t;.eVid¢nee at 1bis ¥arlng· .... :··: .. ·. ·:. : · 

.. concCmingthe &mount ofthe li~· the C~iy·c;f$pringdale-is· daimi~g ... .... ~ ·- ·: ...... <:· :·· :. · .. :: · · 
.. ·. ~ 

.. . 

. . . . :.:: .. · .· ff -~~·-~-·~;:~ -~~-:~~-~~~~:·~~·~.~t ~·~~~ .~ !~·-·~~ ~e·· .. :.:... , 

. . ,, :. ' : . matter, .'pl~ teinit the tOtal .Bum of'$~ 1 ~92, Whlc:h .incJwies· $628.96 fqr clcaninl. •. 
'\ " . 
·.' 

. ~·-.: .·:· . . uP· ~-pioPertY an~ $12:~96 tor·~fi~iU,i~mgs f:O the Clty· Qf~~e.by.the .< .: :~-.- : ·., . 
· · date listed ·ab~ve. . ·lf :You fiil to pay this · ~ount before the ~~ then ali · :· .. . :_ : : :· · 

. .. ·. ··. --.. · . . additiorial Sl.S.O.O· Wm -be ·~"fc;r ·the . oos~· of ftil~ ~ ·-ordinance .. with.th~ :·-:· ::· . .-... :_-. ~ .. 
. '· · :< _. .. :· .· ' /): .:- ·. \ .. ··:·· C~Uif Cl~'i office.: ]:'1-·iu'oVidc ·~ .With ·a: c9i)y of any P&:Ymcnt you .~e :.,: ·: .. ·.. · 

·. so ·tlJAtJwillbeawate:~fit :: · ....... ·> ' . .:· .:·.~ ... ··.· ... -.-.·· .: ,:< ~··;".::· · : .·,· :· ·.: ·':· .. ::- · · ·'· 

. • . . . .. : . 

.. , . . . . . . . . . :: ... ~ . . ..- - . . . . :' .. . . . . . -:.. . .. ~-:-:~ -~ . \ 

'. · :· ·:· .. :. _:· :-:.:~.~-.: If you sbo~d.baye.anyq~tiOn&,' p~e&se· Iet.me )Cnow. ~, .. · .: .. , 

., 

' ::. 
, ; 

• . . ,.", •. • . : . . . '. (··> . • · .. · .. : . • ,' . • I ,; : ' •. ' :.':· ••• ·~ ·, ·:·. • . '.~. : : :, <: .. ·. ~,:: • • • ·•·~ .:. _.:' ': .· • .. •. ·. -~ ; .... . ' ·:-. . . 
' I .. .... 

. / :,_· .. 

'. · 

.··. 

: ~ 

. •·.: 
·. ·. 

":· . 

.Sincerelyw· ..... .. . : . .. ... .. .. . . ··.:. 
··:··· .:·:_; .. :·'.:J··· . . :~ -~-· ... ·:·.-· 

·- .. i • . . .. ..I • • • • 

'<· . · ···. · ··.:~:.a.;~ · ..• · .. •.. : 

. . , 
' · .· 

: .: 

· .. . 
·.·. 

. . . : 
• ' ',' ··. 

:· ·: ·. Deputy CitY Attorney · :.·. :,-
·. , . . . . : .·. . :' . . ... ~ . ; . . :. . ·.. ·. . . ~ . ... ... 

. ' . . . ' ~. 

• ; .·· 
·.· ';"o, 

. . .. · ...... . 
·,·· 

. _ .. ·: . . .. . ,· . 
. . -: .. : : .. ·· · .. _·.· : . ~· }:._ .... . ·.: . . 

. . ·. ;.. ·enclosures ·· · · ·. ., .. 
SS:cb ·: · .· :· · ·' ... 

...- ...... · - .·.: ' \ . .. ... ··.. . .... -.. :. ·.: '. 

• . -· 
. . :. -

, .. 
·:.··i ' ' > 

·.:.· . '• :'•' . : . 
:, ,. , .·. . ~. 'i. · ·: ... · .;,' 

• i .: ~ .• · . '·" 
o(, · ·.:. • • • • • ·- ··~· 

.. . 
o'l .. . 

... ~ . ·•· .. •. 

. . .. 0 .; 
:"o:' ... 

. . .... ·:. :. .. . ; . . :· .... . :; .. : .... .\o , 

. .~ 

"' t• . · 
..: . 

·. .. . . 
'.· • . ··!, . 

. -· · ·::·· · __ ,: .. :·-· •, .. : : ... ;: ~-· 

,_. 
<· 

·. ; . 
•. '· _;._ :.: .. :-

:.··~· · :·- · .. .... ·. ,_: .. .. .... ;·· .. 

... . .:. ·' 
.. • · .. · 

· .. ~- ~ .. ·.. . .. 

. : ,, 

. . . • ' ... 

. ... . .. · 

... 

-. 

'. 

., 
. ·- . . 

,., . · .. 
: . ·. 

·: 

-:: 
~ ... 

~ .. . ; : ··:· .. ': < ... ·<, .· .: ·· · •! ' • .• · - . .. ··~·:·: :~ ~· . .. 

.::~-~- ·.. ~·~t:'·'"' 

'O•',"" .. : .. ..· 
o l' 0 o 

0 •••• .. ... .. · . ·:·-:;,· :·:·· 
-~ . .. , • • 't· 

... ... ·.· .'i ·' 

. ,· , .. 
.. 

. .. .. • 
•. 

.· · 
•. 

.. · ·:· 

.• .. ' ·. . .. 
. ~ . . . ' ·. ·. •.· .. 

' 

. ~ :' ' , I . , 

., 

.··•· 

. ... :. 
i.,' .•. 

• ' o I,-. 

'• 

. :.. . ~ :: ... . 
. I ·., . 

•. :·;·':. .. . ·. ~ . 
.. .... 

.... ;. ·, . . ... 
'1 •: , • • :· ,; 

?· . . . 

\0 
\C 
~ 



Cindy Horlick ------------------- _ _ _ _ ~ 
From: 
Sent: 

noreply@comettracker .com 
Wednesday, June 18, 2014 8:04AM 

To: ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@$pringda.lear.gov; chorlick@springdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@sprlngdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear .gov 

Subject: Raymundo Landeverde Sr, Reyna Cortez & Wilbert Cortez SrCity Abatement Bi11602 Oyer 

. ::. : -~· -'· 
... ·: ~ 

~,... 
City of Springdale 

Code Enforcement 

206 South Blair Strtet- Springdale, AR 72764- Offic• •179n66·7712 

. CITY ABATEMENT- Wednesday, June 18,2014 7:56:59 AM (CODE 
ENFORCEMENT 4) 

Property Address 
Type of Ahntemcnt 
Name on the C.itationNiolation Notice 

Date of Ahatem~nt 
Oflict!r on Site 
Supervior on Job 

Employe~! 

MJ-1 Benefit Rate 

1 M~thod of Compliance 

Equipment 

752 Grasshopper 
6031 Service Truck-Landscaping 
6041 Service Pick Up Truck 
Time of Abaten~nt in Hours 
Number of Temporary L:tborerli 
Tcmpora1y Labor Cost 
Employ~c Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment ('ost per hour 
Totnl Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Lnndt111 T;pping Fee 

Total C'ost of Abatt'ment 

Final Photos 

602 Dyer 
Violation Notice I Uen 
Raymundo Landeverde Sr, Reyna 
Cortez & Wilbert Cortez Sr 
Monday, June 16,2014 8:56:00 AM 
Mike Sidney 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Mowing,Property Clean Up - Junk and 
Trash 

152 Grasshopper,6031 Service Truck~ 
Landscaping.6041 Service Pick Up 
Truck 
$55.00 
$35.00 
$35.00 
2 
4 
$96.00 
$41.48 
$82.96 
$125.00 
$250.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$628.96 
Taken with camera 

-· - ' 
1 

r-
\C) 

~ 



, • OompkU Jtems1,.2, and a. Alao complata 
Item 4 If Restrlcled DeiNery " desired. 

• Print your name and add1"881 on the nwtJ'88 
eo that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallplace, 
or on 1he frQnt If space permits. 

1. Ar1icla Add1'8818d to: 

- · Rayaaullo LtliUI,annte. Sr. a. 
1UJU Corla L...awnle . 

WilbeJt Coda, Sr. & Aldt. Cortez 
c/o Mally Salu 
a Gift¥• 
Spriacd .. e. AR 7%765-1578 

j----------
1 2. Article Numbw 
I (l1anafer frot!lllllllfoe libel) 

~ PS Form 3811, July 2013 Domestic ~m Flecelpt 

• Complete Items 1, 2, and a. AJeo C011JMt8 
I Item 4 If Rastltct8cf Delivery Ia deelred, 

• Prtnt your name and addi88S .on. the reverse 
eo that we can 18tum the card to you • 

' l 

.. Attach #lis card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the frtxrt.lf apace pennlts. 

r ;· MJO!j' Addifiiid to: 

Car.rillcto• .Mortgaae Snu. LLC 
AJta: CIS DEPT 
P.O.-Jkm l525.l 
lnitle. C~ 9W.J-52S3 

•.; . 
~- . 

2. Ar1lcle Number· , 
(llnft!rfhlm .... Wiall 

: PS Form 381 ', February 2004. Dameltlc R8b.m Receipt 

8221 31f8b 

.. 
:. 

CYes 

c ... 

J 
; 

1021i8&42-M-tS40 

.. 

QO 
\0 
~ 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN-UP LIEN FOR 
THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH 
AND DEBRIS ON PROPERTY LOCATED 
WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, the following real property 
located in Springdale, Washington County, 
Arkansas, is owned as set out below: 

PROPERTY OWNER: Ron McCool and Kathy McCool 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot Numbered Nineteen (19) in Wilkins Subdivision, Phase 
3, a subdivision to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as per plat of said subdivision on file in the 
Office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder ofWashington County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 1549 Amy Circle 

Springdale, Arkansas 

PARCEL NO.: 815-31105-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Gods Storehouse Employee Profit Sharing Plan 40l(K) 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Part of the NW 114 of the NE 114 of Section 35, Township 
18 North, Range 30 West, and being more particularly described as follows, to-wit: Beginning at 
a point 3 82 feet East of the Northwest comer of said 40 acre tract, thence South 156 feet, thence 
West 75 feet, thence North 156 feet, thence East 75 feet to the point of beginning, subject to 
easements and right of ways on record. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 1511 Backus Ave. 

PARCEL NO.: 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-28002-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: E.A.B. Investment Group, L.L.C. 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: A part of the Southeast Quarter (SE 114) of the Southeast Quarter 
(SE 1/4) of Section 
Thirty-six (36), Township Eighteen (18) North, Range Thirty (30) West, described as beginning 
at a point which is forty and one-half (40.50) rods West and Thirty and one-half (30.50) rods 
North of the Southeast comer of said Forty acre tract, and running thence West Thirteen and 
One-half (13.50) rods; thence North three (3) rods; thence East Thirteen (13) and one-half 
(13.50) rods; thence South Three (3) rods to the place of beginning, being in the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 307 S. Cleveland St. 

PARCEL NO.: 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-28474-000 

J :\CindyHorlick\20 14 Files\20 14 Ordinanccs\Lien Ordinances\ I 0-23·14.Lien0rd.doc 

0\ 
ID 
~ 



PROPERTY OWNER: Karen Hamilton 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Part of the Southwest Quarter (SW 114) of the Northeast 
Quarter (NE 1/4) of Section Seventeen (17), Township Seventeen (17) North, Range Twenty
nine (29) West, Washington County, Arkansas, described as follows: Beginning at a point 520 
feet South and 640 feet East ofthe Northwest comer of said forty acre tract; thence East 334 feet, 
thence North 260 feet, thence West 334 feet, thence South 260 feet to the point ofbeginning. 
LA YMAN~s DESCRIPTION: 3565 Gum Ln. 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-36208-500 

PROPERTY OWNER: Linda and John Walker 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 28, Chapman Hills Subdivision, Springdale, 
Washington County, Arkansas, as shown on plat record 12 at page 113. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 2524 Jean St. 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-32311-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Alvie L. & Betty Phillips 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 16, Block 2, Brenda Addition an Addition to the City 
of Springdale, Arkansas, per the plat of said Addition on file in the Office of the Circuit Clerk 
and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 603 Linda St. 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-20610-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Preston P. Cox and Charlene L. Cox 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 37, Sonoma Subdivision to the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, as shown on plat of record in plat book 23A at page 140, plat records of Washington 
County, Arkansas 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

3q03 Napa Ln. 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-36857-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Timothy J. and MilaR. Taylor 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot Thirteen (13) in Block One (1), Rogers Third 
Addition to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as per the recorded plat of said Addition on 
file in the Office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, 
Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

106 Rogers Circle 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-25476-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: The Bank ofNew York Mellon 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot Numbered One (1) in Block Numbered Two (2), 
Baldwin Addition to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as shown upon the plat thereof on file in 
the Office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder ofWashington County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 306 N. West End St. 

Springdale, Arkansas 

J:\CindyHorlick\2014 Files\2014 Ordinances\Ucn Ordinances\10·23-14.Lien0rd.doc 

c 
[' 

~ 



PARCEL NO.: 815-20389-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Margie Arredondo and Salvador Arrendondo 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Part of the Northwest Quarter (NW 114) of the Northeast 
Quarter (NE 1/4) of Section 35, Township 18 North, Range 30 West, Washington County, 
Arkansas, and being more particularly described as follows, to-wit: Beginning at a point which 
is 1003 feet South and 1138 feet West of the Northwest comer of said 40-acre tract, and running 
thence North 67.75 feet; thence West 182 feet; thence South 100 feet; thence East 182 feet; 
thence North 32.25 feet to the Point of Beginning and containing 0.41 acres, more or less. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 835 N. West End St. 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-28017-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Eddie W. Donaldson and Judy K. Donaldson 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot Numbered Eight (8), in Block Four (4) in Sandy 
Heights Addition, an addition to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as per plat of said addition.on 
file in the Office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder ofWashington County, Arkansas. 

LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

1106 North West End Street 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-25634-000 

WHEREAS, the owner was given notice, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, of the unsightly and 
unsanitary conditions on the properties described above, and instructed to clean the properties in accordance 
with Sections 42-77 and 42-78 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances; 

WHEREAS, the property owner of record did not abate the situation on these properties, and as a result, 
the City of Springdale was required to abate the conditions on these properties and incurred cost as follows, and 
as shown in the attached Exhibits: 

$355.48 clean-up costs and $27.96 administrative costs-1549 Amy Circle 
$365.48 clean-up costs and $27.96 administrative costs - 1511 Backus Ave. 
$685.96 clean-up costs and $21.48 administrative costs- 307 S. Cleveland St. 
$710.46 clean-up costs and $21.48 administrative costs- 3565 Gum Ln. 
$816.44 clean-up costs and $34.44 administrative costs- 2524 Jean St. 
$2,571.36 clean-up costs and $34.44 administrative costs- 603 Linda St. 
$355.48 clean-up costs and $27.96 administrative costs- 3003 Napa Ln. 
$355.48 clean-up costs and $47.40 administrative costs -106 Rogers Circle 
$340.48 clean-up costs and $21.48 administrative costs- 306 N. West End St. 
$1,862.40 clean-up costs and $34.44 administrative costs- 835 N. West End St. 
$355.48 clean-up costs and $34.44 administrative costs- 1106 N. West End St. 

WHEREAS, the property owners have been given at least 30 days written notice of the public hearing 
in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, as shown in the attached Exhibits; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904 authorizes the City Council to assert a clean-up lien on these 
properties to collect the amounts expended by the City in cleaning up these properties; 

J:\CindyHorlick\2014 Files\2014 Ordinances\Lien Ordinances\10-23-14.Lien0rd.doc 

~ 
[' 

~ 



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904, the City Council certifies that the 
following real property shall be placed on the tax books of the Washington County Tax Collector as delinquent 
taxes and collected accordingly: 

$383.44, plus 10% for collection-1549 Amy Circle (Parcel #815-31105-000) 
$393.44, plus 10% for collection- 1511 Backus Ave. (Parcel #815-28002-000) 
$707.44, plus 10% for collection- 307 S. Cleveland St. (Parcel #825-28474-000) 
$731.94, plus 10% for collection- 3565 Gum Ln. (Parcel #815-36208-500) 
$850.88, plus 10% for collection- 2524 Jean St. (Parcel #815-32311-000) 
$2,605.80, plus 10% for collection- 603 Linda St. (Parcel #815-20610-000) 
$383.44, plus 10% for collection- 3003 Napa Ln. (Parcel #815-36857-000) 
$402.88, plus 10% forcollection-106 Rogers Circle (Parcel #815-25476-000) 
$361 .96, plus 10% for collection- 306 N. West End St. (Parcel #815-20389-000) 
$1,896.84, plus 10% for collection- 835 N. West End St. (Parcel #815-28017-000) 
$389.92, plus 10% for collection- 1106 N. West End St. (Parcel #815-25634-000) 

Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being necessary 
for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect 
immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~.~ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

J:\CindyHorlick\20 14 Files\20 14 Ordinances\Uen Ordinances\! 0-23-14.Lien0rd.doc 

M 

"" ~ 



. 
. . . .. . . 

. ,_. - officeoJ~CitJ!A~~ < - · · 

-, - . : , _ -. --- _ 201 SJrlnB S~ut .. ,. · . . . , . _· ,-. ·-
. . , : : ·.. .· . · ~n;jlaU, ~r~nsas ;;:2764 · · · ~ · · : · · . . · ··. • 

.. .: :-' ;- . . ·· Pfione (479} 756-5900 ·;· · .. ~ .. :. ·: . · . • .. .. 

.• 

., 

--~-

··: ... ,· 

. . ·:.: <~ax· (479): 750-4732 ·, . . ·. · . .. ·: . . . ·: . .. · . 

::_.- ··.:·_:·~~:::O,ov __ .: .. __ :· .. ~ -· ;· .... ·: ... .-... : . -:_. . .' 

.. . : 

. . .·· 
~-. . . . ·. -:. :·~: . ·. :. . . . . . 

~nzeJt"~. Care ,'. : .· 
. . ·. Cft:Y ~ttoml) ·. ·: · .... · · .. 

'. ...... , ~~ . .,y ·.· 
... '· \ "'-.· .• : '·. ·'·-' .. . ,: . :.·· .. · .. ·--:.. . . .. . ··,: . . ·· . 

.. . .. . 

. : 

:_: .( 

-.. ~- ·. . : . 
. . . , . .. . · ... 

. . ':fay for sa".nyfes : · ·.: · 
'D'J"lry City~ .. 

.. .·:_. :-- Septem~·lO, 2014 ' _.. . ·: .. .. ... 
, .. • ', ,• • ,· f , ·, •,• ', • ,' 0 ' ' I • o ' 

.:.-. ' : : . ' , . . ' .· ... ... .. ·· ....... - : . ;· : :--. . . :·· , ;· . . ,. . .. . · .•. : .:·:·;· . ·'· .. . 

i;;~·-·. 
. . ~ . . . . . 

, 'D,(l'V{t{ 1J. Pliitf"s . -: 
-':" '· ~ Cft:Y ~riwy .' _: 

.. ,. 
. ,• ' . . . ·.· . . . . :· . \ . ... .. .. . . . . .. · . . ~ 

.. : .. Rm1·~~ -~Ut; ·Mcc;c;QI ·-,-: :_. · ... _.·<· -·· ._:: · . :~ __ ... . ·_;·.:_ .. . ·:. -._.·_· . .-_:.:·> -. · ·cERTI~om·:·_. _._. · .. _· .: 
·: ... -686MarigoldAve . . . . ',: . : · : ,_. __ ·,:: RE'fVRNRECEIPTREQUESTEDtnd : .-. . . .. 

.· · .· .r.-jJa - ~efwdres.i. ; . :_· . Springdale, AR 72164 . ---.:. · . · . . · .. · .. .._ ·: .. . · · · : · _· -~G~ ~ · ·:: : .. . 

. ·c;MeCoordinator:/ · .. ' . · , ·. · _ . · :. · · .- . . . . . .. . ·. ··: ... ~ . _- · · ... .- '. · : · _: .· '"· . ... .- · ..... _ .. _:--. ·: :_ · .. .. . · ·.. ·.· ._·. 
·.-. :v~mm ~'* · · ... _. ·.- · · ... : · Nationst&r Mortgage· ·._ : . . . · ~: .. ·_. -·: : · · : -.·· · ·; · ···· ·: .. _ · : ·:_ ... CERTIFiED MAIL· .. -: ·. ·· · : 
· :·siew.?/tl;,;s '. . . _: · 3500Hi~andDr. · .· ._. _:,_: ~-. · · .. · -~ . ·: .·_": .··_. u'f'ORN.RECEIPTREQUESTED ·:·'. · ::;.' -~:: .. 
. 21_...,.,__ . . . . . . • . · . . .. .· . . . . . . .. . ·' . . ·, :·-·'0-·~· , · ·: ··.. . LeWisville, TX 75067 .. · .. · . · . . . · . ·· . ·: · . . . . ·. . .. ·_. ·. ·. _. ·· · ., . . · · 

_ · . Cifldy'}lt;y[fc~ :· . . · , ·_' . · :·: ·_.";, . ' ·'' _:·.::-. ·_ · ·.:.-:·. . .: .··: .··. :_:.'-:_: .· ... ·.-·. · ... · .. : · ·:·-: · .. · 

~ . -'!'!":.1~f!i:!' : . . .... . ' . . : :' .. RE~ ; . Notice of "ctemi.~up' .lieh . on p" ro~ located at ·1549" Amy. .Circle·,· .: : 
;,uSutanv:rar--v- ·· · · · · · · · ~"".T · .. · 

.· ... · , .· . · · · ·· · · :· .. · ._:· :. : .· ._ .. :_Springdale; WashiDgron County; ArkanSas~ · Tax Parcel No. 815-· : . . 

.. , .• <'·. ' • t~:~=~> ;. . > : ,: ; ; ,.' _;) ·. ' ·_: , : 
. . ··· -.. >·: :_:. .. :·· :··~ ~~ril25, 2~1~~ ~oti~-~-~s~ -~n ~rty ~~t~~la~_lS~~-~y ~ire~~>-.~- : . · ..... _ .. :_, 
·. .. : .. : . ··. ~> :·. · .. Springdalet· Arkansa$," that the: property· was in violation . of Splingdale: City·· ·. : ·. · · : . 

· .. · · · · ·. ..: .. · .. · _: :· oi-dinan.ce 42;;77 ," and ~eeded to be remedi~ _witlilii .seven (7) days.. Notice -was .· · · . . · · ·. ~ · 
·.: · :. :-.. _.·:: ·.-.. · · .. ··mailed to the owner of record on May t5; 2014, that the City in~ded to seek· a ... . -'· . . ··.: 

_:. ··· ·-. ·. · · ·. ·' ... · · clean-up ·lien. Qn: this. properly punUan.t·. to Alk. Code ·Ann. ·§14-54-903· if the . ·.:·::::·:· ·., .··: 
:., '.· ' ·: •··• ~-- ·- :: . ':' ~~!fOil& ~;;-~ed.: · ·. ': ;. ;, •• (\ .. ~' ._ ••.•••. :''' ·' d •• · ·· ' ' : • •• :: •• ; . : ··.• .· :' 

, .. .-. :·. : ... .- :·.- . __ . .. ·. No acti~il was .taken by the owner to ·clean up -th~ propetty Within sev~ (7).":. ·." .: _.· . .-, ·•. ·. 
· :, _ _. -..,::·._.-~: ::· _.' ·_ ... : .· . . .. ·. bus~ss. day8~--.-·-AS.-a res~tt the Ci~ of Spqngdale · too'k-act:ioii .to· remcdy·.th~. ··._:: ·.: : _, .. _. · · 
·.··>:;_ :· .. · ·: :'·. · ... ;· .. :· <··,_ vio}~tiQDS ,_On the property, .as is 'allowed by Arlc. 'qlcJC ·Ajn\_ .§14-5~903; on Or.-···>'· .. ·: .. ·. · ·:. 

···./; ... · . . : ~_--: _. .. ·.-,._::_ ·. :_: ·: · ~uf.Tuly 23;: 2014 . . ·.-'Ai -of-thls-ilate; ·the tbtal ·costs· ··~cUrreci Qy ·the City o! .::-:>: ··:·_;_< · 
.. · . ·. -.-.. ::: --~ --'~.': · ·. · ·. . :·, . : Springdale:·to clean this prop~ ·are ·s355:48.-,:_. l -havc enclosed a copy of the :: . . ·: . · ... 
-: · .· . -.-·: >. ·; : :_··_- .. ; _: .... invoice evidenCing. the abatc(ment cos~ .- mcurred and p&id by the· CitY of _. .... . :_ -~ .· : : 

·- _.: \ :._ · .. : '.·. ·. ·:.-_,:·.·._._,.. :_.::- Sprltigdale ~to 'ciein this .property~ ·Also:- in -~~ ~Wjth Atk.·.-coae AiiD.·§r4- ·_· ... · · ._.·.-. _' · ··. ·· 
.• .. "-': .·. : ._. . :.-. ·:·.·· .. . . . 54~903(c)(4), a.Cb.n.Jnistrative fee"s"may·be added~- the'"·total· costS ~urred::·by.the.·> .· . . . ·. ·. 
: ·. · .. _· · .. ·. · . ·. . . :: c;:ity of'Spnn~e~_.w1ti~h -will tnclude-·~fi~ miiJing·.fee in the amourit' of$6.48 · ·. ·:' · .. : . .';--' :_. . . 
: ... -.-:. < · .. ·' _. :_· ·,_ . . ... , ... pet leiter · ~d a:. tiling .fee ·hi -~ 'aniolint of. ·$15.00 .tO the _Washliigtori.Co\mtf . .-. · · .- :_>:· .. · · 
,.::, -· •'. ~~~i-c_m.m- .':::• : · ,>· ·--;; -. · . . . ,: -_<; - ; ... .. . 

-· .. 
\ . 

' • I . ' 

I • • 

. . . 
" 

. 
.. 

ff') 
I' 
~ 



:-.. .. . 

. .... 

. , This is tO ~~tify )~ou that-in ·the ·e~~t -this ~~t is .not ·Paid to·-the <;;ity .. of · 
Springdale ori or before . October· 14, 20 14; a he&ruig . will be lieid before · the. · . 

... · · ·.. . . . . .. .. · · · Springdale City Council pursuant to Ark: cociC.Ami.' §-14~54~903 ~ detCnnine. the ... · 
, · :·:· ·. ' : ::·_:.'·-. . . :_.amount of the clean·ui>lien to 'wb:ich :1he ·city is .entitl~ for cleanmg . up ·thC ~-' · : 

· · .-: · · -·, ... · · . · propertY. The hearing will be held TuCsday, October 14,· 2014; at 6:00p.m: in-the · _ .. ·. 
:. · ·. -.·· -_ _. :_-. . ·. :. . . City Councjl Chambers at' the CitY Admiilist;oltion Building, ·2<h ~pring. S~, -~- . . . . 

.. -~ __ ·:· ' _ ; ~ · ·· ... .-.· _,.· . Sprlng~e, ~~~:·.You ·will ~entitled to~ eVidence at -this he:ariitg · · .'. :·:···':·., ... 
. : .... ·.... · .. · ··: ;_ -'.' .·. ~ . : : . concerning the .&IJicnint of. the 1ieri the City o{-Spnngdale is cla.iinmg:. · :. : · ·: .. .. _:: ·. . _ . :·· .. · . . 

..... :. . . ·. · .... . ·. . .. ... . ·. ·: .. · ... : · .. . .. \ .. ·· ... . ·. -: .. .. · .·. . . ·? . ·.· ·.:-.- . . · .. · .. .. ... ·:--:- .. ' . _.: _ .. : .. ·.· ... -.· 
. ' . .. . .": . . . . . ·. If you 4eaire not ·to con~. thi~ amount,. and· desire not to have a;~g ·on the . . . . ; . . 
. , .. , · . .. · ... . : .· ·. . . · .. matter, please ren:rit tlie tOtal ~um of$368.44, which ilicludes S3SS.48 for.cleanmg. · ... · .. -·· ... . _. . 
·_-_ ·, ·: · ·. ·: . ·.;: ·. ·. ...... . . . up the property~ $~2.-96 for certified m8ilii)gs 10· th~ City of SpriDgdale by the . · ·· :- .· . 

. . . . .. . . . . .··. ~ listed above. · If 'you· fail tO p_ay ~s amomit _before the pearjng, then an ·, , . 

. ::. ·.: .· ... > ·additional SlS.OQ. will: be 'added (o.r the costs of filing the. ordirianc;e with ·the : 
'· ·_· · · . :- · .. ... · · ... · · ·. · .... · . Circuit Clerk's. Office.· Please. provide me with a copy c>f any pa}'m~nt Y.ou i:Dake 

. • . .. : . ::. . . ·. ' . . so that hvill be aware of it. . . . .. . . : . . . . . . ': . . . ~ .·. : . : . . . . . . .' . . 

. ; : . , , i This ~ ;. alsO being ~~'by~gular .Dail tO Ron md ~y McCool :t the . 
· ··; . .. ·. · · ·.: .... -.:: : . · ·. . address •hove ..... i:>eliv~ of th8t I~ by the :u~s. Postal' SCM.ce shall ·w8rrant ·,.-_· · .. ·. · .-·. · ·. ·.· 
. .. . .. · .. _.:· .. · · · . . service on Ron and Kathy McCoo~ should the. certified letter tie retumed: ·. ·. . ·. · · ·. 

. . . . . . 
. : ··. . . .. . .· .. , :. 

· If yo~ sh~uld hav_~· ~Y .ques~~, pl~e- let ine kn~~· _ ... · · ... : .· · 
. '• . :.· : . . ·. . .. .. · . . ·.· . . ···, . . 

.: . : 
.... 

. . . _:.·.: 
.· . 

·. . . . ~ ,. . .. 
• • . • J 

':-. · . ~- .. ~~~~-~ures ... · ... , ..:... . . ._-::· . :· ' ··· ... 
·.- .; . SS:.ch·· .. · .. . ·. .. ., . . . 

-- . .. ,' ... ec; . :·. · Mackie Wolfiientz·&Marul, P.C. ~ ;:· .:. · · . .·.: . . . 
· .. ~.. . . .. . -~:: · :. , · . 124'W. Capitol-Aye.~. Suite 1560· ·. · · .. ·· " · .. . · , .-: : .. ' ····· . :. :'-; · 
·· .' . .' · ··': : ·. · · . .. : Little R.Ocic AR 72201 ' ·.· : .. ·. · · .- .. -- ,. :-- -. .. --. . '·, · ·· ·· 

·.· . ·... . ... . :· . . . . ' . . . . . . . . '. : . . .. ·.·· ·. . .. . 
.-, .. .. .. ~.:· . MWZM:No,: 1~0000~951 ._.: ' . · ... :- ···· ·. · ... 

... . . ... · . 
; .. . ' 

.. · 

• I -· ~ 

...... . . 
•. 

"'f' ..... 
=--



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

~~----1~.·~ 

~F 

noreply@comettracker.com 
Tuesday, August 05, 2014 3:55PM 
ecate@springdalear .gov; ssparkman@sprlngdalear.gov; chorlick@springdalear .gov: 
mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear.gov 
Ron & Kathy McCooiCity Abatement Bill1549 Amy Circle 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

206 SollthBIIIr Street-Sprln!Jdale,AR 727U- Office U81756·7712 

CITY ABATEMENT- Tuesday, August 05, 2014 3:52!00 PM (CODE 
ENFORCEMENT4) ' 

Property Address 
Type of Abatement 
Name on the Citation/Violation Notice 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

Empic1J to<: 

Employee 
MH Benefit Rate 
\·I ctbud of Compltll;tcc 

----
1549 Amy Circle 
Violation Notice I Lien ' 
Ron & Kathy McCool 
Wednesday, July 23, 2014 ~:52:00 AM 

Mike Sidney 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

1 Method of Compliance 
J Eq~ipmcn1 t~r;_oll 

Mowing 

I Equipment 

I I 752 Grasshopper 
t 6024 4x4 Service Truck 

Time of Abatement in Hours 
Number of Temporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 

Mobilization Fee 
Landfill Tipping Fee 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

752 Grasshopper,6021 Service Truck
Landscaping 
sss.oo 
$35.00 
1 
2' 

$24.00 
$41.48 
$41.48 
$90.00 

$90.00 
$200.00 

$0.00 

$355.48 

Tabn with camera 

1 

til 
r--. 
~ 



• Complete ·lfems 1, 2, and 3. Alao complete 
~ Item 4 ~ Aeetric:ted Delivery Ia desired; []Agent 

[] • Print your11ame and addAH18 on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you.·· 

• Attach thla card to the back of the rnallaltD, 
or on the front if space permits. . _·: -~ 

B.~I~Cl C. Date of Delivery 

1. Article Addreesed to: 

NatiGRStar Moltp~ 
f!l:lltgbland D~ 

)£ ~e. TX 75067 

D. Ia deliwly addrasa dlfferant from 118m 1? [J "'-
If YES, enter dellwlry add1'8SS below: [] No 

[] Brt6rfty Mall Expreea· 
Cf'Retu!Ti Receipt for Merchandise 
Cl Collect an 

2. Article Number 
(Tnwfer lmm aet1lfca label) 

1011· 157-o mJou .. aa:q~3~7o 
• • ·~· .._ .~ ,. • • • 1 

~ PS Form 3811. July 2013 Domestic Return Receipt 

• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 4 If Restrfoted Delivery Ia desired. 

• Print your name and addAISII on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach thts card to ttle back of the mallplece, 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. Article Ad~ to: 
"~ ~· 

· Ron and Kathy McCool 
~Marigold Ave. 

D. II deiMI!y address cliffnnt from 118m 1? 
If YES, enter delivery address below: 

Springdale, AR 72764 Mal,. 0 Jll6n¥ Mall E!lcprau,. 
[] Re~ Q!(Retun1 Receipt fllr Metchandlae 
[J lneurad Mall C CoDact on 

4. Rellrlcted Delivery? (&tr.1l Fee} [J Yes 

2. Article Number· 
(71ansfer tl'om SIIVfce MbaD 

7011 1570 DODD 6221 4025 

1 PS Form 3811, .July ~013 Dotr118tlc Rstum Receipt 

.. 

-~ 

\C 
I' 
~ 



" 
. 

Offic~. of ifhe CirJ ?tttof!ley . 
• - . -· . · .. _ 2Q1 Syrlf18 Street . :-.· . . .; . 

.. _ · . . -SJ1rln81a{t. !i\rtansas 72764 . 
. . ' :. . .- - · Pnone. (479) 756-5900 · .' .- · 

• ;- _.-.-- '·: •• • .... _-- ·_. 
0 

··_ •• :.'. ~a.x (479) 750-4732 .... · .. . 

,. ' 

.. -
:''• 

,•. ,.. .. .. . .. : ..... · .' ~ -=· : .. ~~fiBdaUar-sov> ·.·_ ·. 

, ... ... :··· .. -:x :• :: ,.: •. ·.· · - ~ ;-.':: :.:··:< .: ···~~~ ~~i: ··•· . 
' · .. · !Ernest~ Cate · · · · · . .. .. · · · • · · . , · . . · · 
_:·: c~ry~· . .-_ . ... __ , ·:·:-:.-:.<.: -. .. ·: · .... ·. --... ::.: ... ... · _.sq,~~~25,-2ot4 · · 

··· 1-'~rar sampfes.: ... ·: .. ·_ . .-. . . . .. . ·: ... · · ·_: . _ 
· · -~ ~rt.,, Clnl ~tt11trvv · . ·. ·· · , · :. . · · ' · ' .. .. ·· . . ~-.r-·j ··:~ .. ...... .7- .· • . • : . . • •.. 

. ... 
... : 'o, 

0 
' - · , •, ~ • ~ • , ', "•.: 0 : • ' • : . 

0 

0 I 0 • t ::,, ' 

• . . .- · . · ·: 
1
1 .. :·. ~-Prope~)'_O~r/Li~~der: _: <· ... : ·_. ·. :: . ... · _. 

' .. 
" •'-. ': . 

~ :. . .. 
. . . 

. ; :·! 

o ' I ' • , ·_ ' ' • • • • \ 

. · .On April-29, 2014~ notice. 'Vas p~sted ~.ProPerty~~~ at 1~11 :aackUs· Av~.; .· .. , ... ··: .: .. 
. .- . Spril;lgdale;· ArkaDsa5, ~t _. the pr(;pertf ·was -in ·violation' of ·sprm.gdale-City·: . · ::_ ··: . _: . · . 
·.:'· Ordiium~ 42-77, arid ~ceded to be rein~died wi~ 8eyen-(7)days. · Notice was : . ·· . .. ·:: .. _ .. :: . 

.. . 

. _ ·. .-. · .~ > · .- _. · niailed to the: owner of record o~. April 28,' 2014, that the .City intended ur seek a .- . ·.•· · ·: . . 
·· _.:_ - ~: ·· .. . ·.:< .· · .. · _:'clean-up lien~ this :Prc)pertY. 'pursliant. to - Arl~, .Code~ §14-54--~03 i( the ·-·:···_·>:··· 
.. . .. :.·.·.· · .· 'l .. . ' t di·.ed·' ·. '. : ': ·- . ,, _; •': .;·•: .. ·'·· .. · .' . . . .. ' .. . ... . .-... · · . ·'· . . . · .. vto ations were no reme .. .- . . .- · : . ~- .. .. · · . .. · ·. . . . . .· .. . :. ·· , 
. ::·;·<·:·. ·.:·.·.:.' :;:·.: -: .... ·~ '' \. :::. ' ;_'.: · .. ... '·. · ..... .. ... ·: _::: . ;:: .... ·<_~··.- .· ·. · . · :.·_.·: ·.--.-:_-.:_., ~ - . .<> .. ::.·:. ~ .... _·;·' .:.: .:.·· ··-<.·=.:.:·._ :::o-': .· :' 
., .. :-,.. · .·. · . No action. wail taken QY _ the owner -.to clean :up :the .p~. Within .seven (7}-.:_... : ·. ·: .: .. . . 

·-.·~.::.-. :-:, ·.-:-.. :; :·. blisineu 'days.'· ::.As.. ~:result, the.· City_ of spimgdale ;took action to" remedy the _<: . ·· .. · ·:~· .-.. . 
_ . .... · .'_'.-'., ·.··.:-= .. ~_:_.: ... ~· . ·'.:· _' .violations._oD.-the-propertyt.aa is ~wed by A.fk; co& :;dm. §:I4-54·903,'on·-~r :·-·.- ·. <· -_. · ... : ·: .. 
·.:_:· .. ·..:- ~ .. · .. .-_.· _: :': :.-.' · .... ab9ut"Juiy 21~. 20l4; As of this d&te, the totil-co~ts inc\Jrred.an4:·p&i.d by the Cicy . .. · --:·· : .·.· ... ·· 
· ... _··:_ ... _ : ·.<·: --. ·. ·.: .· >-: of' · spn,pg~e . to· clean this: pi'operty' -a.ic -$365:48. · I_~ve .. enclos~ . ~(}pies of .. :·[_ ..... . ·· . . ·· .· 

:_: - : ·. . . . · . .- ·:-: . ··.: . ; ·,. abatement s~~ts .··evidenCing. -the CC)&ts : fuc\ilrCd · arui' j,aid.- by : the<City of <: :· .: :. -~ ... ~ ·.: . 
· ·_:·.' :.-· :~-~ : __ :. :_: . _<_ ·. Sp~gdale to· clcan ·this:~erty. :Also, ~-~~ ~tbArk .. CodeAM.- .§14: .:.< .···._·,:_.: ... ·. _.: 
.. :·' . . ·.' ·.·. .' · .. ," · .. >:·::s~-903(c)(4), &dmiiiistrativ~i.fecs may~ -~~ the to~. costi inc~ btthe _. ' · .. _: ~ ~ -·,: :. :· < 

.. ' ·City of-Springdale, which will fuclUde .certifi~ mailing fee in: the .amount of$6.48 . · , .. : :·. -·. -::
. _. .'. ·.· .. -:.· .... · :_ .,, ::_=:~"I~ _and: ~ -. fi~ ·f~.~- .tJU: :~o~~- ~f st5~QQ .to ·_~ :~ashin~n -~o~o/-·>.~, .-:,.-·: .. · · _: 
.·,.. ~ ._· ._-: ·- .. _.._._ ~--.. :. -. . -~_. ._· c~~~-~?~~~ ··:~ :. _: . .- . .. ;: . _:·:: >.~ ... :·<:.:_·:·.- ·_·:.· .. ~ .. -.· ::··-~- - -: . =· •.. '~. ::.·::·:·'/- ···:\ .. < ·.··; _: ::<. ;.~ · ... ;--' -~-·: -. :. ::· .. > .. ~~ .·:. ·.: --~ ~·. : ... . · 

.- ... 
; 

.. 
.. . . ·.'. 

.. . . 
-. 

" 

. 

1:"'-
t---
~ 



. ·-
... :-. · ..... 

•' . . '' 
.. ··.· 

.. . . 

... 

. \ 

. .. 

.. . .. 
• I • • .. 

_On or ~o~t-S~mb~ _22, ~Oi4, _ th~·P~~- -w~·-~~~-- to yo~ by_the · .. .. 
. . .. Commi~sionet of State L8D.ds, State of Ar~as, via Limited Warranty. Deed.· ·. ·. ·· 

- : .· ~ i~· ~·- notify :~u -~~ .. ~, · the·. -~eJ~/~:: -~o~t :·is·· .. no~. ~~d :~ the ... ci~ :ri; .. ::- .... · . 

· . 

.,.: . . · .. Springdale-on or before OCtQber 2~, 2014; a ·hearmg·wi,tl:.be .. held be~or:e the .. ·, .. 
: .. . . , .. · ::-.. ·. ·< Spring$le City Co~ purs'QBDUo.Ark; COde Anli. §14-54-903. fQ ~the . · 

. . · ·:.' . . ...... ::· ..... amount of the cicin-up lien to which the City is -e~titled' .for ·cleaning up ' ~- .:···= • .. ' . 
. . -. . ; · . . property> The hCirmg.will .b~ held·Tliesday, 0ct.Qber.28~ 2014~ at 6:00-p.m. in the . . .... . . :·. 
_·. . '. City Coun9il Chambers at the City Amiainistratimi Bui.ding, -201 Sp~g Street, .,.· . · .. . 

, . .. · .. :. :. . Springdile, _Arkansa$ . . :You will · be: entitled to present evidence at ~s ~taring _._. . : .. ·. . .. . 
· · : ·: · · · CQnceming 1;he ani~unt of the· lien the CitY of Sj,-ri~gdale is. claimilig.' ... · · ,:. ·:. · · · . . ·: :' · :· · · · 

. .. ; . . .. · · ... ; ·.<. ~itb ~1 ~t-beui~-~d. ·I am· ~ctlul.lliat ~- ev~~ 1~g ;to the Cityhavfug ... . ·:: 
.. · ··. '· .. :."·· :. ; ' · : .. .'. ·.· to expend $365.48 to··c}ean .Up ~S prQperty did not involve y~u,- · nor.W~ yOU .. · 

. . · · · .. ·. . ; : .- :: · ·. · respc;nsible (or the pro}lert)r ~t that time. 'However, l am obligated to tcy and. : ·.. . · __ .. 
. . .· .. ·. ' : .. :: recover the taxj;ayer's ~ lliat were expeiuied to j;}ean up this propCrty . . ·:,· .. ··. . : --~ 

. ~~ 

·· · : . -·:·: .. :._:· ·.· : _.: · . .. ··. Ifyou. ~~m n~~ :t6 . ~n~st ·tln~ -~o~~~. an(J .. de~i~ n~t~--ha~~ • h~~ .. -~ -tti~ ·· .. ·. :· :·. '·. 

· · .. :· . .-: .. _--: .. : ·. . . .. :.. _. . · · inatter, ptc8se iemit the total sum _of$378A4, which includeS $36_5.4~ for clCaning _:· · :··. ·.. . .. _ 
· : . .- ·. ·: _- .. · .· · : .. · up .tlic. property and.$12.96 for certified Dwlings to the City of Springdale by the ·. : ·. · .. . 

. · : . . . · . · .'. · . ·. · : · date. listed above.. If you fail to pay this. amount before the hearing; ·. then an : · . · . · 
· _:,::: : _: .·': · ~ ; .:~. ·. · 8dditio~· Sl5.00 Will _bC .. adQed for ·the : costs . of~g- the ·o~· with th¢ _;·. :.- ·· 

· . _ · .. _:. : · · · : . .. :. Circuit Clerk's Office.' Pleue· provide ·me With a eopy.of any payin~t you. make . · 
. .. ' . . . . . .: ·. , s~ that· I will be aware of it. ·: . ·· · .· . :· :· . -· · ·:. . : · ·:· _:· . : _. . _. .· . : · - . · · . ·: : 

· . .' ~ · ::·· .. :·· ·~· .:-:':r: ·Pl~·note. ~t-~~-~etter·i~ being m~l~ ~ ili~ p~~~-~wnerbybo~:.ce~~~ . ·· 
: ·. . . : . . : niail, return : i'ece~pt_- . requested . and . regular : ttiaU, . ·.as . well . as . by . ema11 . to . ·. : :·. 

· . . mariomichaelassistant@gmail.com . . : SJlould the. regular-.mail not be retwned. to .- . · 
·· ·· · · this office, ~en this ensures _that the' letter w~ delivered. · lf you sl,tould have· any · · · ·: · · 

: ... · questions plea5e let.ine know .. · > · ·· · · · · , · · -· \: · .... · · .: · · ·. : .. ·. ·.- :< · .. · · · · ... · 
", . . ·:· ~-.· . : .. ·.:?. ... ~-· ·-·: .. . '. :. ·· ·.·., ... -_ .. ;::·. · ... · ··~:·" , . . ··_.· ... ·· ' ._~: ·:·' . . ::. ·.·_. -:· .-.:.: :·. ' . :. : . . " 

· .· · _..: .· ... . ,- · . Smcerely, · • · · 1 .. .-. .. : :. · : · .. : . . 

; . :-. ·.: .. : 

.. .. .... • .. 

. . . 

' .. 
• ...... I 

. . .. · 

.: . ... 

. ._ . 
. . 

·:. ·.. . , . 
• • I ! 

~ 't . .. 

- . 

'·, .. . :· 

: ,· -· !·. . . :· · ..• .' ·-·· •. ••. _. . .; . ~ ·> .:: ... '," . ~ ..... 

. . 

'• ... 

QC 
t"-
~ 



Cindy Horlick-..---------------

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

· . .-:: ~'4! 
~r. 

noreply@comettracker .com 
Wednesday, July 23, 2014 7:32AM 
ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorlick@springdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@springd~tlear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear.gov 
Bertha McCuistianCity Abatement Bill1511 Backus 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

206 South 811 ir street- Springdale, AR 72TU- Office 4791716·7712 

~---------------------------------------------------------------------~ 
CITY ABATEMENT- Wednesday, July 23, 2014 7:30:04 AM (CODE 
ENFORCEMENT 4) 

Property Address 
Type of Abatement 
Name on the CitationNiolation Notice 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

l·,mplr}yer· 

Employee 
MH Benefit Rate 
'ddhod of Cnmphi!ll,~i~ 

1 Method of Compliance 
Eqo ;pm<;nt U<i<'d 

Equipment 

743 Kubota 
6024 4x4 Service Truck 
Time of Abatement in Hours 
Number of Temporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 

Mobilization Fee 
Landfill Tipping Fee 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

1511 Backus 
Violation Notice /.Lien 
Bertha McCuistian 
Monday, July 21,2014 10:30:00 AM 
Mike Sidney 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Mowing 

743 Kubota,6021 Service Truck
Landscaping 
$65.00 
$35.00 
1 
2 
$24.00 
$41.48 
$41.48 

$100.00 
$100.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$365.48 
Taken with camera 

1 

0\ 
r-
=-





P81 

·! . 
·;·~Ei\i ot•~'{coA1P..Ie(E}~,;s ·.s£cFio1-J~~;: .!;_~~~i't . 
•• _.:_· _·_:_:_:,:__ _:}...:_~__.; _ •• ",! .... ..:. -~~ • -- _ ......__, ... -:._ -~- -,---

• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
item 4 if Restricted Datively rs desired. 

• Pnnt your name and addi8SS on the I8V8IS8 
so that we can nrtum the ctud to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the front If space pennlta. 

1. Article Addr8ssad to: 

&.nit of ~rfca, N.A 
c/o E. Wlbm Mooft. Sr-. !Wnlor 
Blmkiuc Ellecutive a: Rep..tered At:ent 
lCIIU!: Capitol Avemae 
LitilrRoc.k, AR 72201 

B. 

D. Is deliWiry addnlsa different from ltam 1? 
If YES, enter delivery addi"'IU below: 

C~Mall~ 
IHfetum Receipt for Men:handlle 
OColecfon 

2. Artlcle·Number 
(r,.,.,., ltwn .moe ~abeD 7011 1570 DODD &221 373& 

:: PS Form 3811, July 2013 Domestic Retlm Reoelpt 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 

Kristi P <mariomichaelassistant@gmail.com> 
Friday, October 17, 2014 7:23AM 

To: Cindy Horlick 
Subject: Re: 1511 Backus Avenue - Parcel #815-28002-000 

Yes i have thank you 

On Oct 15,2014, at 1:36PM, Cindy Horlick <chorlick@springdalear.gov> wrote: 

Please verify that you received this email. 

Cin'J 1/orfick 
Administrative Legal Assistant/Paralegal 
201 Spring Street 
Springdale, AR 72764 
479-750-8579 
chorlick@sprinadalear.gov 

Confidentiality Notice: This email is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U .S.C. §§ 2510-2521, contains confidential 
infonnation, is legally privileged, and is intended only for the use of the recipient identified above. Unauthorized viewing, use, disclosure, or 
distribution of this email is strictly prohibited and may be ptmishable by fine and/or imprisonment. If you are not the intended recipient (identified 
above), please contact the sender at ( 4 79) 750-8173, or by reply email, and immediately delete this message and destroy all copies thereof. 

From: Cindy Horlick [mailto:chorlick@soringdalear .gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2014 10:37 AM 
To: 'mariomichaelassistant@gmail.com' 
CC: Ernest cate; Sarah A. Sparkman; Mlssha Wagoner 
Subject: 1511 Backus Avenue - Parcel #815-28002-QOO 

As per our phone ~onversation last week, attached are copies of the following, which pertain to 1511 Backus Avenue: 

1) Ordinance No. 4749, dated 11/12/13 and filed for record on 11/19/13 at Instrument No. 2013-Q0038544 in the 
amount of $122.22 plus 10% for collection to the Washington County, Arkansas Collector; 

2) Ordinance No. 4805, dated 7/8/14 and filed for record on 7/14/14 at Instrument No. 2014...()()()17525 in the 
amount of $2,974.04 plus 10% for collection to the Washington County, Arkansas Collector; 

3) Ordinance No. 4822, dated 8/26/14 and filed for record on 9/2/14 at Instrument No. 2014-00022428 in the 
amount of $443.37, plus 10% for collection to the Washington County, Arkansas Collector; and 

4) Abatement Invoice received by the Springdale City Attorney's Office from Springdale Code Enforcement on 
7/23/14 in the amount of $365.48, 

The lien amount totals $3,539.63 plus 10% for collection. This amount is to be paid to the Washington County, Arkansas 
Collector and mailed to them at the following address: 

Washington County Collector 
Courthouse 
280 N. College Ave., Suite 202 
Fayetteville, AR 72701 

1 

M 
QO 

~ 



Prior to mailing your payment to the Collector, please contact either Angela or Katrina at 479-444-1526 to verify the 
accurate amount to be mailed. Once the lien amount has been paid and proof submitted to me, I will be happy to 
submit a lien release as it pertains to 1511 Backus Avenue, Parcel #815-28002-000. 

The abatement invoice in the amount of $365.48 should be made to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and mailed to the 
following address: 

Attn: Cindy Horlick 
Springdale City Attorney's Office 
201 Spring Street 
Springdale, AR 72764 

You asked if the lien amount could be reduced. In order to request a reduction in the lien amount owed, you must make 
your request by asking to be placed on the agenda of the Ordinance Committee meeting/City Council meeting. To do 
this, you must make your request in writing to the Mayor or Ordinance Committee Chairman, Mike Overton. Their 
addresses are as follows: 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
201 Spring Street 
Springdale, AR 72764 

Or 
dsprouse@springdalear.gov 

Mike Overton, Ordinance Committee Chairman 
3511 Normandy 
Springdale, AR 72762 

Or 
moverton@springdalear.gov 

Cin'J 'Horfick. 
Administrative Legal AssistanVParalegal 
201 Spring Street 
Springdale, AR 72764 
479-750-8579 
chorlick@springdalear .gov 

Confidentiality Notice: This email is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U. S.C. §§ 25 I 0-2521, contains confidential 
information, is legally privileged, and is intended only for the use of the recipient identified above. Unauthorized viewing, use, disclosure, or 
distribution of this email is strictly prohibited and may be punishable by fine and/or imprisonment If you are not the intended recipient (identified 
above), please contact the sender at ( 4 79) 750-8173, or by reply email, and immediately delete this message and destroy all copies thereof. 
<Ord 4749.pdf><Ord. 4805.pdf><Ord. 4822.pdf><1511 Backus.7-21-14.1nvoice.pdf> 

2 

ff') 
QO 
~ 



... 

. . 
.. 

•'·' · .. 

·· ~tmst ~. £Ate · · · .··. 
.. · CftY ~mey · · · .. 

.. · ' . \ . 

. . . ~ .. 
· . 

... 
. . . . 

·-

.. 

. -. b~e of~~ Ci~- ?tit~y 
_ .. · · ·, . : :-:· 201 Snnl'tQ Street· : . ·: ·. . .. 

. ' 

• <- :r ..... v . . . . 
Syrifl[jd"a(e, ?.rfafua.s 72764 . -~ · . 

. · . 2'fiDiu (479) 1s6~s9oo .. . , 
. _ · . · ... Pa.x (479) tso-4732 . 

. · . . : · wWw.sjfi~f iJDV . . '_. _ :· 

. . 

. . . - . 
Wrbr's ~mmf · · · ·. · : · 

~rinadal~-aov. .. . . . . 

. . . 
'. 

·septemb~~-26, 2014·. ·_·. ·_ 

. . . . . . 
. " 

: / 

·,:· . .. 

. .·. 

· · ···~;~ J ••• , · . ••• . 
. ..... • 

,t , 
.-. 

·· .... 
, .. 

· Sarali ~airman : : 
. ~ tty 2lttDrNy . 

. . . .. 
. 1>~~.2'/itlf~s .. : 

'De_putyCitJ!Attunw:Y . 
. . ·. . . 

Lyu/4 ~efvufresi · 
.. Qua Coon{fnatiW/ . . . 

· · .'Victim~ . . . 

. s~-~ims · ·:·_ .. ·· · ... 
- ~~ator. ·.·· 

· Cintf:y f}{or(ict . · ·: 
. ~{nirtmtM ~ : . 
·-.-~~-: 

: Mr.' Brancc &i~ards . --.- · ·· 
·, _. E.A.B. Investment ~up, LLC' :. ·. ·· .: 
. .. P .0. BQx l75 · · ·. · · · · 

_. Elm Springs~ AR 72728~0175 - ,, · 

· . .-_· Mr: Brance Ed~ards . . -
-. 2636 Brush Creek · · · . 
. . ElM .Springs, AR 72728 · · 

... . ' . 
. · · . CER'I'IFIED MAIL 

RETURN RECEIPT REQPESTEn .. . ·. 
- . . : · .. : ancl REGULAR MAIL ,· 

.· . . 

; . : RE~ ; : No~~~-of ~lean-~p lien ~n pro~ looated at 307 s. Clevciand St; 
· · · .- .. ·. · ·Springdale, ·washingion·County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No·. 81s~ · _ 

. 28474-000 . . : : . . . . . 
. \. ·- -·. .·. .• · ~ :·· . 'II -.. Dear Prop. ~rty- · Own~:·. · :· -: . · .- ,·-- ; ·' · 

o o ' , I o, " ' I ' • • o •' ·_.,,: : '• 

·. · . I. ' 

! 

: .. . 

. On May 3(), 2014, notice was posted.on prop~rty located at 307 S .. Cle~eland St.,'· : _· . 
' ·_ Spring~e, Arkansas; _that the pro~ _wa8 iii Violation ·of Springdale City : . :->.-.: 

-.- Ordinance 42-77, and needed to ·be remedied within &even (7) days: Notice was _. :- ·: . ; . . . 
~·_.-mailed to the owner of record on ~Y 30,-2014, that the City .jntended to $Cek a . · · . · · 
:· clean-up lien· on this jn'operty pursUant to Ark. Code Aim. §14~54~903 if the · . . ·. · 
:' · -ViQlationswere·.not~edied. · :·_ · )_··.- ... -.. ·. : ·_. · :· ·.- ·.·· .· -·.- -.. :· .:·: .··.· . .-.: · .. . - ... . . .-: -

.. . -· __:.:··.· ::;·:- ~ ,-:-~~ .. --. ·>· .. ·No actio~ :w~~- ,~~~ by-~c ~wn~: ~ cl~ ·-uP -- ~~- prop~---~~ - seven{?). . 

.. . 

., 

, .. ·_ ·: _ · .· . . -::. ; . . bUsiness daY$.. .AS a resUlt;· the CitY .of-Springd8le took action to remedy the ' .-_ ;: .. · -
:.·.:··_ ·.- .·. :·· . .-: · ... · ~;·;·:·; . , .. :· violations ()n the-property; as is allowed by Ark COde AJin. §14-5~903, ·OJi or :> __ -. :·; ___ ' ·. :: 
.. . · · .- .-. .- .:: .-· -:-.·:_! ·· ·: . . _._&bout _J~y 29_,.20l4' and Aug\Jst-29, 2~1_4. --~ ~f~s date~_ the tOtalcosts .-inc~~- :_-: ·.-_·. · .. ~- :· 
. ·. ·.. . . .· · : · ·. . · · · . , by the City of Spriil.g~e t0 clean this property are $685.96: I have enclosed an · ·· .- . · · ... 
. ·. . . .·. ; . . .. :· .. : . · invoice · CvidCDcing ·. the·. •atemcnt' cos~· mc~d .. and . paid by the City .. 9f . . . · . . . 

.- .. : ·_. · . : . : .. ~- :._· > ;:. :· -: :. : S~dale. w· clean this_ pioper.ty. Also, in accordance with Ark. Code ~. §J.4- . ;- .. · ·: : . -_·.· .... _ . 
. -. _:· . :-._ : . -.:-': · · -_·: -_-. ·. :_ · ~ :_ ~~903(c )( 4)! administtative· .feel ~Y bC 84~. to the. tO~ ~ -~ by the ·_· :. · · · --.... -: . 
. : : , - _ _.. _. · .... , _. _.-: · ·.. City of Springdale; whic~ - wUl ~tude :~eel' mailing· f~ in · the an;tol;lrit of .' · ·--=- _: ·. :. · 

· . .. ,.-_ :_ · ·. · .· .· :· .·:: $6.4~ per ietter alid a filing· fee-in-die· an;tount ~f$15.00 -~ the Wa:shingum County :.- · · ... · .· 
:_· <: :· .. ·. ·-. .. _: (:·.:·- · :_:; ~. · · ~~~~ :ourt. ·· ,'_ :_ - _':_.~ ·:._ ·.-_::._.' ___ .·.·-.:; -~ .. _:'· .. · __ : : .... · . _.--> .' · : .. :· ::. :_ .. -__ . : - : --.~- - · .... _.·::--- ... . -~:-. ---~- ,·:_: ·< -><-·.\. ~- · .· 

. . . ·. 

.. · . 
•' 

"'t' 
go 
~ 



.. 

... ..· 

.:.·. 

. :• 

. ..: . 

..... ·. . . . .. · 
. ·.·· ... · ... 

. . . .. · .. Thi~ is ~ ~~tify .. you ·thai·-~ ·the. event this ~~~t is. ~i paid to·.the City of : 
.. .·. Sp~gdale on · -~rbefore October _28,- 2014, ."a hearing_ will be held tiefore the .· 

,.· · ·. Sprin,gdale C.ity Council pursuan~.to Ark. C~de Ann. §14-54~90~ tO determine the .·. 

. . 

: . ~ount . of· tltc clea.P.-up lien to which the. CitY . is. Ciititlecl for . cleailing. up the .. . .. : ·: ... 
· · ' : _ .. _.pioperty • . TJte-hCaiing will"be-held lllesday, October 28~ 20l4, at 6:00p.m~ in·.the ·_. . 

. ~ .. . . . , . 
·.· 

· , City Co~~ ~bers at tbe <;ity Administration :Puildilig, 2Pl · Spring S~: · · .: · . :.. . . 
. · .Springdale; Arlainsas. : .. : You will" b~ en~tled . tO pre~eilt ~dence at this heaiing : · -: .. · . ·. ·, · .' 

·. · conceniing"ihe amoimt of the lien the .City of Springdale is.cJaitning .. : · · ~ · ·_:. ·: ...... ··. · .. ~ : ~ ·' ... ·." : · 

. . · ·-:." ·>_ lfyouc!es~: ~~t_ to:-~ii~t~this am~~~-~ -~~ ii~t ~ -~~~ a·~g.:~~~~ ::·.- .· .. ;·. · .. 
· ... ... _ .. --:: .· : . .- ;· . ·ii:uitter, please.remit the totalsmn of$692.~, 'Yhicb includes S685.96-forcle8ning : ·.··.:· '·_..: 

.-: · . up· the property ind$6.48 for eertifi_ed mailings to the ·city of Sp~dale by the ·. ·. ·; .- · ·· 
. date listed above .. · If' you fail to ·pay this am.ourit before· the hearing, then an ..: · .. ·. 

-·: . ,_.additional $15.00 Will be added for the _oosts of filing the· ~~~ with the .:: : . 
. · · · . · : Circuit Cl~'s Office." Please provide me With a ~Y of·any payment you niake · ·' . '· · · 

. . .. . . :. so thatl will be aware of it. . .. . . . ·. . . . ·. : -:: . . . . . .. · . . .... 
. .. ... . . .· :· . . . . 

·.. . ·· . · · .. . Pl~e note ~t·. tiri~ letter is being ~iled .. to the property o~~ b~·_both, certified 
··. :_ . . _--._.- :. ·. ·, mail, ·return receip~ reqUested and regular·~· ShOuld the regular mail not be ~ - .. · __ : .. 

.. . . .. retun'led to this ~ffice, then this is proof that tbis letter was delivered.. ·_ .. : -. _. . ·. . . 
• • ' • ,' I' ·:, • ' • • , ' • ' 

. , . : If you shoUt4 have ~y-.que$tioris, please let me know: · -:-.. · :. .·: . . · . . · .'. . ·:: . . . ,_ ... 

·, ~ , "> < : • . . > su:_.lf·" I! . / len~/· , . . 
... ·· .. . ·· ... · .. ·.· . ~Jr~v~. 

.. ' .···. · .. ·•· ·'·· ··· ·· · .. · sJ1s£xf . · . : ....• ·•······· .. . <. 
· ·. Pep~ty City Attom~y · 

.... ·· - . .:--.; __ ·_.;·-:: .·. ·:·_: •. ·_ . 

.•... . .. 
. . ' 

' .. . . . .. 
. . . . . . . .. . •'.. . ;; ·.... . ~ 

. ,•· 
' ,. enclosures :. ··. · .: :. · ·. · • . '\. 

Ss h 
. . . 

. :c < ~ . ! • . : 

. .. 
:· • .. 

. ' .. ·: ., 

·' ,· · ,~ • 

.. 

··• . ' . . - .. '• 
~ . . .· . . ' . 

(• . -. 
' ... . . ·-, 4 . .. . .. . 

•· - ' I' . . 
' . . . . . - . 

' .. " . 
I , . 

.. 

. --. 
• ..! 

I 

" ' .. 
" . 

.. 
•' 

~ 

.. 

,• .· 

-: 

l ... 

. \ 

.· 

.. 

• •• • O.l • • .·-

. . . 
! -

:. . ~ ·. 
.. 

.. 
. . · 

. 
( 

- •A e ! I • , 

. ' . .. , 
.. . . . 

• I •• 

., I • '1.•-. 
' . 

. .. 
. ' 

. . 

II) 
QC 
~ 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 

noreply@comettracker.com 
Tuesday, July 29, 2014 1 :38 PM 

To: ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorlick@springdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear .gov 

Subject: 

.:' .. ~ 

~-.,~ 

E A B Investment Group LLCCity Abatement Bill307 S Cleveland 

City of s ·pringdale 
Code Enforcement 

l 

2~ South Bll 1r 81reet-Sprlngdale, AR 7276-4- Offic. .c791756-7712 ~~ 

J
. CITY ABATEMENT- Tuesday, July 29,2014 1:34:52 PM (CODE 
ENFORCEMENT 1) 

I 
P~perty Address -··-------- 307 S Clev~land ·----- l . 
Type of Abatement Violation Notice I Lien I 

1 Name on the CitationNio]ation Notice E A B Investment Group LLC 
I Date of Abatement Tuesday, July 29,2014 11:30:00 PM I 

I
I Officer on Site Tina Haden f 

Supervior on Job Mike Hicklin I 

I Em;:tn_\"CC' 

I 
Employee 
MH Benefit Rate 

j 

I ~ ;~~:~~~ :~~:~:;i~:~ce 
l [<! Uif_}!li~l~~ l);,::;( ; 

1 Equipment 
I 
I 

1 743 Kubota 
6024 4x4 SetVice Truc.k 
Time of Abatement in Hours 
Number of Temporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Tota1 Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
MobiJization Fee 
Landfill Tipping Fee 
Tota1 Cost of Abatement 

Final Photos 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Mowing 

743 Kubota,6021 SetVice Truck
Landscaping 
$65.00 
$35.00 

2 
2 
$48.00 
$41.48 
$82.96 
$100.00 
$200.00 

. $200.00 
$0.00 
$530.96 

Attached Data 

1 

\Q 
QC 

~ 



L
8d

 

• 
... 

. ·-'.: 
r 



Cindy Horlick 

From: noreply@comettracker.com 
Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 201412:41 PM 
To: ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorlick@springdalear .gov; 

mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sg~de@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear .gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear .gov 

Subject: lnvalidField#City Abatement Bill307 Cleveland 

r-··~--£~ ----·-· --- -- ----------·----- · -------------------------l 
1 " '"~ City of Springdale . 
i.~~ Code Enforcement i l.,,. I 

210 Spring street- Springd•le, AR 72764- Office 479n56-n12 I 
I I 

r·-------- ·---- ------ -------- · ---·- ----- --------i 
! CITY ABATEMENT- Tuesday, September 02, 2014 12:39:02 PM (MISSHA) j 

~

1
-- ~~~p~l:t;,-A"ci~i~~;--- - ·-·- · ..... -- -· ·· --- ---- · __ ...... --· - ·3oict~:;~d-----------------.. ·--- ---.. ···· ----, 

Before Picture Pictures on previous abatement fonn i 
i Type of Abatement Violation Notice I Lien j 
I Da1e o~ Abatement F~day, ~u~ 29, 2014 12:39:00 PM 1 

j SupervJOr on Job Mike Htcklm I 
! EmpiO\.CC 
I . 

! \tctllOd o f ('.)mpfi:.nc·e I 
! Equipm!~Jl( u~ed I 
i Equipment 752 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,6031 · 

752 Grasshopper 
743 Kubota 
6031 Service Truck-Landscaping 

Time of Abatement in Hours 
Number of Temporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 

Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 

j 
i Total Cost of Abatement 
! Extra Materials &/or Notes 
'1 Final Photos - - ------------

Service Truck-Landscaping 
$55.00 
$65.00 
$35.00 
1 
0 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$155.00 
$155.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$155.00 
None ,. 
Pictures on previous abatement form _________ .. __ __ -----' 

1 

QO 
QO 

~ 



, ' , t 

.-· 
·; ' . . ' 

7011 1570 DODO. 822~.}~~~--·-"--- ·: ,:: _.':. . . - . /.-· :_·.: ·; · ... :' __ ·< • · 

--~ -~-· · · -· . ... -: ·· ··· ·.·· '' · . ·- .. ·., .. .. . · .. •.' ··· .,. ~ .. :.. :~ 
. . · .. ···,._: .. _, :-· 

-:, . ·, ·- ·.· 
. ·~ .. ~ : . .. ; .. . > .. . -:-··: . ·~· . . . . ··· ... 4: .- .. ~~ - :. ~~ - :~ ~· ... . ..... ·,,- .·· 

. .... ~- ... 
, ..... . _.": ·-.. . . ··; · .... -~ . 

.. ·. ··. ·. · .. ,. t', . · .. 

. . ,.·. . . 
< 

' I ' ' ' :~ ' '• -, ',, ,: •, " • • ', ; • • ; • ~ • ' \ 

•. •' •• t ... -. ••• · •. , 

=. ·. • •' ' '• '; , ~ • :· '. I• • ' '· ~ • • ' • : .:. : • ';' ".• • . ... ' ' ' ' • • 

_, · ·. ~-· .... = .. .. :·.: .. : Mr. Bram;e.E~wards ·_' _.- ... ·. · .. ·· .. ·· .. _. · __ ··_.~_:· . .- .. _'·. ~-.. _.::··. 
·-. · : , - .. · ... E.A.B. Inv~stme~t Group~ LLC ~ - .. · · . . .. · _._ . . 

. .:· -: · .. > P.<t Box 175 · · · ., ·.·'·, · 

. ; . 
. .. ·. 

• ~ r ·. ~ " 

~ : .. . , &4 ·-Qll· .. . . . . ·.. ... .· 
. ..... 

.. . · '• 

. .. . . ··:- .. ...- ~ / : · . · .; .. · . Ebri Springs, J . N I XI E 7 2 :2 '.i E ~ 0 0 9 

. ·./·:.·<.- .·· ·:,_·~·, ... ·-_ .. · .. ·: .·: · RETURN T O SENDER 
.. · ·. . .. · . · · -· · · · ·-:- ~ · U N C L A I ME 0. . 

· ·. ·. ·: · . .. · - . ..... . UNABLE T O ~ORWARC 

I' . 

I· 
I • ,. · • 

. :. ·,'·.: '· ·?:_ ... "· : ~--.. >, ·~:·:. :·_ '·,~;7~~~l. ;s~ 4 ~45_5-4 
. · '. . .. : .. · . . 

... \ 

BC: ~ 7Z7644SS40J. *OS5S-89fU4-21-31 

lltl11
''' ''' lu" • "'l'"ll· hll"'t''t"lmffiMf,t·!hH• !u, 

. ' . ·. ' : ., . 
- -~-~--~~.~¥" . .::.... -~ ... ~...:-~w -~__., .....,._, _...._ .. _ ..w....' ~..:... .- .w_,_:__.~ ~~- ., j;_ -_ ... ~ =· ..... t -...· ... ··-:.:· • ..c: .• - .--.-· · ·-q·~·· · 

~· 

68d 



00 

- . . . . . . . 

o I ' ' ~ 

· .. . 
• • I • • 

· '- !ErrieSt 1J. Cate . .· 
Cfnj~· -. · ·.· .· ··.: 

,, 

.... 

, .. 

• 0 ' 

. . ·~ 

· ' .. . 

. ·. · ... . . '•' • . -·· : 

' ' . 

.. 
•.' .·~. 

_. _· . ·o.ffic~·· of1ie <;iiY -9l~~-- . . _: _:.-_ . 
.. . . . · · :· 201 SJrlns Strut·· . . : . : . . ..:. . · ·. : 

··. $.Pri"8tfafe, !Arfansas ri764 · ' 

PMtie (479)' is6-5900 . 
· Pax (479) 750-4732 ·: ··.. • 
. ~neJafeartJOV ... ·.:_. ·.- ., :: .··: .. 

'"<: 'Writ.r's~~ ... . .-: , 0 : ·. 

. .~ ~ . 
., 

. iSDarkmAn@sprin&dalcar.aOv ... 

' -
·, ., .. / .: . . ' : .·~· 

. : .. ~~ ~: ~ ' 

: ·. ~ . 
.. 
•. ' ·,· ..... 

. . 

. ·!. . .. .-· ·· i'~~/Or:sa~p~_:.-.::. _· 
11

: -. 
0 

: . 'DcJMY City !Xno1!1fY ::.: :. . . ... · ... .. . . . 
-. 
Sarali Spartman · 

·. :-'De_pu~ tity ~ttomlj . . .• · ·. 

-: 

: .. 'D~1J. Pli(lf!Ps :'. 
. .' ~ City 91.tttl,f?ltJ_ . . II ' • 

.. .·. 

. . 1:.~ ~fvdresf. ·· 
9ue Cccm{fnatorj . 

. ·· Viaim~.. '· 

Karen J. Hamilton 
. 3565· Guni Lane . ·. · · ._ . .. 

: : Springdale,-AR 72764 '; ·. ·:· 

' · 
. :. 

.. '"' . 

. . . . . . · CERTIFIED MAIL 
.'· RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

. . · · . . . · -.. ··· .. .. and REGULAR MAIL 
, , ' • I ' ' 

. . . . ,- . 
' . 

' ' 

·.:: 

: -

.. 
.. . ·· ·. •. 

. 

: '• 

Steve ?fe(.,; . 
1nvestVJator · 

. . . . . . .. ·. 
· Cintfy '}(or( fer ' · .-
~imrtratiw -~ . -

. 'Assutant/Pa~ :. 

RE: . . ~~tice· of clean-up 1i~ ori p~erty loeated at· 3565 Gum.·-~t. .. · ·. _ ._ .. 
. . . _·_. _: _Springdale. _Washington. County, Arkansas, T~ Parcel ·No .. 81S:- . · · , ·< 
. '·, . . . ' . ; ·. :. 3'6208-500 . . ' ·. ' . . . . . . . .' . :: ' . . ' .. ' . . ; . . 

. .. ' · . . . . . . .. . . . . 

. Dear -~pCrty.oWn~: '·. 
. . 

•' • • 0 

· ·. ,·. I ~ ' 

'., ' II . ·. , .. . . . . . . . , .. . . .. ·, , . ; 

_ On December 13,2013. notic_e-.was po$ted on property located at 3565 Gum Lane, .. : 
· -: .- Springdale, Arlainsas, that the . propertY was in ·violation of Springdale CitY ·. · · 
: · .. Ordinance . 42-77 8nd 4~-7.8, and need~ to be remedied Within seven· (7) days; . I 

·. Notice was nWled to ·the oWner of~d on Pecember 18,' 2ot3,·tbat :the GitY :: ' . 
·, 

. . < inten4ed to.seek a clean-up lien' on this property-pursUant to .Adc .. Code Aim. § 14- . : ' 
. . . . . :· . .. . II :- -.54-903 if the 'vio~ations were. not ~~edied. . Jt is ~y un~standing ~t ~u. ~y . . · 

: .. not have beeJ;i .the owner dunng this tune. . ·.· ':'. : ... . .. · . ·. : . . . . .: . ··. ·. · _. :. . .: ·. · 
. ·.: ·:.::·· .. .. :·:- :· _:- .. · · :·~ ·· . ·.·> ........... :·;:· .. ·. · .. ::<··. · ... . · .: ._· ·_ ... · . . : . ·~- · :'·. , ... · <:.· ':' .. 

. · .. _ . . :. ·. : . . -No action ·was ~en by the .owner to cl~ up the .property within seven (7) 0 

.-_ • • • • • _-. : • 

. . _ . . .. . : :·· busfuess days. ·A.s a resul~ the· City-of Spriilgdale took action ta·i-emedy the ·:_·· .. ·. . · _:._ 
,1 .. __ .. ,;.:_· .:.· .: •. : •.• .-·. violationS .. 9Jl the prOperty, as is allowed by Arlc:'~· -COdC Ann:.:§14-S4-90~,'on or_·. :- ~:·_.·, ·. ·.· .. 

· :·. : .. . <:··-' _·: - .... :· abou(May 1~ l014~ .I ~ve an. obligation to. trY. tO .reCov'e,r tbe·fiuids· spent by the. · :·-'_:· -:_ ··.: .. ·. :~·-
··::-· ... .. : ·: ' • 

0

• · : City;· therefore,- :yOU BJ;e · reCeiving ~s notice . . · As·.of.thisdate, the ·total-costs .··.. . ._ ::_: · . 
• .-. 0 > ~---<·. :· .. , ·:. ··... . : .· ··mcurred _andpaid by the City of S.pri~gdale to ~lean this property .~ $310.23. · I_ ·.-: ·: '· · 

.'· ·::··· .. ' ·. :-. . -;: . ';' ·.- baVC :eJJClpsec(an invoice· evi~ing.the costs mcurred·atld paid' by the City.of . ': .· :':·.', .. . 
.. ·:-.:- · .-. .- ·. ::·· :··:0 .. :·-: : .. :···springdale to Clea~i' this pfOperti.. Also,.m accordance with_ Ark.' Code AnD. §.14-_·.: . ·. , 

· -:. · ·_. .·. ·· ~ · ·. · .. · · · · · S4-903(cX4), aqminiStlative fees ~y--be added. tO the rotai ·~sts in~ by the _: .-_: · -'· .·. · 
• • •• :. • • 0 ·' • 0• • , -: • ••••• ·.-: <. City ofSp~gdale; which will include certified mailing fee in the amount of$6.48.· .: · : . : ... : 
• .. _

0 

• • •• :_· .. ~ • _· • • • • • • ·= . . ··.: per .letter md a· filing .fee _in the iunount of $15.00 .to· the ·Washington_-County .. ·: .. · ·· · .. . . ·c· . . ... . . . .... . . · ·- . . ·. . .... . .. ·. ··... ·· · · U'CuitCourt · · · ··· .. .: · · · · ' .. · · · .. 
• • • • : • • • • • •• • • • • • • : •• • •• ••• • ~ • ~ '· • • • •.• ........ j • • • • • • : · • • • • . .. • 

:;; . . 
., 

Q 
0'1 
~ 



. .. . 
. .. .. \ 

' 

. - . .. 

·. · ' · ~ ~~ w~d ~~~. ~ ~ ~ 4;9. 750:8173, : L ~: .. ;nO ir ~~drer party ' •.. ·. 
· · · owes the City the. costs. and attempt to. recover the· finic;IS frOm then;1. · if I do not . · . . 

hear fn;nit. you; -and this amolll':lt i~ not paid tO· the ·city o( .SpritigCW.e on::or before - :· .. . . .. 
.. . · Octob~ ·28, 2014,-·a he~- will be held before the· Springdale ·City :council · . . · · ' 
. . . .. ·. . . : .·· . . . pursuant to Ark. Code Ann; .§ 14-54-903. to deterniliie the amount of the clean .. up- . . . . . . 

: .... : :. -~. ,=: .· . · · .. _ .. li~ to·which the City is entitledfor«?le8ning :~ ~eproperty. · ·Tht·heariJii will be ; .. ~ ·.- .. :_ ... ... ·. 
· ; : ·. · .. : : . : · ·: . · ... ·. · held J'uesday, October 21k ~o 14,. ~t 6:00 p.m~ in the City. CoUilCU·chambm at the · :. : : .. : ... ··J _: 

.' ·· .·· ·.· :.·. . . . . . ... :··city>Adlninistrafiion ~uilding, 20l'Spring Street, sin;fugdate, Adcansas." You Wilf ': ·. :' .· ': .:·· 
· · · . . · · ·. . . . be entitled to present eVidence at this hearing conCerning the amount of·the Uen · . · . . · . . 

. .. . : · :.: • .. ···• . •-.·!hi GitY~f~p~eis~~-U:ing. :•-·:. · .. · \· • .. ·:··, .· .. ·._·· ... :.· ,:·; :·• ·._·._·.; · : , .·: _· ...• 
. · . ~ ·: > ·: · : If you desire .not to contest this ~ount, and desir-e not to ·have a hearing on· the . · .· · · . 

. . _·: .. · .. ·.:: ... matter, pi~ remit t;Jle total sum of$310.23 by ~e date listed ~ve. Ifyau fai~ . .. . . . . 
. . . . ·. . :· . :_ . :'. . ·.. to' pay this amo~t -before· the hearing,_ then additional Bdmjnis~tive posts, such as . . . . 

·· . ::. : _ ... :-'_:: ·· :· -.' ... .. . ·. certifiedimpling-cost~.and the costs of filing_ the oi:di:wince with th~ CirCuit Clerk's ·.- . ·· · 
· · · . .- · · : _- : . . . · Office Will be added. PI~-p~vide ltle with a copy of a,nypa~ent yo\unake so _: . . . : · : 

' . thatl will be aware of it. '. . . . . . .... .. . . ··: ·.. ·. ·. : .:-_·: ::·· . . : .: ... · . . · .. ··_: ·.·· .·. :.-. : . . ._:·· .. 
· .... .-/: ·._ .. _:,.-:_ :: :· ... .. ·_, :·._ .. _.-. .' _··.: .-·:· ... :. ·< ;·. :. _.'· _ ... · .:>. : :· .. ·_ :_.'· .. :_: ..... _.; .. :--:_:_.=· > .. · .. ·.· .. .. .... ·. 
· · · · .-· · · Please note that this letter 1s being mailed ~o ~e prQperty owner., by both, Certified · . · . · · ·. · 

. ·man: retU:m receiptrequested._and·regular maiL · ShoUld the regwar.mail not be · .: :· ·, ·. 
retuined to. this office, then this is proof that tl,is letter was delivered. . . ·: . . · · · · 

. ' . . . : · Ifyou~ho~ha~ean~qu~~~le&Sel~~eb.o~. ' · .· . 

.. .. 

Sineere -~---. . ·: .. ~.: ~- · : · .: ... .. ·· ._; _:. . .. 
. . . :· : :. . . . ... . ' . ·.: . . .' . . . . . - ... . ·: . 

'· . . · .·, .. · ... : __ . .... ... .' · .. · . . : ···:. ·. :.·.. . ·_ ·, .. · .· ; · < 

S
. . . ~ .. ~ .. :... : . : . .. · . . ... . ·. .. .. 

: · · ~-·· Deputya;A;~e~ · ·.-=: · · · · · : :· :· ' · .-· ... 

.. . . . . . 
: 

.. . • . 
I ,•' ',_, 

.. . .... . . 

, . . ... · 
.. . .~ .. '. ~ ' : . .. : . . . : ,.:_ • . ..... ~ . . .. 

· · ·. · · . ·._. ... · · :::. · en:closures .··. , . . . . .. .. · · ·· · ·· · 

. --.: : ~ : .: :: .. :. ._.·._: SS:~h· .-< .. ;_-;·· ._. ... _:· .·'. ::. :-.: .· · .·· . . · ·· .. 

· - . 

' . 

I 

' . 
. .. 

.. 
.. 

. ' 

..... 

. . 

•. 

.. 

.. ... 

. · 

, . 
•' 

,. 

; 
- . . ' 

\ .. . _,. . , 
' .. 

,· 

\ 

, -· 

• '• ,} I 

~-

. , . . ;·, - . ... 
' . . '• ... . -., -

J • • / ' . . .. 

. ... 
- . 

. . 

' 
.-

t; 

· . 
.. 

. 

~. ~·., 

.. 
·. 

...... 
0\ 
~ 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 

noreply@comettracker.com 
Wednesday, May 07, 2014 7:39AM 

To: 

Subject: 

ecate@springdalear .gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorlick@springdalear.gov; 
sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@sprlngdalear.gov; mwagoner@springdalear.gov 
Secretary of housing and Urban OevelopmentCity Abatement Bill3565 Gum Lane 

:· ~~~---Cji~~f~~i~~~i~~!e ------ ---
! --------------------------206 South Blair street- Springdale,AR 72764- Office479fl66·77f2 

~ CITY ABATEMENT- Wednesday, May 07, 2014 7:35:08 AM (PUBLIC 
WORKS6) 

Prope11y Address 

Type of Abatement 

Name on lhc Citation/Violation Notice 

Date of Abatement 

Offic~r on Site 
Supervior on Job 

., ··: '• E •• 

Employee 
TF Benefi t Rate 

:\ ; !~;~H.(; ~, :·~··c <t· : ~~ ~;·-r ~·· 

1 Method of Compliance 

j ~·:: · • i ~ :.::.: r ·r;· . . 

Equipment 
720 Tractor with Brush Hog 

Time of Abatement in Hours 
Number of Temporary Laborers 
Temj1onuy Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Totnl Employee C'ost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 

Mobilization Fee 

Landfill Tipping Fee 

3565 Gum Lane 
Violation Notice I Lien 
Secretary of housing and Urban 
Development . 
Thursday, May 01, 2014 8:00:00 AM 
Tina Haden 
James Carr 

Troy Flood 
$20.23 

Mowing 

720 Tractor with Brush Hog 
$90.00 
1 
0 
$0.00 
$20.23 
$20.23 
$90.00 
$90.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$310.23 Total C'ost of Abatement 

......... .... --- ··· ····---·-· ···· .. - ·-- - ~ - · ·· - ··- --·--·-- .. --.. -- ...... ·-- -- -- ··- -· ......... -- ------· .. ·---··. ·- . --·-·- --

1 

~ 
0'1 
~ 



-· , .. 

. •' ,• .. 

. . ·~· 

· ;· . ~ ~r.ne.st2J. Cate·:· · '. · 
,Cit)'~_.,_ . ·. 

.. · ~ay~ Sa%les : ... 
·. 'DeJMJ City - . ~ ~ 

,. 

. '.· 

_,. 

~-, 

... 
. ·' 

. . . 

·:. 91ftc~· oj-~fie Ci~ fAttomey : 
_ · . ·2o~ ~ne-Streer .. . _. . _ · 

Syr£~~u; !ll.riansas 7l764 · · · 

PIWru (479) 756-5900 · 

· ·. : . Tax (479) 750"-4732 · .. : . .. . .. . 
· ~- . ~~~tz8aaCear.8ov · · ·:· · . 

' · ... · •. ~.: .. ~ ....... ~ .. ·· .. ·· .. · .. ·. 
•· '-. : . .:-. 

··· : . .-- ._. ·.· .- .-: ·_:._ sep~ber 26, 2o.l4 . _·. -~- .- · . 
.,. 

,•.,. 

. . 
.. .. 

. ~ . . . 

.. 

Sarah Sparkman · .. 1 1 
· · · 

~tity~ttormy· 

.· 'DaVui 'D. Pliiff!Ps .. · · .. 
~') Cit) !Jlttpmey 

.!.Jrufa · $e£veares~ 
Casl Coordinator/ · ... 
Viltim ~4tl: · 

Stwe IJfe(ms -. . 
'1~4tor :. --

Ci~ 1for(kf · · ' : 
~ministmtiw ~ca{ .. ·. 

. !1Wist4nt/Par4'sat' _-

.. 
" 

I ... 

'.· 

· .. · .. . .. ' ~ . . 
· · Karen J. Hamilton · .. 
. 3565 Gum Lane .. ·: :·_- :·- . 

· ... - Spiingdale, AR 72'?64 . , _ . . 
•' 

. ... 

. ~ . . .. 
,!. , I 

' ' 

· ·. RE; · · . Notice -~f ~i~an~uP- lien on property locaiCd' at 356S Gum Lane,··. 
· · ·- Springdale, Washington County, Arkarisas, Tax Parcel No1 -815- · . · ." 

. :-. :. 36208-500 :_: . . : .. . .. ,. _._, . . . . ' .. 
··-
Dear Property Owner~ · ~ . · . 

. _..On Dec~bet13, 2013, notice waspostedonp~locatedat3565 GU.m Lane,· _ · · ··. · 
·:.;. Springtiale, -Arkansas, · ~t the propertY- was ·in . v1olatian of Spririgd8:1e City· · · · 
. . Ordinance 42-77 and 42~ 78, alui needed to be rem~ed Within .seven (7) 'days. 
· .· Notice was mailed to the-owner ofrecofd on·December 18; 2013t· that the GitY _ 
: ... intended to seek ~.clean~U}) Heri o~ this property pursuant to Ark. Cod,e Ann.· §14-... : :.:· · · ., 
: · 54-903 ifthe violations were not remedied.·-.- . · :· _: .. _ .... · · · - ·· 

·•·• •II ··:' .· · .. ·. . ' ,· ·,.· . , ·. . .... _' . ' • , - . ' , , 

. · ·. No action was ~en by the owner to clean up the praperty within seven -(7) . 
•.. 

·,'' 

· .. <business days .. · As··a result,. the CitY of Springdale ·took action to remedy the· . _· · .... _ , .. 
. ··.:~violations 'on the :property~ as is allQwed by ·Aric:~ Code Ann. §14-5~,.903; .on or·. : _: >_:: : • ···. 

. . ': . abo~( July 11' 2014 .. :. As of. this ·da,te, the- total _cOSts . in~ by the_ City of".>. : . ::' . · . 
. : · ... , ":;· . .. . . :. ·_ .:_ Springdale· to ele~ ~s in'oPertY· aie $40Q23.. l have· enclosed an invoice ._· .. · _ · _..' : . · ·. 
~ . :~":·:·:· :-.·:, :>:.,eVi4enc~g-the a,b.temeti~costs·~cutieda.ndpaid bytheCitYofSpringdalcrto··-:·.-'· · >·. 

. · -: · . ·. · . · · . ' '.' : . . c;l~ this property. AlsQ, in aceordan~e with ArK Code Arin;. § 14~54-903( c)( 4.), .. · '. ., ... . . 
·. · : ~- --. . :' ' · · ad~inistrative fees may be added to the ~tal costs incurred by -~ City of · .. ·. ~ ·-

.· _' ·: · . . . Sprin~e,. wlrich wW- include ·.certified mailmg fee in, ~ auu~unt of $6.~8 ·per 
. :. : -··:·. _ . . · -~· lc;tter ~ idiling fee in the amo~t of$1S.OO'_to.the Wasliingt9n Count}' CirCuit _ ... '" 

·., _: .. __ -·:: · · -court.<.~ ... --·_.::··-_.-.·.·.:-:·::_··:· .,:···. __ ·_- ._. · ·_·_ ~-· ... < ·~--... -·:: .. :<·.:·::_ ._.,- _.-
. .. . , . Th.is- is·~- n~tity_~~~ that in.~· eveni':~· -~~unt is··~~~ ~aid·~ dre city or _-:-: :· .. . · .. ;. 

---~ ··:·_ .. ·.:::-~If _ _.- ~=:== .. ~~o~=~::!~;~f.o~;=~~'r!~~;·~~~~::~·: .· ·---:_:· ~ .... __ ··_.· 
· _, .. aino:unt·-'of the· clean~up~. ijen .to· which the. City is.- ~tided for cl~g up the ., · 

, · .- II-.:-. property. The hearing-~11 be held Tuesday;_OctoQ~_.28,:2014, at 6:00 p~m, in·the . .·' .. 
' . · ... ·. . . . . . . ~ ·.· .. ·...... . . . . . . : ::. . : . . ·. . . . ' . _. . . . . ~· . . . 

-' ,. 

C'f') 
C'l 
~ 



. .. .... 

. , 
'· 

· · · .. ·· ·. Gty Council 200.·~ ~~C~A~m: 8~.:20; s~ ~~~ · . 
; . ·· . . .. . . . > · spring~c:, Arkansas: : Yeu ·win be· ~titled tO. pi:eseilt evidence at this J:ie8ring · : · · .· . 

. . .· .. ··: · · ·>· ·-. .' ·: · ._'.: · · . con~g the amount Of the lien the <;:ity of SpringdaJe is claiming. >_ .. :_ •· ·: ~ ·. -~ . · · 1 • • •• 

. . · _; ... ·. :.<:··:· -·-: .. ·_:· ._ .. ·· .~. /-... ~ ::~iy~~ ,des~ -ji~~ ~ :~~- ~~-s-.-mri~~i~ ~:·~~-~~t ~-~~~ ~ -h~~g:~~--:~e.;·. · . . · 

· .· :·. ·_.:· . .... ··: mattei,plwe.·reimt.th~tot~lfsum ·of$406.71, wbicJlincl~$400.23.forcleaning _: : : :, ·_:_· ·. 
· · .. · · · · ·. · ... · · · uP-.the property~ $6:48. for ~fied maiJings to the qty.ofSpringdale by the ·: · .- _.- ·:. : ·. ··., 

· :· : ·date_. liste4. above: If you fail to pay this amoullt befofc:· the .. hearmg, . then an · .. ·. :· ·. . .. . · :· 
.. . additional $15.00 will' be ·adde(i for the costs' of filing the ordinance with the.:. . 

. . . . . Circuit Clerk's OffiCe:. · Please provide. me with a capy ·of any pLyment-'you make , ·.- · · .. < 
: .· ·: 'that 1 . '11 be. . . . . f 't .. · . . ' . ·. ·. . ... ' : .· :' - . . :-. . .. . . . .... : ·. : . . . : . . .. ' . _ . so W1 . . aware o 1 . . . . , . . , • . .· . . . . . . . .. . ·. . .. . . . . . . . . : . 

··: .:_· . P~~~~ ~ot~··that ~s1e~ i~ be~~~~ to -~e ·p~~~o~~ ~~-~~~,~~~~d .-·· .. ·_.. . . . 
. . . .. · · · :mail, return ·receipt requested and regular mail . . ShoUld the ~gular mail not be .:-

. : . . · .. · ·. ·:· · . · · .. < . · returD.ed .tQ this office, then this is proof that this Jetter was delivered . . · : ': . ~ . · . · · · .. 
·.· _.· ·_. : ·. : . . · .. , ... . ~ .· · .. ·.· .... ·._: .. _ ....... . -· _._. . .- •· . . · .:_: · ...... .. _.·_. , ' ... " ;, . ~--·· · . 

.~ . '. 

. . .. 
{ 

- . 

·· Ifyou··shoul4 have aJ1Y'question~, please le~ me: know. 
: .. · . . _. ·:· ... : ~· . :. . . ~ . .. . · .. ; . :. . : . : 

. .: 

' · 
•• l • : 

.., • • , " ... .. .... . 

. ·, 

. ·. · ... 

.... ·· · · ... . · : ·: : S ../Spo~kman· · ,. . · ··. . .. . . . aran. ..... " 
·.:··_.·: _: .. · :·. ·: ._ .. ·.- · .. ·J?c:PutyCitY A~rney . ,_ 

.·: 

. .. ·· . , .· .· . 

.. . ' · .. . enclos1ues· :.··:'·· . 
SS:ch · .... . · . · ... .. ·, .;· 

. .. ~· 

·:-

." ' ,I ., ~-· .. . · .. : ~ 
... 

,·, 

; . . 
!• • ' .. . ·, 

. :· ,:, .·. ~ : . · .. .. . . 
··. . . ': . .. . ·· · ' , 

. ·:. . ·.:. 
., . ; . \,. - ' • 

. · ... •' ; _._.. . ; ·. .. .· .. 
• .... 

' · 

· .. · 
.. 

, .. 

.. j. 

., 

. .. . 

: 
I\ 

·' 

·' . • 

·. 

··. 
. . ·. .. .. 

. 

,, 

.. . . 

I ' 

. ... 

' . .. 

.. -

. , 

. ••' .. 
:, 

; 
, ,. . . 

.. . ' . . •··. 
_., 

·. 
; 

·-

'.· 
... I •• 

,.' ' 

-. . . ':'~-

1 

.. 

I • '• ' , .. 

I '• 

.. 

•• 
• I 

I 

... 
• . :·· 

. ·• : .. ·.· 

: 

•' 

•, 

., 

"'f' 
c.. 
~ 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 

noreply@comettracker .com 
Friday, July 11, 2014 1:52 PM 

To: ecate@sprlngdalear .gov; ssparkman@sprlngdalear.gov; chorlick@sprlngdalear.gov: 
mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear.gov 

Subject: Karen HamlltonCity Abatement 81113565 Gum Ln 

~--~41: ~--city of Springdale 
~..,~ Code Enforcement 

·----l 
! 
0 

I 
.206 South Bllir Street- Springdale, AR 72764- Olllce 4T9n56-77f2 

; ... .. --------· -··------- .. -- --·----------··- --·----·-·-- ---- -··--- -·--·---, 
i CITY ABATEMENT- Friday, July 11,20141:35:14 PM (CODE II 

rj ~~'!~~~-~~-2 ______ ---------------------··-----------·--· J 1 
. Property Address 3565 Gum Ln 

l Type of Abatement Violation Notice I Lien 
! 
j Name on the Citation/Violation Notice Karen Hamilton 

j Date of Abatement Wcdnesday,July 09, 2014 1:30:00 PM 

! omcer on Site Tina Haden I 
; Supervior on Job Terry Anderson 1 

: .... 'd -.~ .•. ;- t 

( Employee 

! TF Benefit Rate 
j •.: ;> · ; : ~ - .' ·,; "' to )\";. ~ : :,, -~ ~ 

I 1 Method of Compliance 

~ - r: " ' ;·, . : ~ ··. , _; •. :. : 

1 Equipment 

720 Tractor with Brush Hog 

729 Tractor With Brush Hog 

o Time of Abatement in Hours 

j Number of Temporary Laborers 

: Temporary Labor Cost 

i Employee Cost per hour 

I Total Employee Cost 

I Equipment Cost per hour 

1 Total Equpment C.ost 

I Mobilization Fee 

I Landfill Tipping Fee 

Total Cost of Abatement 
i . ! Fmal Photos 
.___ 

Troy Flood 

$20.23 

Mowing 

720 Tractor with Brush Hog, 729 
Tractor With Brush Hog 

$90.00 

$90.00 

1 
0 
$0.00 

$20.23 
$20.23 
$180.00 

$180.00 

$200.00 

$0.00 

$400.23 _j" 
Attached Data 

--

1 

an 
0\ 
~ 



96d
 

----, 

.t 0 
• ~·. :

·
 

' 
• 

'-J }'. ~: .. ·. 
N

 

I I i I I I 
~
 

I 
~
 

l 
f 

' 
~ 

I 
I 

~ 
'·-·-

-··-·· --
-

---
-

--·-
-
·-

-
-
-
·-

··--
-
-
-
·
 -

·. ·-
--·-·-·.J 



AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF ARKANSAS ) 
)SS 

COUNTY OF WASHINGTON ) 

I, Ernest Cate, upon my oath, state as follows: 

1. That I am the City Attorney for the Springdale City Attorney's Office. 

2. That on October 1, 2014, I spoke with Karen Hamilton regarding the letters 
mailed to her from Sarah Sparkman regarding clean-up liens on the property located at 
3565 Gum Lane, Springdale, Arkansas, which is her acknowledgement of receipt of the 
letters mailed. 

FURTI:IER, affiant sayeth naught. 

~(;..~ 
EmestCate 

{) SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to befo 
~ .~014. 

..,,~- day of 

My Commission Expires: 
12/1/2020 

CYNTHIA K. HORLICK 
OFFICIAL SEAl - NOTARY PUBLIC 

WASHINGTON COUNTY ARKANSAS 
COMMISSION# 12379341 

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 12·01·2020· 
~---......,.~ 

r
e'\ 
~ 



· ... .!Ernest 1J. Care -: 
. ·· CitJ !:llttonvy 

·, :· · ·IJ"' ayfor samy.Ces · ·:-· · .-
~-~ctty~:_·· . . . . 

· Sara~ S,~Timan 
~-~tty !:llttom.y 

-~~tJJ .. Piiilf"s -~ · 
'Dt_puty City 9lttDmey 

.£ yU!a 13efvedresi . · · .. 
_Case·Coonli~r/ .. 
'Victim !Ad'vocate . · · · ,. 

. } . · .. 
· srew 1UCw : · .. : · .. 
. ,2nwmeator 

" 

Cindy '}{or(icf 
· ·. !Ad'min£strattw ~ 
... 9Wistant/Pa~ . 

.• 

· . 

. dJJic~ of ~lie ciiJ ~ttorney .. -
. . . -· . 201 Syrl"fl_ Str~ · : _ _ : 

-· . S.J1ri"8ia~ ~rfans4s 727~4 · .-· · 

·.- ' .. Pfione (479) 756-5900 
- .- .. : ... : 'FQJ(; (479) 750~4732 . : ·_..: - '... . .. 

;. -. . . . · .. ·:. ·.· . . . . WWW.8'rln8tfafea~ .p _, . -. ~- . . , ·:. . 
: . : · : : 'Wrlm's !E1fl4if , . : .. .., : : · · ; . · . - . 

~sp~.&ov·· 
. ' ' . : . .. .. 

r: / 
.. ~: 

'• ., . :·· 

· September 25, 2014 .. . 
. .. . .. \ . ~ .-

. ....... 

.... Mr. Jo~ Walk~ .' . ·: · ., . CERTIFIED MAIL 
-~-~ . 7361 River Pointe Dr.-,'' .Apt. 24.-· , .- ~ ·. · ~ · R:ETvRN REcEn-T REQUES1$D 

. North.LittleRock,AR 72113 ·: :: ·· .. ·.. . .. ·· . · .- andREGULARMAIL 

. . . ' 

CitiMortgage, Inc.. . · · . . . . . CERTIFIED-MAIL 
· .100_0 Technology Dr. : · . . : . · ·.· .-. ,_·. . · RETURN RECEIPT REQuESTEI) : ... < ·· 

.o•Failon,. MO :63304 · · ._ . · 

.. 
Citibank Federal Savings-Bank. 

·. ·. · .11800 Spectrurii Center l)r. ·. : · ·. ·. 
· -·· Reston; VA 22090 · , · 

RE: .- Notice ~f .clean-up lien on proPertY located at 2524 ·.Jean. St., . · :=' . 

··. · · ·.Springdale, ·was~gton County; ArkanSas,_ TaX- Parcel-No. 815.; -. . . · 
323.11-000. . . ·- .. . . . ::-: ' . . . . •. . ' . 

near· PIVi>erty ow.ner/LiCnhoi~: . 

·. ~. ~ 

.. ·.I : 

i : _: · ·-:) ~--M~y .14~···20i4,_. -h~tice ~~·posted--~~ property lo.~ated ·at -is24 J~ St:, · .. ,- : 
.. .. . _: Springdale,· Arkansas,. that the property was.· in· violation of Springdale_ City 

' ' . . . . :· ~ . · Ordinance 42-77," .anc;l n~eded to be remedi~d Within ~en -(7) da}'S~ Notice ~was 
, · _:: ·.· ttlail~. to the owner'ofr~cOid o~ May.:i4,_2014~ that the.CitY intended_·to seek a· .. ···.: 

. · .· >" . -· _- clean-~ lien ·on· this.,Prop~ pursuant to. Ark .. Code Ann... §1-4-54-903 if the · :. ·. : ., 
· ,.· .. . ....... · _:. · · .-:- .: violati~ were~~ot ~m~~~· .-_-. · ·. -~ _ ·._. :: __ ·. _.· ·-. __ ·. ·· _ .. _; ... . -.-·.: -· ·. .. · _ · · ., · · · 

· ._:_·_. __ .. ::_.-.-:;:·_· · -··:·-··-~~:-~~~was.-~~ by--~~·--~-~-~~~~ ~e·~~~-~~·~ev.~_(7)- .· · ,.· -::··· .. ··· 
. · .. ·. · ·.· . . -·· . - business days.·- As a result the City of Springdale :took action tO reniedy the _ , . . 
. . . . .• : · ·:viot&tions Qn th,e i_xoperty, as iS _aiJowed by Ark. Code Ann.' § 14-54-903, on· or ,. · . ·. _, 

.· . . . . ·.'. about JUI;le 24, 2014 8J¥l July 21~ 2014. As ofthi;s date; the tOtal.co~ts.mcU.rred-by .. .-_. . ' : ....... . 
--~--- :>· . .. _: · ·: · ·.·-~- J I·_.·_. the pty. of spritigdal~ to·cte&n this· ProPertY are $8-1~.44.-. --.I. Jtave enc~osed_·-~ '·:_--. · : __ ·_.·. · .. 
. -: · · ~ · . . :. -·> · I -. · : invoice evidenchig--- the abatement· costs #lcllrre4 · an~r pmd ·by· the .. City of -· . · · . .--· .. · .. : : 

~:- .' · ... 
.. 

'' 

·< 

. _ Spliitgdale to clean this p~. AlSo, in accon;iance wjth-Ark. Code Ann~ §1~-- · 
.. , . 54-903(c)(4), -~ative··fee~ may bci a4ded to. th¢ total COSts iric.urred by tbe . . , 

. .'· ·-. '':_ II . ~ -~;City ot: ~F.ingdate; :which will include- certified mail~ fee· i;· the amount_of ·. 
· $6.4~ per 1~ and a ·fiUng fee in the _amount _of $15.00 to the Washington County :. : . _; 

• ' '~ • ' • •• • • • • • !. • • • • •• • • • • 

CJrCutt Court. ·. · _ , . . .. .. . '·· ·._. · : _. -.. _ : .: -
' .. .. 

'· 
.·.; .. . ' 

QC 

=" 
~ 



. ·'· .. 
. ... 

'i • . 
• ·: ' 'I' •' 

. . . 
l . ·,· 

;·, . .. ... . .. 
t' • • • ·. · ; .· ... ·. 

. . _ . ..... .. .- This i~ ~ -~otif>' , y~u: ~t ~ the ~~~t- this .. am~un~ is_, oo{_~d- ~ · th~ city of .:-
. . , ·. : . . . · Sprfugdale on or-. before October 28.,. 2014, · a hcmng ~~ be ... held.· before · the.· .. 

.- . . · ·. ; ... ·. ·.·. ·. - · SpM.gdalc City Council pursuant' to Ark; .COde· Ann. § 14~54-903- to deterriline the · ... · 
. . . ~ .. :_ · . ·. :. . . amount of the .cl~ .. up lien to which the City is cP,titled for ~leaning . up the· · . . . 

.. ... . · .. .... : .-· .. · . -_.. . p~. · Th~ hearing ~ill be held Tuesday, o~bei' 2B, -2014. at 6:00'pm. ~the ·. ,_ ·· :· · .. . 
. ·· .··'·. _: __ .· .· .. _ ._ =.-··: . . .. _. ... City Cotincil Chambers at.the City AdrDinistratic;>n Building~· 201-.Spring Street· ... ·. ::.':.· · .. ···· 
· · · · · ·:: ·. · · ,· ·. : ·. · :·· .. ::-' ... : ~pringdale,::·.Ark8ll$88. · You\vill be entitled to preitmt'·evidence at..this ~Uming · · : .: .:: .. 
- · · · ·. · . .. . : . concerning th~ amOunt of the -lien ·the City ofSpl¥lgdale is claiming. · > · · · · -: . · -< : · 

. ': ·, . . . . . · .. : .. ·.··.. . . . .. : .. ·,:' ... :_ ·_·. . ::·.:. ':'; . . _. :--_·. ·_, . : :. :, .. ..... ·· .·/. ·.··: ···:- ·. :· .. ·. ' ·. .· .. . ·: .. 
:- · -· · .--: ... · ·. Ifyou desire not to· contest .~s amount, aiuJ desire ·no~ tQ have a .hear4\g·on the . . ... 

· · · ·.· ·: : ·matter, please· remit the total sum of$835.88, whicJt includCs S816.44 for cleanmg ~ 
-· .·._, . , ... · ·. :· ·.. · up the ·property and $19.44 for certified. mailings to the City of Springdale by the' . · · I 

· :· · . _ · : · .· . . .- date listed above._ If you fail to ·pay this amount before the hearing, th~ 8.n : "<:. . · 
· .. . ' :· ·. · · ·.. · · ,-.... .. ·· ·_·. · additional $15.00 will be. -~dded for the ·costS of filing the ordin8nce ·With the _: · : · · · _. .· 
.> :. . · · : · ... ·. · . .. . · '. Circuit Cl~k's Office; ·. _Ple~e-provi~-me with a copy of any payhl.ent you ·Ihake · .· · . 
. · .. ' . .. . :: · · ·" sO that! willbe aware o{it. · · • ·.. . ; .·_. · ·· · . : · · · .. . : .. 

0 • ' 1 • ' 0 0 
I ' ' 0 .. I 

'• 

···. . . . . . . . .. ' ' .. . . ' , ··. . .. . . . ' ' ·:. ·.· . - ' ' . ' '•: ' . : . '. ·.·: ... . 
:-·:_; ··.".:. · This letter is · al~ being-mailed by regulal .inaii to.Johit Walker-at the- ·address. _.:_--

. . .. above: ·.Delivei-y of that letter by the u.s: Postal Service slWl Wan-ant service on .. ·. . : 
:.- ·: : .· .. · John Walker should the certified letter be returned~ . · · · · · 

' .. ' ·- •. ' 
. I • ' 

:·· . If you should have any questions, ple8se let me know . 
• • •• • •• !.' . • •. . • .. • • .; ..... : • 

'• '• · ' ... .; . ... 
. •. .. . 

·.· · ··; 
.. , . . . 

. .. 
. I . . 

,, .. ' •; , ·... .·. : · 

' 1 . • . :" . ..... . .. . .. . . - .. 
, , · .. 

.. 
·' • •I 

.. . ·· · enclosures · · · -. · · · . . ·:· ' . . . 

.. . . .. SS;ch · , . , · 
. . . . ·:: 
~·- : :.: 

... .. 
. · . .. .. 

( ' - . ·.. ... .• 

: .·.: .. ' . . .· ., ,. 

. .. 
. 

..... • I 
;•, 

I ... 1 
• I +o 

• ~ .: ' :',. .fIll •• \ I _, 
' I ' . . 

.. 1'- .. 
\ . 

•,. I .. 

. . . . 
• ~·t'• I • 

... 
.- ·~ . 

. , .. 
'": ... 

... ' 

. \ ' .··. · . ... . . , 

I o t 

~ 

.. ..... :. 

I , l t , 

I ... 

~ ' . 
~.' 

... 

. 

.... 

. 

... 

-· 

. . 

. ' 
' " ~· 

. . 
•' 

-.. 

.. 

c:J\ 
c:J\ 
~ 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 

noreply@comettracker.com 
Tuesday, June 24, 2014 9:31 AM 

To: ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorlick@springdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear.gov 

Subject: Linda or John WalkerCity Abatement Bill2524 Jean Street 

r·- ·--·~--~·-· ---- ··-- - - ----------- ---------·---·------ ---·--·--· ·-----------------~------, 

l .·. ·:; • City of Springdale l l.., • Code Enforcement j 
I . 

206 South Blair Street-Springdale, AR 727 64 - Offico "7917 56· 7712 j 
..... ·----· ·····--·-··-·- ..... ····-- ··-·- -·· ------- ............ _______ ___ ... .... .. - --. ·- -····- -····--·- -· ···-·- - ·-- ---- · .. -----1 

: CITY ABATEMENT- Tuesday, June 24,2014 9:24:01 AM (CODE ,. 
~ ENFORCEMENT 3) 
: . ... · ·-· --- -· ·----- ... ... - ----·· ··-- ---- ----·------ --·- ------ · --·----·--···-·- -·- -- -- I 

;·.Property Address 2524 Jean Street - . l 
Type of Abatement Violation Notice I Lien l 
Name on the CitationNiolation Notice Linda or John Walker 

Date of Abatement Tuesday, June 24, 2014 9:24:00 AM 

Officer on Site 
Supcrvior on Job 

~ ~··.n1 ·:L .. :--,. 

Employee 
I 
. MH Benefit Rate 

\i t:tJtnd ·.r ~ .. :: ol:. ;: f~ : : i~; t 

1 1 Method of Compliance 
I ! :( ~ Pi p :~! \.;; ; __ \, •:-: 

Equipment 
74.3 Kubota 
Time of Abatement in Hours 

Number ofTemporary Laborers 
Temporary I .abor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee C.ost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Landfill Tipping Pee 
Total Cost of Abotement 
final Photos 

Brandon Stein 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
.$41.48 

Mowing 

743 Kubota 
$65.00 

2 
2 
$48.00 
$41.48 
$82.96 
$65.00 

$130.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$460.96 

Attached Data 
~ --···· - ····- ·------- ·- ·--· ... -- - ·--· .. ··- ·- -· - ·· ··-·--...... -.. - ·-----··- ---- ----. , _. -- -- ·-- --- ---------·--· 

1 

= = ..-! 
~ 



I O
ld

 

·------
--··.-

·---.---· ·-
_..__-

···-
·-
· -

-
-··· -·· -·---··-------.. -·-

-
-

i I 

~ 

' 
~ 

! 

·: 
Q

 
Q

 
Q

 
.. 

' . 
' 

i 
-c 

~
 

. ·.' 
i 

u 
C

) 
• 

l 

~ 
..c: 

. 
I 

I 

! 
I 

~ 
; 

• j 
<

 
\

' 
I 

h 
..,, i ' 

"' 
r.r.: 

"' 
0 

0 
c 

0 
-

.... 
c 

0 
...r:: 

...r:: 
,.c 

0.. 
ll-

P... 
c;; 

~ 
~ 

~
 

ii: 
u... 

i:: 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

noreply@comettracker .com 
Monday, July 21, 2014 2:27 PM 
ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorlick@springdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; ltavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear.gov 
John or Linda WalkerCity Abatement 81112524 Jean 

I!E 
~-.,F 

City of Sprin.gdale 
Code Enforcement 

. 206 South Blair 81net-Springhle,AR 721&.4- Olllu479fl56·n12 
~- ~ 

I
I CITY ABATEMENT- Monday, July 21, 2014 2:23:51 PM (CODE I 
ENFORCEMENT 3) 

1..1:----····----·------··----·---·----~--· -·--------· 
; Property Address 2524 Jean I Type of Abatement Violation Notice I Lien 

Name on the Citation/Violation Notice John or Linda Walker 
Date of Abatement Monday, July 21, 2014 2:23:00 PM 

I
. Ofticer on Site 

Supervior on Job 
I !.~ , n p!!1y~~(' 

I Employee 
I MH Benefit Rate 
1 \ !ctl.'tt.ld q.f Cmtmlhl ncc 

I 1 Method of C~mpliance 

~~~~:';~::: Ciwi . 

I 752 Grasshopper 
.

1 

6024 4x4 Service Truck 
Time of Abatement in Hours 

Number of Temporary Laborers 

Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 

Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 

Landfill Tipping Pee 
Total Cost of Abatement 

Final Photos 

Brandon Stein 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Mowing 

752 Grasshopper,6021 Service Truck
Landscaping 
$55.00 
$35.00 
1 
2 
$24.00 

$41.48 
$41.48 
$90.00 
$90.00 

$200.00 

$0.00 

$355.48 

Attached Data 

1 

M = ~ 

~ 



Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

2 

ff') 

= ~ 
~ 



' ' 

~~~~~: . . . ---., . · · ___ .. ,._ -· --· -~ ., · -·_ ~~ I ~~ ~ Ill •. ·~ . .- .. . us. PoorAGE>>·~~s~_ .r~· . ··_. ·. OJfk•oJ'Iheci~<Att~ · · • ('~!?''::- , 
._-. ~ · . '-: · ):\ 2ol_ ·S)h"!~' S~ ,. : , · . <: . < '. . ZIP 72754 $ 006,690 .• .· .' ,.. . ~ . . s o:;,J., ;;_c- . ... • 02 1VV . . . 

·· . • .~ ; .'• . 'frl:w- , 'AT.amps 72764 : .' ' . . • 00013 77548SEe 25 20 14 · . 

• . . : '... • . ' : . . . .' : . 7011 1570 DODO 6221 . 36b6 . , .. ·. :· • • :· . ·: · .. . : . . .. • 

. ·.: . . · . 

. : 

· --. · ,-.: Mt. John Walker _·_-_. . .· .•·:. · . ... · l · _ 

. . . . ; . ·- . · · · ··: 7361 -River Po.inte_Dr .• Apt 24 · _. _· ._-- ; .. _: <:- : ·::· = : ·-.· : · --:·-·.-·: ;· ::· <., -~ - ~ · __ ;_ <· .-. <·. ·_ No~ LittleR~ ·- t• ·I:_r-_~-· ~.. · · .. ' · .: 
: : .... .... ·· · · · _. ,.. ~ "' .. 722: CE 1009 0 21~/:!..6/:i4 . . ··' 

. ' ' 

; ~ ., ~ . . _ .. _. _: ·.".· . . . ·. · . ... 
.. . · . .:;. 

.· .· . . :. . 
1 .'. . • 

. ; • . . : 
, . . . . . · ... . · . . . 

I • • o ; • 

: •• • • # • • • • • • ·.. • • :. 

.·. ~ . . : .. . ; 
·. ' 

RETURN TO SENDER 
UNCLAIMED 

UNABLE TO FORWARD 

BC: 72764459599 *27SS-8SS4S-27-48 

!!•ll!•••fl!'! : ll'•l'rllJI!r:l'f:!l!ll•!l!lflll!!flr•l!•f!llf,l,~ 

J'Oid 



• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. AlsO complete 
Item 4 If Restricted Dellvay l1 deslntd. 

• Print Y9Ur name and address on the raverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the frOnt If IP8C8 permits. 

1. ~· Addres&ed to: 

~·· 

~ 

o. · ~a dallve!y addre8l dttrnnt tmm ttem 11 
1f YES, enter dellvely adlireBI below: 

- ' 

CldMortpce. Inc:. 
1000 TecimoloCY Dr. 
o •F.-.. MO 63304 c P!sJdlY Mall Elcpr88a .. 

la'1i8tum Receipt for Me!dlandlse 
[J .Collect on 
(Ext1a Fee) 

2. Artlde Number 
(l'lanslw lhlm 88n'ICe flbet) 

io11 ·1s7o oooO a221 385' . 
- -"~ ·-_...J--

': PS Form 3811, July 2Q13 Domestie< ~~ecalpt -..e • ,_. ._, • ,., . .. ... . • • ~·• - •-

• Compfete Items 1, 2, and 3. Allo c:omplete 
Item 4 If Restricted Delivery Is desired. 

• Print your name !WI address on the reverse 
so that we can retUrn the card to you. 

• Attach thla carcl to the back of the mallpiece, 
or on the fi'Ont If space permits. 

1. Article Add181188d to: 

Cltibulk Fbleral Savinp Buk 
11800 Spectram Cuter Dr. 
Raton, VA :UMO 

.... - ·- .. 

D. Ill daiiYery addftlll clllrerent from Item 1? 
1f YES, enter delivery addreaa below: tJ No 

3.~'fYpe 
.t:J Cartllled MaP 
[J Reglstanld 
tJ lnslll'8d MaD 

2.. Article Number 
(»annferftam..vk»lebeiJ 7011 1570 DODO &221 3&44 

~· -"' --'- --~...._.,_. -- ---·- -- . ·- - - - -·----
1 PS Form 3811, July 2013 Domeetlc Return Receipt 

1/') 
Q 
..-.( 

~ 



· :·· '• .·· .. . 
·· ~-- _: _ _-: ... .-_.· ·-:.-·· · __ : .ojfic.~ojne·_-ci~-~~~- ,: . .. : ·->-

:. .. . . . : ·. . ·. . 201 S.J"ri"tJ Str:eet . . .. · . . . : · · · .· ... . . 
:· .. ·.. f\ .- . · ... · -~- . · · .. , · · ·. · -~ . · · · . · SJiri"tJtfa~ iria~tis- ,;;.64 . · · .. , ,.. . ·. · : : ..: · .. __ · ·. · .. 

. . ·. 

· . "'\ .. ·· . . · ·. · · : ·.· ... ·: :. ·_··. · . :,. . · ·. ·. . · ·. 'J'Iicne (479) 7s6~sgoo :_ .. -·. ··.: . . ·. ·. ··. · · ·_:: .. · .. . . ·. 
~- ' . · ·: ·. _. .. : · ... · · . • · ·. ·. · -: . . . . ·. . ·. Pax (479)lS0-4732 . · . · .' .·. _._. · . · : . . ·. ,' ·. . . 

-n fot>s res ··· . ·· , . ' ~ . ·· .. : . · ·. ·. · · .. . · September 26,-2014 · ··. : - · . ..... . . ·. : . . . ~ - - .·. ·· .·. .. . . . 

:::~-~·-- ..• ,_ .·;.. ~ •.• ••. : :~: _ •..••. _ ; _.,... . ;• ·······: -: i_ ·-··· .· i• : -: ;· ·-·. -~-: -.·.: · ', :_:;, .. · ._ .. -.. · .. · ., 
· ·., :~ · __ ,:r ~ ·pr.~·;_ · .... , . · ·. Mr. Alvie Leon Phillips, Jr. · : . · · .... '· ·. · · · ·. . . ., . · .· ,· . . -CERTIFIED MAlL · . . · ' '· 
· · ·.uaVIa .u· BlU,S · · . . · . . · · . ' ' " ._ .·: .. ~cftj91no~ , .. · .< J69~5 E. H~~ Springs~·Rd: .: ... · . JU;TU~ llECEIPT REQUEST,ED ~- · _· ::: · .. · >:· .. ·.: 
. ·· . . ·· .. · · · ·. :- · Spnngdale~AR 7~764 · , . ·_.·.. ..· .._: . . · ·. : ·· . . · . . auid ·REGULARMAIL· ~ . . · . -~ - .-: .. --
.: Lyru{a -t.Befvedresi : ::· ~ . ... · .. · . -·. · ·. .: . · . . · .. · ' · . . ., ·. . .· ...... . · · . ·· 

·. - ~-.:::,;;:t:::1. : ::. ,._ -~ ··. nie B-~fNeW:Yo* .Mellon ·- ... ·-:· <· .-. .- _. ·->.:. :·: · .. _- ·. · · .. CERTMED MAIL .·.- .·· · ,._.· .. , 
. : .. · · · .:;.;~ . . _: ·. -~: · ·· . . . · ·:·Corporate Headquarters -.-. __ ._; ··. . . .. -RETPJtN RECEIPT REQUESTED..- .. . . :. :. · .. ~ -
-. Stew ·.ne£ms .. · · · · · .. One W 811 Street : · ·. · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 

'. 'l~atcr . ·. . . :'.' . :. . ' . . . ... . :·· . . ' _ .. : .. . . . . :- . ' . ·.. . ,' . . . ': .. . . . . ·' ' . . . ~ .. . 
·ndi ~ ' ' . .. · . . New York, NY 10286 ·. . . .. · . .. . _., ._, . . _ . . ·... -·<···· . .. 

. :_ ~mi~~¥ :_ . . ,-->..-· .. :· ..• · ... ::· ··. · . . ·.· ... ·,_: .· .• . ·. .. · ._ :._ .'. ·., . ' · . .. . · ·. : • . . . .. · . ·. .. ... .'.: ·· . 
. 91.ssmant)PaT~ · ·· .;: :_-· _ Wilson: _&AssOciates~P.L.L.C. _ ·: _-. · . · .. , . : .· RE: W&AN~.58-24S978 ··. · .. .. _. · · .. . : . 

... · · . . · -1521 Merrill Dr~, Suite.D-220 · . · .. : · : · . . . . · · .·. · . . · -: . : :· .. . · . ·. · ... . :·· 

·.···· 

.: ·.···:· ·. · ·' - ·~ · . · · . · .. · . . . . ·. :_ Springdale., WashingtOn. County, Arkansa8, Tax· Parcel ·No .. 815~ ·; ··. : ·· .... : .. · :: 

_ .. ,:······ ..... • :_· ·_ .. ···· ... -~--• _ ........ 9+ Plop¢r·:::;~older:····· · .; .. _· •.•. , •. ;~' ::_· .• · __ · .. · •.. _:'~; •••• -• .. ' ··_. -: .> •.•. ·• •. •/ ···: .·! .• -;:•·-
.·: _.-._ .. · . .- .. :·.: . : :._:·.On· May 8,. :2014, ·notice was posted on .property located-_ at 603· L~da St.; .:·.: -~- .·'·: .. · . .
·. · .·.: ' . -' :·. · · · Spririgdale, Ar~as, that ·the property ·was· in ·violation: of: Springdale City .. · .. :. · · · ··. '.- ·· 

.. . ..- ... < . ,·.'; :. ·· : . .' · . Ordinance 42-77, and. needed to. be remedied within seven (7).days. Notice. was ... . .-_-._ ·... . ~ 

.·· <··' .: .. :: .. .. . :: -;--> ... ·· .. _: .:· niailed to the o\vncr of.tecord on ·.May 9, 2014,-that .ihe.City ~tended to seek a .. _>·.::·: -i: ·_. .. 
, . ·<.-... · .:· -·. -~--- ,_: _: ... _. · · _:_..: ·clean-up li~ on .this property pursuant ~- Ark. · COde Aim~ §14-54.-903 if the ... :. :_<:" .·~ :: .. _ 
· · ~-- · ... ·. -.: · .- ._· ·. ·: :.- .: ·violations were not n;medied. We have since learnCd ihat.Alvie Pbillip8y Sr., Blld · . :,-_. ·. _: ., .. 
: ._ . .- :-: . ·'. _.··: ·-· .. .... :: ·. ·: ·. · · · .. .-BettY Phillips ·are bOth ·d~ and tbat .yo~ -as· their son, may. have 8n interest iii · . .-: -:-_ · .- .·· ·.'::· = 

• ·· · .. :·· · · ' ·. · .: · · th. ·. · "'-"3. L' da·s· · · ·· · .·. · · · ·· · .. ·. · ·· .. · ·, .. · · · · ... · · .. .... ·. = · · · · .-. . - · : · · ·. . , . · .. e pt:OP.ertY at uv m ~et. . . ·. . ·. .. ·.: ,· .. . .-. . . ... :. . .. ·. . . .. . . . · -:. . .· _.... . :. . . . · . 
•. . ·.'.: ; ... ... . .· :: . . • . . ...... · .. .... ... :':.'- ' . . . .. ·· . . :- .... . ··. ·_< ·' __ ,: • • . :· .. . . .- ' ·.· . · •. : . : .· . • :.- ;-'."·. ·: . . .. ' . 

,. 

... ., 

. . 

I,C 

= -~ 



-. 
I ·: '· 

.\- , ,. 
- ': 

... ··· .· .. - ---

" . ' •.• · ... · . •. .• . •.· • .• ·• ' • . • ' .• •. ..•. · . ... ·. . .. :· c ' • • ' ·'· 

--·_ _·. < > . . .· . · No action w.as·: taken ·-by ·the owner· to e_l~ up ·the property within ·seven· (7) , -
·:·:· ·-<·· _... .. ·. _· ..... bu&iliess dayS·. ·:As a result, .the·_ City ·of Springdale· took action to remedy .the · --: · 

. . . . ~ 

' 

::. · .. ·' : ._ ... : . . · .'. . : .. _ vicil~tions ·o:Q the property; as i~~o allowed\))." Ark.· Code·Amt .§14:.54-903, on or : ... :· · . 
'·';' . . ·.· ~: .. . _·. :. ·· ·_ --: ·: .... , abouf June 10, 2014-alid July.14, ,2014~ :As -ofthis date, the tQtal COSt$ incurred by : .-.. _· ·: :_: .. 
. · _. ·. ~- · - ._: ·: · _. _·:_ the City .of Springdale to clean. this property are- $2,57L36. -Hm.ve enclosed an :.:· .. :·· _· .. · 

,:: .. ·:· ·.-·- . · . .. :_··.·:· · . ···.;.- ::_:. invoite evi<:fencmg the _pbatement ~sis ·· mcuired and· paid by: the City ... of ·_. ·. · 
·.: ·>"- . ·._ · · _· ! . -: · ._. < :. . < · _ SpriJigdale to clean ~s property .. Also,· in .aeoordance ·With At~ .'COde ·:Anh.. §1,4.. ; .- , · 

-;·_ ·... .. .. · . · · · ·:· . _·. S4-903(c)(4), .administrative fees may be added tO the total cost:S'incurred by the ·.:.·.-_ :· · .. 
· · · · .· · . . · ·· · ·· · .. : · .· · · · City . of. .Springdale, which will. include 'certified. maifuig fee in-the amount of · .. . . 
~ · .... · ·._ ·.-·· · ·_ . .$6.48 per letter and a filing fee in the amo~t of$15.00 to the·Washingwn.County_· . • .- : . .':. 

·. . ' ·_, ' •, :. ~7~:~ ~~ ~~ ~ ~~~.am:i:isnots~lo dle ~i~~:~ •. 
- · . . :· · · -· . · ' · .. ·· · . · .. Spriligdale on or ~efore OctOber ·iS, 2014, . a hearing will be held before the. : .: < · 

. .. :... .-.- . . · .. .. ·. . ·· :. ··.:.sprhtgdale City council pursuant-tO Ark.-code Ann. §14-54.-903-to detenirine the · · · ·,·. - . : . · . ·. ·· .-. : . --- .. :--._: :. < _. . . ·_:.: . amoimt ot' the clean-up. lien to which the City is entitled· for · cle~ng up the . . · 
, :'. · · :. · :· · .·· ... ·. :.. ;_ .·.·property. The ·hearing will be held Tuesday, October 28, 2014, .at .. 6:00p.m. in the._ ··_· · _ . 

... ·: :· ··· ·· · · ·_.__ · · ·. · ~<- · City. Council ChamheJ'S. at the City_ Administration "Puilding, 201 ·Spring Street,·_ . · _. .. . _ , 
-.· :._. :: ·, ::> .. : ·.'·<·~· · .. _ ~. SpringcJale, ArkarisaS. ·. You Will .be -entitled tO piesent evjdepce· at this h~g- . :· ·_ ._ : · · 
.'. ·_· . - · · -.. · ··· .. -· · . .- .. ··. conceming.thc-auiount of.the lien the City -of.Springdal~ is cl3.iming. · · . ·-·.·~ · · . .- - :·· .. : 

'.- .. · . ·:.-: .. ··_ .:-··.-. :·- . '. . . . .···. ·. : ... .-::· _' :-:. - .. · .. ·, · .. : _- ' .. -. _~,--· ... · ··----'.-:·-.. · ·. ' . . _: ; . -__ _ .. . _·_. · · : .. ·_ .:-
. , : . . ' :- .: · ·. · · '· : -_ · · If you. desire not to·. contest this amount; and desire. not to have . a hearing. on .. the ·; : .. · . .. . . :. . : . · 

. : :· =. . :: · __ · · - · • ... : :--. _.-. : · . _ ·.··.:·matter, . please renli.t the 'total sum-of $2;·590;80, which jncl\Jde~ $2,571.'36 _for .-: :: _ _. : -·. <· ::': 
·._·<: :-_ ... ·. ~_. .. ·-.:' .. -:.·. -c~~g·· up _ the_ -property -.and $19.44 -'for certified_ .-~gs ·tO the :City ~f·.': .. · · · ·' · 

-· · ... · · -~ :. . :-_". · .. :._ .. Springdale by the date listed· ab_ove. If yo~ ·fail - ~ -pay this amount befo~ ~e .. :·; .· _· · . .-·._ · 
.. . . .. . · . -: --· ·. hearing~ th~ an· additional'· $15.00 Will be_ added for the · cos~ of filing ~~ '·· · _. .... · · 

._ .-· .. · ... : :.> .-._- . · .. ··:· . _.-._,: · o~e with-.the Cilcuit Clerk'$. .Office.-: Please provide me with a ·copy of.any · .· . : _ ~ · · ·. · · .. 
·.-' -:·- .. · · ,. . . , . ·. · · :> . --.. · payment you n)akC sa that I will be awar~ of-it. · · .. < .. · · - :-:· ··· .. _· ·:· ._ :. . . ,' .' ... ... · 
",. - . .... ·: .-_· . , -.. --. : . _··.·>::· __ · .. :_ .· ::· . . :_ .. ·. · :~·-. ·.:- . < ·' ' ··-_ .. · :. - . .· .. · .. .-';..' : 
~ · . · · · :- . _ · ... --·· ... :. . · · · · Please note.that this letter is being mailed 'to the heir ofthe properw· Qwl1ers, Alvie · ·.-:·: · . . · .. 
_. :-,:. <. ·.:. :· -_ . ,. " .. : , · _:: :.-·_ :: :: ·,: · Phillips, Jr.,_ by both/ certified mail; ~ re~ipt. requested am~ regular . ni.ait-' .: , . ·.·':· · _.. . . · · . 
.... ·. · · .-. :. : . . ·. -.. . _. ·· .. ShpUld -the ' regularmai~· notberet\ml¢tQ·~office; _thenthisisproofthat .this ·-· ·<· ·,) 

· ._ ... _;··· ·- ~-- ... :_: · :: . . · ·. ~: ··:····. ··::_ ~ :~e~ ~~:de~iv~~-~ ·: · ... : .-:·:_· . :,_:< . ·. _ · .. ··_ . .-_:· _ _. .. · ·: _· _· ·_·.- :_ .:: ·.· .. ~: .. . :---::.: · :·_ ·-_:·:..-·· -; _ _.- _: .. ~: .. ·_:· .' =:~. __-:_ ... · __ · ... _._··:: ·;_ : 

..... ·. ·· · · .· : . · .. : Ifyo(u_houldhave anyquestions,pleaseletmeknow. _. ·._ :. . ··: · · .·.· . ·: · : .. ·. 

-·: : ': ,,; .• ;- .,·. : '. . •• .. -- . ·. : : ~~Y· ··· : ..• --< ··_,· · __ :: .. 
. . , -· .. .. · . .... . . ... . . . . . . .. -d1t1AI .. ... 11~-~~- -- ·--- · ·. -.·.. ~ ·. 

·. ::.-·· . . ' .- · · · · · · .. · .· · - ·.-.. ·'. · . .. -· :· .. ~. · · . .. .-~. - · · ·· ... 1 1/l:tof!.r--: 4!QI~ : . ;' 
"': ·. 

-: ; .. .·; .... .·-
·. . . ,., . .. ' 

.. 
. .- :.·.: .· '•' . . . 

. .. 
I'· . . .·.· . 

---.s~s~~~--· · ·._··_:_ :, -~-- .. . . .. 
.· ,:. : . . ~ . . . . . ... . .. . ·. Depu~y~ity AttorneY. · · .. ., . -~· ·. : .. ,_ · ... :' . 

.. . . - . ; .: .:·· .. :-. -.··.' ··;:·; ::., :: . .. .. ... :. _., · -· .·._· ... 
. , 

' . . · . . \ . . . . : ~ . . . ; 

- ,• . .. . .. ' .enclosures. :.. . r ...... . , . ' . ·' · :. • • 

.. . -.. ':. ' /' ;::ch: ·_-_·- ... ;:' :.. ' : ::<_.· ' .· ··_, : :~;. _ ·. ·:._ ·~:- -· 
. · .. . ~ . ..• 

' 
-; 

.... ·~ . 

.. 

"' i 

. 
, . 

. 

r--
= ~ 
~ 



CindY Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 

noreply@comettracker.com 
Wednesday, June 11, 2014 8:24 AM 

To: ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorlick@springdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorlte@springdalear .gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear.gov 

Subject: Alive PhillipsCity Abatement 8111603 linda 

~ . . "" : '······-· ·.-.~~- ...... 
:~F 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

206 Soldh 811 ir Street-Springdale, AR 72764- OfliCC' "79fl56-7712 

. CITY ABATEMENT- Wednesday, June 11,2014 8:19:30 AM (CODE 
ENFORCEMENT 1) 

-. ... . . - .. . .. ·- ..... -··-. 
Property Address 
Type of Abatement 
Name on the Citation/Violation Notice 

Date of Abatement 
OJllccr on Sire 

Supcrvior on Job 

Employee 
MI-l Bendit Rate 

1 Method ofCompliancc 

Eqllipm~nl 

743 Kubota 
()031 Service Truck-Landscaping 
60.3~ 1-ton Work Truck-Landscaping 
Time of Abatement in Hours 
Number ofTc::mporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Landfi11 Tippjng Fee 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Finnl Photos 

603 Linda 
Violation Notice I Lien 
Alive Phillips 
Tuesday, June 10, 2014 2:00:00 PM 
Tina Haden 
M"lke Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Mowing,Property Clean Up - Junk and 
Trash 

743 Kubota,6031 Service Truck
Landscaping,6038 1-ton Work Truck
Landscaping 
$65.00 
$35.00 
$35.00 
1 
3 
$36.00 
$41.48 
$41.48 
$135.00 
$135.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$412.48 

Attached Data 
... ,. - .. .. . ~ . -· . . - - ~ .. - . ~ . - ........ --... . . .. . . . . ~· .. - · ........ --

1 

I • 

00 
Q 
~ 

~ 



6
0

ld
 

.
.

.
.
 
-
-
-
~
 .
.
.

.
.
.
 

·
-
-

. 
-

·
-
·
-
·
-
·
·
 

·
·
-
-
-

·
-
·
 

•
• 

-
· 

0 
.

.
.
 

-

c..:::: 
.. 

I 
I
~ 

~ 
~ 

I 
,
~
 

~
 

0 
"d

 
"S 

I '
] 

C
l) 

1! 
1 

1 
I 

<
 

<
 

;;n 
v. 

"' 
0 

c 
c 

.... 
-

-
0 

c 
0 

~
 

.c 
..c 

0.. 
p,.. 

0
.. 

~
 

"'2 
C

':l 
c 

c: 
c: 

u: 
~
 

~
 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 

noreply@comettracker .com 
Friday, July 18, 2014 8:28AM 

To: ecate@springdalear .gov: ssparkman@springdalear .gov; chorlick@springdalear.gov: 
mcoffman@spr.ingdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov: lfavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@sprlngdalear.gov 

Subject: Five Brothers Mortgage ServicesCity Abatement Bi11603 Linda 

: --___ ij ______ Ci~;-~tsp-ri ..;~d-~.-~-------- ----- ----! 
;~~ Code Enforcement j 

.20S South Blair Street-Springdale, AR 727&.4- Oflict-479n56-7712 

:CITY ABATEMENT- Friday, July 18,2014 8:18:52 AM (CODE 
; ENFORCE:MENT 1) 

Property Address 

Type of Abatement 

N<~me on the Citation/Violation Notice 

Date of Abatement 

Oniccr on Site 

Supervior on Job 

Employ\!e 

MH Benetil Rate 

1 Method of Compliance 

Equipment 

743 Kubota 

72 7 load~riBackhoe 

6024 4x4 Service Truck 
Time of Abatement in Hours 

Number of Temporary Laborers 

Temporary Labor Cost 

Employee Cost per hour 

Total Employee Cost 

Equipment Cost per hour 

Total Equpment Cost 

Mobilization Fee 

Landfill Tipping Fee 

Total Cost of Abatement 

, Final Photos 
l ····---- - -·· ·· -··- - ···-· .. ·- . .... -···· ·--------- - · · · ··-~ · -.. ·· ·-

603 Linda 
Violation Notice I Lien 
Five Brothers Mortgage Services 
Monday, July 14,2014 11:30:00 AM 
Tina Haden 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Mowing,Fence I Strueture Removal 

743 Kubota,727 Loader/Backhoe,6021 
Service Truck·Landscaping 
$65.00 

$125.00 
$35.00 
6 
s 
$360.00 

$41.48 

$248.88 
$225.00 
$1350.00 

$200:00 
$0.00 
$2158.88 

Attached Data . __ ..] 

1 

<:> 
..-4 
..-4 
~ 



J
lld

 

,... 



• Complete ~.,. 1. 2. and 3. 
Item 41f R88trtcted Delivery Is 

• Print your name and add!Wia on the 
· so that we can ratum the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallpfece, 
or ()1'1 the front If apace permits. 

1. Artfde Addl8asld to: 
./ 

f --
. 

r The Balik of New York ~Boll 
Corporate Heallquarlen 
One wan street 
New York. NY 10286 

D. Ia dellvely addi88S clffeNnt flam Item 1? 
lfYES, enter deltv.y addte8a beloW: C No 

S.Se!)'Jae~ er Certified Mane c ~Mall Expreu-
c ReglstMid ~-Receipt for Merdlandlsa 
t:J Insured Mall Cl CoDect on 

Raatrictad Delivery? (Exira Fee) 

1 2. Article Number 
('11'alwfer tom IMIIVIce labeO 

7011 1570 DODD 8221 40b3 

,; PS Form 3811, July 2013 Domestic Retum Receipt 

• Complete lt$n!11; 2, and 3. Also complete,.·· 
• Item 4 If RestriCtecl Delivery Ia dealred. . 

• Print YI'UJ'1'1$11TB and address on thl !Mrie 
acrthat we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallpiece, 
or on the fR]r1t If spece pennlta. 

1. Miele Addfessed to: 

- T-. 

Mr. AMe Leon PJdlllpa, J.: 
16955 E. lkWitt Springs Rd. 

- Sprllllgd!de,AR 71764 

D. Ia delvary addraaa cllfenmtfrcm 1I8m 1? D Yea 
If YES, enter dallwlry addnlas below: C No 

IJ Pl:!gl:lty Mill E'lqnaa
Et1f&tum Receipt for Merchandise 

Collect on 

2. Article Nwnber 
(JJ'Inlfertam MM:a ~ 7011 1570 DODD J221 4070 

1 PS Form 3811, July 2013 Domestic Rllum Receipt 

N .... .... 
~ 



• Complete items 1, 2. and 3. Also complete 
item 4 If Restricted Delivery is desired. 

• Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that .we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. Article Addressed to: 

~~~ 
4-i.uJ~u . 
i ~'2-2..0 f'Cl4t \~~R.-0. 
~f'OD" 

If YES, enter delivery address below: 

3. Servioe Type 
~ed Mail D ~Mail 

(,0~1 fY\ X z.l-8D'e> D RegisteA!d .enfeturn Receipt for Merchandise 
D Insured Mail D C.O.D. 

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 0 Yes. 

2. Article Number (Copy from service . 7011 1570 CDOO 8221 4124 
PS Form 3811, July 1 999 Domestic Return Receipt 

• Complete ttema 1, 2, and 3. Aleo complete 
Item 4 If Restricted DeliverY is desired. 

• Print your nama and address 6n the reverse 
so that we C!ll'.f return the card to you. 

• Attach this c8ld to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. Article Addraaaed lo: 

.-
WO.On lc AssCJdates. P.L.L.C. 
1Sl1 MerriD Dr .. Suite D-110 
Littk ~AR 71l11 

3. SerVj)e 1}1118 
~Mal~ 
c Reglatarad 
C lnaurad Mall 

2. Article Number 
('bnlfarfiam stMce label) 

7011 1570 0000 8221 4056 

1 PS Form 3811, July 2013 Domestic Return Receipt 

1Q2585.89-M..1789 

ff') --~ 



: ·· .. . ~ .. - . 
. . . ' . 

~ · .. ··::·::_··: .. :.·._: ....... -.... ·.offic~. ·of~ .ci~·!ittt~ - · .·· 
.. . . : . _ · · .. · : 201 s!"nn street . . . . . ·. . : 

·. . SJrlntJiaU, 9!.rta~ l2l64 ·.: .... 
. . ·. Phmit (479) 75~~5900 . . .. . · 

· ·. · . . . . • . ·, : . . · : ·. · ·.-< Pax (479) 750-4732 · · . . ' · 

.. 0 • ~ 

.. · 

·> 
-. ':.· .. · · .. · ._: :_·::·· .. :.·: : .. ·· :··; ...... . . wWw~::::f· :: .. ···.· :\·. 

· .' . . . .. . . .. .. . 
• l • . .• 

·· . . . BtPadanut®aPrm&ifalear.gov · 
• ' , I ' 

.. 
· .. · .: ... : . . : . ·~ .. . ·. ': .. ; . . . ... .. : ·. .. ..":. . . . . .. 

.. 
. . !Enwt 1J. (Ate ·.:'· · · . ·. 

C*J !1tttmWJ _· . . · ··, ._,, . .. . 

'I'ayro;, Sa~pfes >., .. 
1
.
1 

-: ... . . 
-~City~~ :· ·:· ·: .·.· .- . ·. ·.·. 

.. 
Sarah. S~ar_tman · .. 

. - ~t:y tit) !AnD""J . 

. · ·. SePtember 25~ ~014 · _. _.· . .: . · . :· :: . . ·.· ·: · -· . . ·. 

··... : :'.· : . :_ CER~:U. .: .. . ,. . . ~ ·· .. 

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED . , · . ·:: 
. . : . . · · ~-·-.·._ .. · .·.· .. . : ...... · .. . ...... .. ·: ... 

' ~~~ ; ,·: .. '; :>: ·. •···. ···. ,·. .. 
· · . . · · · . Preston & Charlene Cox ·. · · · · 
.£~ 'Befwaresi :_. 2017 S- 16th S.__..t · · ' :. . ·· . 
Case d,ordinamr/ · · · •. · u~ · · . . · . ·. . 
Victim~ .. ·. : · • Rogers; AR 72756 . · . · ... ~ .. ·. · · .. · . . .- . · 

. : : . . . . . . ~: . . . . : ~ . :. . . . . . . . . . . : .. ' . . 
Steve IJk[ms · · · : · · · . · · · · . 
2~atar . · .... · · ·Green Tree Servicing, LLC : ·· · 

. _., I , 

., 

'• . .. . . . .. . · . . . .. 
•... .r· · 

.·· 
. . 

. . ciJ, i.f~fic' ·: _: · ·. P·.O.Box6172·. · ·. · ... · ·: .-.. _.. · . .-. .·· 

· ~mi~~c · · .. _- ··.~p~d _City, SD ?70_09-6172 · · · ·. · . , . . · ·· ... .. 
· ~ant/ParafitJG! : : · · .. · . . · ·. .. . .... 

. . -,~_·-:. :·. RE: ·.N~tice of ~~~-Up lien on p~operty loeattxt at 3003 Napa 'Lane, .: . 
. . , ... Springdale, \V8shitigton. Councy;. Arkansas, Tax Pareel No. 815- ·. 
'. • • • . • •• . • . . •. • . • • • •.•• t · 

... :. . . . 36857-000 . :. . . . . : .. . . .·. . . . ·.. . . . . . . . . 
. ' . ' . - .• . .. . ~- : . . . 

... . .. 

. ; . : ~ . ' 

. . . . .· . Dear Prol>ertY o~ers/Lienholder: . :· ·. · . ·- ·: ·.· : . ·.. · · · · · ... . -. . .. 

. ··. ·: _. ·:.;On Aprll l9, ;0~4. n~~~~~-:j,P~ dn.p~.'-looated at ;~o3·--~aP~ -~e, -, .. ·:· .. · .. _.··:·.-_-::. 
. II . . . . . . . . . . . . 

, .· . 
. . . . . ~ . 

. . · Springdale,. Arkansas, that the ··prwerty was . in· ·~olation of Springdale City. ·.. : . . 

... Ordinanc~· 42-77, · ~ needed 'to be remedied within seven (7). ditys. N~tice was .·.: ·.: . . . : . 
· · .. ·_.:. ·. : · .. -~ . . :: maile4 to th¢ owner of record on .April 30, 2014, that the City intended to seek a · : .... : .' . .... :·· .'· ~ . 

.. _... · :: - · · · · clean:-:uP lien ·on. ~s prdperty pursuant to Ark. · Code Ann. §14-54-903 ·if the ... . · · :: · :: . . ·. 
. -; ' . .. .. . . ~ ~ .. · :violati<ms were not remedied.· . . · · ... · . . , . ·.. . · _.;;· . . . ' · . . -~ . . . · ~ ~ , . · ·. · .... , · .. ·. ·. _. . : . ·. · 

·:··. ·: ··:::_~: · ·::~, .:: _· ... · -- ~·· ··: .. ::·: · · _ .·:~-.-. :~~-- ~~~~-~:·~~: b~. ·~~·:.o~:-~- 'cl~':~: ·~--'-~~_.·:wi~ ·-~~eti:(~.-. ·· ... -... , ..... :·-.·:·. :: .. ,._ . 
. . '. : , . ... . .. _. . . · ; . .:·... business ~y8> ·As. a resUlt; the City Qf ~prlDgdale .. took action tO· remedy ~ ..... . : . . 
.. · .. ·. ·_·. .··. :·.·:: .·.· _,- · ·. yiolatioils on the proJ,eey, as. is allowed by Ark. Code AriD. :§1.4-54-9()3, on·.or <_: :,. .. ·. · :_ · . 

. . . __ ; ': · ... ab9U:t JUlie '1!0, 2014 . ." As of thi~ .date, .. the .total costs ·incurred by the. City of' ·:·· ::· ... . ::.-· · - ~ 
· . ... :·. ·_-. :_..- :_ ' _.::-: .: ·· spririgdaie 'to ~l~'n ~ ptqJ.eny. ~· ~355:48. ·: -~· hive enclo~ -~· · iriv~jce . _ .. . ~ ·:·:--:"::~·. · .. · 

; :·:.:: - ~ ·; " ···: ::· .. ··.·._;_'.-. ·: .. _:. · ~dencmg the: ·abateni~;mf .costS inclul:ed ·and paid by' the City'.o{Spmlgdale ·to ' · ...... · .: · · ·. 
· .. · ,_.::_ . · ·;' ,; .. · . clean~ p~.- Also,.:in accOrdance .With ·~; - Code Aim. §14-54-903(c)(4), _:·. ' .. <. ; .. 

, :. : ; _adn1ini~tiv~ fees may: be: ~. tO: the: .to~- costs -inc~ by ~ City. of . ·_. · . .<. 
_,. :. ·.; .. · .. _: .; ·· -.· . : .'. ~.·-~·, .Sp~g4aJe, ~~ch ~- melude .Certified mailiilg fee ·in. the #moun~ ·of $~.:48 per ·: .-~ .. :. :·.-. 

.. _, .. ·' . .- ·. ··.:.: ·. . - letter and a ·filing .fee ·in the amount of$15,00 to. th~ WashingtOn County'Circuit· ·.· .. · · .. : 

' '· :~ :; ; · ., .:;; ·: J ;: < ~, "- ~ ;· ·. ' ·,~: ~:: · • . • ·.·· ; >, : ~_- . ' .· .. 
: .. 

. ·: 

"'t 
~ 
~ 

~ 



, . 
·-

.. ·. .. 

· .. 

This ·is to· notiJY ·y~u .that. in .the ~~~t this ·-~~tint·i~-- not . pafd to the CitY· of ·· 
-... _ · .. . : . Springdale· on or before Octo\)er: 28, 20.J4, a ·he8.ring will ·be held before the ·- ·: .· ·. 

· · · · . Springdale City Council piirsuant to _Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903" to detennine the··: ·- _·. . .. 
~' .: ·. . ·. . . . amount of the clean-Up lien to which the ¢itY is entitled for Clea.riitig up . the . . . 

· · · ·. · · ·. .._ ·· .. · prQperty.- -th~ hearing will be held Tuesday; ·actQher 28, 2Ql4; at 6:00.p.m. in the :. · 
. --.. __ .. _.... · ... _ · __ ·._ . - ,: . City· .Collilcil -~bers' at the Cit}i A~sttation BUilding) ·~oi Spnng· street, -~ ··- . 
. . . :· · _ _. :. ·_ : .. · .. · .: · .. _· ·. ·. Springdale~ . Arkansas: . :r ou· wiil.be entitled to present evidence ·at this ·hearuig -. _ .. . 

· · · . . · . · conceriling the amount of the lien th_e City. of Springdale_ is ·claiming. · .-' :· · : . . ·. ·_· - · · · · 

., , . . . :. : .. · ... : -· ~,- ·.:· ·: ···· · .. -.:.ff .;~ude~~- ~o~ ·to-~~ drl~ ·~~~t; ~ d~~--~oi:~ .. ~~e ~b~~-~ '~ .. _ ··: ·>· ~~ : 
·· · :.·. ·. · . ·: ·.· · __ .. :; matter, please· remit the total sum of$368.4~, which includes $355.48 for cleaning _. · . · : ·.-

·'· 

, ·. 

\ 

.. 

. -:. · . . :. · :- : · up the property- and S 12.96 for certified mailinp to the City of .~pringdale b.y the . _· · . , · .' 
. . .. ·.·: ... : . date listed above. . If yoll fail to pay this .amount befo~ the hearing~ then an . · · .. ·. 

·- · .. > ·. · ·: · .:.- additioruil $15.00 will -be addCd for the costs· 9f-filmg the ordinance with· the ·. _ ··. ·· 
· Circuit Clerk's Offi~. Please provide ine with a copy of any payment }'Ou make 
.· so thatl Will be aware of it. .-. .· . . . . ·: :-: ' . . :: .';. . . 

/ . . . . . : . -.~ >~f.yOU shoUJd.~ve my :~~stions~-~~~SC l~t-~~::~~~~ . . ·.· · .. _. . :. ·. -:=:.· _-:: · .. .. .' :· .:_. . .. :: .>· .. : 
' - . . . . . . . . 

.. · · . ·-. -... · ·: . · · .-·. ·_ ·.: S~c~lv .-. . > · ·. _. --- .---.: . · -.. .. · ·· .. .' · .... · .• .. 
. . . . . .- _. . . .. . - ·: . . . .- ' . I . ·. t: ·_ · . . . . . .. ·. _:. ·. .·. :-.. · 

. , \.: "•' 

.. . : . . . 
. . &" .. # " . . . 

_ .. · - ._ · ···-:· ·- :' · .. : · · .. ·· ·.· .. · · a:·ttL1f ~~ Yl}j /1/L . · . : ·-

,' ' . ' s~ pr'irv~·~· ,' 
·. 

. . ·· 

' .. 
t" : 

.-. , 

··. 

·· .. . 

... . 

' · . 

I 

. . 
. ' 

· ... 

. . . . enclosureS . 
·.··.·.-: ss:ch ·_·, ·:·.· 

·•· . .' '( .... ' ~ -· 

,. . 

. ·- . . . . 
~ •. .·· 

.. 

' • 

... .... _ 

.. . 

. 

' .. 

I • 

. .. 

: .·.·.· < ·: : · .- ·_ · Deputy. City.Attomey. :· · ·. ~ . ..- _.. : ·._ · 
.. _. . .- ::: · .. _· - ~· .... . :._: _:_. .. · __ ·_ ·--~ >: _' ~- . '· . . · ... : .. ·_,.; .. ·:· . . . ; 

.. ~ . ~--.. 
· ' 

. ' 

. • .. . -·· 
' 

~ ... . .... ~ ~ ~-

' -~· 

. '. 

' .. . . 

.... C.• ... 

. . ... . : . 

. ' .. ;·~ 

. .. 
••• • t •• • ... 

.. '• 

.., 

... .. 

_. .. 

. . 

·. 
0 

·-·· . . 

. .. 

. .. 

'•, 

. . 
... ·· : · . : .• . 

. .· . 

. .... 

I ,1 ., 

- ~ .. : .. . : 

. 

. . 

.. 

·.· . .. 

"( 

. '· .. ~ ... 

.' 

' ' . 

~ -· . ~ . .. ,. 

' . ·' 
' . . . . 

-n ..... ..... 
~ 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 

noreply@comettracker.com 
Friday, July 11, 2014 3:55 PM 

To: ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@sprlngdalear.gov; chorlick@springdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear.gov 

Subject: Preston or Charlene CoxCity Abatement 81113003 Napa Lane 

.. ·--~ 

-~~ 

. ..... ~ ..... .... --· . - ~ ··-~· -·· · · -· ··- -- ... ·- · . ···- ... ....... -··-·-··-.. ... .. -·- ·· . ~ . ··- .. - " " '• 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

.206 South Blair Street- 8pringdale,AR 72764- Office-479fl56-7712 

·CITY ABATEMENT- Friday, July 11,2014 3:49:40 PM (CODE 
ENFORCEMENT 2) 

Property Address 

Type of Abatement 

Name on tl1e Citation/Violation Notice 

Date of Abatement 

Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

Employee 

MJ-1 Bene1it Rate 
,: ..... 

1 Method ofC'ompl iancc 

Equipment 

752 Grasshopper 

6024 4x4 Service Truck 
Time of Abatement in Homs 
Numhcr of Temporary Laborers 

Temporary Lahar Cost 

Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 

Equipment Cost per hom 

Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Landfill Tipping Fee 

Total Cost of Abatement 

Final Photos 

3003 Napa Lane 
Violation Notice I Lien 
Preston or Charlene Cox 
Friday, July 11, 2014 11:00:00 AM 
Bobby Nivens 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Mowing 

752 Grasshopper,6021 Service Truck
Landscaping 
$55.00 
$35.00 

1 
2 

$24.00 
$41.48 
$41.48 
$90.00 
$90.00 

$200.00 
$0.00 
$355.48 

Attached Data 

1 

i 

loC 
....-! 
....-! 
~ 



_ .. ··--·--
-···· ----· ...... -

.. ·--
-

-----. .. 
.. . -. --·-·-·-. 

I 

! . 
. , I 

l.lld
 



~·· 

, .. 

I 

• ' ... 
~ . 
l '> 
~-· r, 
1:. 
~· 
I 

r 
t'·.' 
I 
L. 
' . 

t:·:.:: 
i:. . : 
~ 

~·-

!~ .. -

·'·{·, .. . 
®\ ... -· 

~\ 
f.t:~·: : ·. 
:)f-:·~·:::: .-. 

<-: -. ~ • 
~-~;_'. . 

• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 4 If Restricted Delivery Is deslntd. 

• Pilnt your nam~ .and addnm on the rvverae 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this can:1 to the back of the mallplece, 
. or on the front If space pennlts. 

1. Article Addreesed to: 

,-~--------

Gl'ftll 1fte Se"idn~o LLC 
P.O. Box 6172 
Rapid City, SD 57009-6172 

.A. 5lgniiiW8 

X 

D. Is dellvay 
If YES, enter clellvery adclreaa below: 

DAQant 

ceru:-MaiP IJ ~Mall Expreaa'" 
Reglsterecl Jl"~ Racelptfor Merchlnfise 
lnaured MaD D Collect on 

; 4. Restricted Delivery? {Eldra Fee) 0 Yes 

7011 1570 0000 8221 4117 -----2. Article Number 
(1tanafer II'Dm aeMc:e label) 

'i PS Fonn 3811, July 2013 Domeatlc Return Receipt 

• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 41f Restrlcted .. Dallvery ra aeslrad. 

• Print your qame and address on the reverse 
so that-we :can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mal/piece, 
or on the front If apace permits. 

1. Article Addnlasect to: 

Praton & Charlene Cox 
2017 S. 16th Street 
Rosen, AR 72756 

D. Is delivery addnJBs different from Item 
If YES, enter delivery acldn11111 below: Cl No 

Cert1flllld MaiP · Q.Pflolfty Mall Expreaa• 
IJ Reglabnd .0 Rettlm Receipt for Merdlandlaa . 
Cl lnuad Mall Cl Collect on 

2. Article Number 
(Tranafer 11om 181V1callbel) 

Rastrlctecl DeliVery? (Exlta FeAl 

7011 1570 oooo 8221 380b [J Vas 

:i PS Form 3811, July2013. Domestic Return Receipt 

~ 

CillO 
~ 
~ 

~ 



.. 

_. . 

. · · Office oj 'The _c i!Y · 'Attdrn€y 
201 synno St:rat · . _ . __ : _ _ : _. 

· Syri"'tJtfafi.· 9lrfansa.r 72764 ' · : :. · . . · 
. ·: pfionl (479) 756-5900 . . . .. 

. ' .. ·:;. : ·. 'Fax (479) lS0-473'2 : :: .. . · ·: ·:: . .' 

... 
•" 

.. · .. ·· :-.: ··.· _· wwW~~fFV - · :: ·: ·:. · 
. · .. . -'- ~.s~U: ..... . . .. . ' ' . . . · ~. ·.•· : · 

....... . ~:JOY ... : :· : 
.. . - . -. : . ... ·:·.:. 

. .. 

I• .. 
•';, .. . ' . • ',, II • .· . . • , ' 

. !Ernest·~, Gate : .. 
: .. C*J~·· . . 

· · tfay~ s_ a~fes ·. :
-- ·~citJ~ ·. 

. S~rali Spar~n .· · . · 
- - ~ty~ity!11~ 

: . ·. . . . . 
. · '])~vfl;( V. Pliilf!J1s ._ 
. tn-t""' Ch.i !1lttD . . --:r-·.1 ·_ •• ., . ~ .'. 

LynJ'a . ~fvedresi : 
Gau C«n-dinatur/ . . . 

. vtmm~au ·. · 
·'· . . 

: Steve IJfet'ms · ... 
· !},~:.·.· :: · 

·. ·.: ciwfy t]{or[iif . : . 
·. ~minUtratiw ~( · .. 

. · 9lssistan11J'AT~ · ' 

'• 

-· 

- September 26, .2oi4 . . -·· · · · 

: . . . . . 
. : ... . . ~. ,.. . . .. 

' I ' • 

. . . : . . . ,, . . · .... 
·. Timothy J. Taylor -~d MilaR. Taylor . . . . . ·. :_ ·_ : . . CERTIFIED .MAIL . 

. :. · 74810 Road 430 . · ·.·. RETllRN RECEiPT REQUESTED. 
~·Elwood NE 6893 7 ·. ·. :" ". . · · . . · ·. ·· . .. · ··and REGULAR MAIL ' . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

. . Bank of kneri~S.: NA .' ., ·. . .. _ -~ . ·.CERTIFIED l\IAIL ·. ·: 

.... 6700 Lak~vicw Center·Dr. · .-: 
·.' -Tampa, FL' 33619-0000 :· .. , .. · 

.. - RETURN.'RE<;EIPT REQUESTED 
. . . . . 

~ank of ~erica ... 
c/o E. Wilson Moore, Sr~, ·. ·. 

· .... : · .- Bankiilg E~ecutive & Registered A~nt .. 
- · ·. 20() W. CapitQl Ave. ·· · : .-. · .· · 

.. . .. Little Rock, AR ,72201 · ·. _ : · . 
. . · .. 

wens Farge· ao~e Moitpge 
. One Home .Campus · .. · · · 

: ~ : MAC: X2303-048 · . · . · · 
Des Moijles, lA ·. 53028 . · ... . ·. .. · .. , . ,-_ 

.•'. 

•,' . 

·. · ·· . . · .: 

.: ·.· 

'· '· 

. ·' ~il~n &:·~~~s,·P.~-~.c . . : ·_:· ..... : .-._· .· .. _ _. .-: .:· . . ·.. ·.· ·· · ~-

. . 

; .. . 

• ' · : · .; 
::· :. 1.1 .: .. · 1521 Merrill l?r- ~ Suite 0220 . .. · · . · · ·:· ; . 

. . L"ttl D k AR 72211 . . . . . ' . . . . . . . . . 
' ·. 1 · e n.OC 1 . · . ·. - .. ·,- . ' '· . : · • · ·... .. . . • .' . • · · · . . · · . · . "· . .' · ~-. ' . ' ... . . ..· ... ~ . . . . .. . . . . . / . . . . 

·· · W&ANo. 361-245801 · · . . - _ ._ . . ' ·. : _:.: · .. 
(, · .. . .. 

... ~-

\: 

.. 

:· .: _.· . .-. ·. ·-~· · · -· :. · · · .. · .. -_ .. :· ·: · -~: · · .' ~~tice ~f cl~-up li~~ o~ p~~-l~·_·at 106 Rog~ Circle, .· : ·: · .. · .- ·: 
··.· ·: i . __ · · ,' :: ·-.'·:·_: · ·.: .. ·. :. ._ · ~· · .. .. : :.··.- Spnng4ale, W8shington Co~ty',' Aibii8as, tai ··Parcel .Ne.' 8J5~ ._·. · .. ; ·: .. _;. . 

·_'· -~- . _... ._-.·.·:·- . ::· ·.~·,:.-_ ._.··.·,· . . ::. ~_:._~ .. ~. ·:<_·:~- :.--:': ..... : ;: ~-~~7~ ': ·.· .. .-··, <:/ :·· ~-. : :·_.. . . :: . ·_.·· ... : _·: . .-... -. ~- - ·· .. ·· ... -:::··. · .. · . . _:· ·. -~-:· .. <· .. ·-· :~ _ .. _. --i·· 
. .. · · : - · · · · ·. · Dear Property Owner/Lienholder·· · ·.. · · · .. · .. · · · .. .. - · ·. -· .. ' · ... .. .. · :: · ·. -

-.'< :· .. ", :''·. ::.-',; '·:-·-·· :.:·-·,·: -·.··.;.: .. · < .· .. :: .. ...... ·_:· .. · . . :~. -~· -> .. ::.- · _ .. ·:· ... ·-.. ·: .... _ ·._ .. ;::· ·:.·· .... ··. :> ... :~. --·~ .... _: ... :: _. ,:~ _:· -.· ;_ ·i~ '. 
··.·: · :.-... ; : _- _ .. .. . . _ .. - On May ·21,-2014~ ootice. was po~ on propet,ty located at-' 1~ .Ro~el1!- C~Ie, .- . 

. ·: · ' ·· '. Sprjngdalc, ··.Arkansas, 'that the property was in violatiop. of Springdale City·: . ·_ · · · · :· 
· ·. :::< ·· : Ordinance ·4~--77. and _42-:7$~ and.:needed to .be r~n1cdiCd 'within &eVen (7) ·days . .... _.:· · : · : :... . .. ·> : _:_ · .. : . . . .. Notice was m8ilcd ~the ·OWner·of-reootd oti.Mi.y 28, .201'4, b.Lt tb~ City intended··- . ': .·.. . : · .. 

· ·.·.-~ . · . ... · · : : ... .. u,-seck a clcan.:.up lien.on·this.ptopeitypi.u-Suint to Artt Code:Ann.: §14-54-903 if .. . · .· : -. 
. .· . . .. . ·. . . the. ~olations: were not ~cdicd~ . ·. ·. ··.· .. ·... . . : . ,. ' .- . '... . . 

··~ . 
.... . 

! : . .... ·, · ;, ... ·.< · .. · .. ~. ·.· ... . .. . 
_,_ ._ , . . 

. . . 
.... : .. -·· -·· .. ·. ~- •.· . . . ,. 

0\ 
~ 
~ 

~ 



.. •. .. 
·· ; . ·. 

' · 

.•. .. ~ 
~· ~- . 

.. . . I-1~ icti;, ~ ~ bythe oi 2 ~~ean ~' ~. ~ \Viiin. ~~(7) . . 

.. 
... 

... · · · . . :·. busmess ·days. . As a resul~ the City of Springdale took action- to remedy the ··._' : · . >·· 
._ . . . - . . . . ·. ·:. : . ·. violations on· the ·property, as ·-is ·allowed. by Ark. Gode Aim: § 14-54:-903~ on or· .. _· .. ·. . · . ·· . · .. · 
. .. . ·: . ·. - ~ .- · ~ ~ . : . about July 2_3,: 2014. :The cost~ ·by~- City of SpriJigdale ·to ciean tPis .. · :: ··. ·_··:·. 
· -·· · · .. · · · · ... ·. ·_ .. property ~8 $35'5.48.- -I have enclosed an invoice evidebclng the abatement cost · · .: : :: · 

: ···. ·_ ·. · . . · · < •. _:·:- ·-. ··_. ":- · _ incurred and -paid.by the Ci~ _ of Springdale to.clean .this property. Also, in .· ._ · .. _. · ~ - -> . :.:...··· :· .··:· .·. · .. ·. · ... · ..-: : ~ -~th -~: ~de -~:.§1:4-54-9o3(c)(4);·admjni~trative fees may.'be ·:.: . .. .- ·. 
· · . : : .... · · · : ·: · · · .· : .. _. · B:dded ~ the -total costs incurred ·by the CitY of Spririg~e, whi~h \Vill includ~ . · ·. :· .... _. . 
. · ·.·_::_._ · -- .. · .. . : certified mailing fee in the ani~unt of $6.48 ·per 1~ and a· filing · fee in the . . : . :·. ·_. 

: · ··- .-. · · .. · ·· · fS15 oo to th Washingto c c· · c· · · · · · .. · · · .. · · : · · , · . ... . . : . · · . .. . _ amount o . e. n ounty Jl'CUlt ourt. . ·. · : .·. .. , .- . . . . · . ... ·. . . . . .. 

: :·: __ \ ·: .,-__ ·_·._. -~-. :· _.: ·. :·_. _ _. ·--~- ._'..' __ ,·_ -~-~ - is:.-to rioti~- :;~~: ~- ~--~~::.~v~~-.:~~ --~~~~ - ~s· no~· ~~d- -~- -~ ~i~- -:~;· ... ·_.·: :·:·:_: · .. ·--< 
. - ·· ·· .: .. .. . · _.. .. .. ·_. ·. SprlnBdale on or~_before October 28, · 2014, · a hCarlng ·will be h~ld befot:e the . _, _: .. · .... · ._ · 

.. . . . ' · · · ·_ . ... ; _.... ·-.· Springdal~ City Council pJil'Suarit .to Ark. Code ~ § 14-54-903 tQ detennine the. : : > . .-. . · 
. :- : :,-- ·. :. : ... _· . . · . -:·-_: · ·,· ~ - :. ~ ~ourit of the clean-up 'lien to wbjch the City :is ·entitled for clea:niilg up the .: .-:-- ;· . .,: . : 

· · ·. · · · · .. ·:_·.· ·:·· .. -~ · property . . The heanng \viubc: ·held-Tuesday, October 28,,2014, 2014~ -at 6:0~ p.m.· ..-: _,· ·.: ·. · .. 
. ~- -. _.. . ··.-·: in the City Co1:lllcil Chambers at th,e City Administration Building, 201 Spring ~- ,_ 

· -: · ·: . :. ·_· .. . : -_.. . Street, Springdale, Arkansas. .. You· will be entitled to present'_ evidence at this .. · · · ·. . ··_.-.... . 
· · · · · · ·· · · ; --~ -- . · ··: .. hearing concerning the amount of-the lien the.CityofSpfingda1e is Cl~tig~ ;_ ... ··. ·. _·· ~-- .·, >:· ' . ..-: < -.·... ···: .. __ .... ·. :_ . . . ~-- .. , .. . ~~-- .. · ·.-·>. · ...... : ·: . . . ·. _,. ... ·.· . . . .·. ·:·. '• . 

·. · . . · .. :·. . · ·: · · If you ·desil:'e. ~ot to. contest thjs amount, .arid ·desire· not to have a hearing on the · ·. :_ . . . 
. .· ·, . · .. . ·:_ .: :. ~- ·.-· .: . matter, please remit the total sum of$387.88, _which;ntludes $355.48 for ~leaning ;. . . · . . 

. · · · .. :. · · . . : · .: _:· . ·: . . · .: ·_ · up the pf9PertY and $32.40 fin- certified mailmgs to ~e City of Springdale· by the .. . : 
. . . .. . :. · .. . _. . . - date· listed ·above. If ·you fail to pay this amount before the heari.ilg, then an . 

-. . ·· . . . . ·. . :_· · .··:· additional $15.00 .Win be added for the· costS of filing the ordinBnce with-the 
' · ·· : · ·. · ... :~ · ·.-. · ~ . · · : Circuit Clerk'~ Office . .' Please provide :me··with a. copy of any pay#lent you make · , . . .. 

.. ·._.: ~ :· . . :.·. _··:_. : .. ·:_. _·: _..s~ ~~ J ~l~ b:e·~~~e o_f .it.:·_,-: ··'·_:: ::;' --:.\ -_ -_:·: · :·.:. :. _·. _:· .. _ .. ·_:_ . ·:·:_:· :.-_ . . ~ ... _· ._ (,: ~. _ ~ ·_:.· ·.:.:_ ·.·:.~· _:-. ; ... ___ : _..: -- ~ _.:~ ·. ~ .. 
. .. . . .. ~ . · This letter is also being. Iilailed by regular mail ~ Timothy J and Mila R. Taylor at· . · .. -. · : · 

.. . ,_ ·_ :_ . · · · . . _ .· ·. · . the address above.· Delivery of that letter by the U.S. P~_stal Service ~l_w~t :-· ·· ·. · · _.. ) .. 
. . . . . .: . ~ . · _.:_.;.-....... ' . . _-. , '_ · · seryice on.Timo.thy·and Mila TaylQr Should tb,e certified letter bC retum~ ·. . · .. · ·. :· .. · .. '< ... 

. .. . . · . .. ·,: ·. · . . ·:· _· .. : ~ ' :' _. · ·. ~ - . · .. .. ..... _ . ... ·_. . . , ... :. : . . ·- ::-. · .· ·. ··. •. ' . . ' ....... : ~---· :··; . . ·.:·. 
, :. . . .·. . · If you-should have ~y.-questions, please let m~ know. · · ·._-_..- · ... · . . · .. · .. · : · ~ .. . . .; . 

.:_. 

.·· 

. .. - '·- ··· · .. s~~ - . ... .. . -·. ·· · · ·. :. :. :-· · · ·. · .. · ·. ~ · · · · · · · · · · ·: · · · · Dq,-uty cit}-Auotney .: · · ·. ·. · · _... · · · ... : · · ---··. · · ' · 

. 
. ;f· 

... . ' 
•' '"' 

. . ' 
..,. •; '·"·; . , . . 

. . . . . .. .. . .. . . .. ,- . .. 

I • • . ; . . ' 

Q 
N 
~ 

~ 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

,.---
1 "'/:\t. 
1-.,~ 

noreply@comettracker.com 
Tuesday, August 05, 2014 4:06PM 
ecate@springdalear .gov; ssparkman@springdalear .gov: chorlick@springdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear.gov 
Timothy J & MilaR TayforCity Abatement Bill106 Rogers Circle 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

206 South Bid• Street-Springd&le,AR 727U- OlliCI'479fl56·7712 
i ~ r CITY ABATEMENT· Tuesday, August OS, 2014 4:03:36 PM (CODE 
lENFORCEMEN_T_4_) ____ _ 

r p;~pert)> Address - -

I Type of Abatement 
106 Rogers Circle J 

I Name on the CitationNiolation Notice 

I Date of Abatement 

Officer on Site 
I 
I Supervior on Job I t-:m;1l(ly<~t· 
r Employee I MH Benefit Rate 
· \fcd1od of Comp Hnmc 

1 Method of Compliance 
Equipment U~ed 

Equipment 

752 Grasshopper 
6024 4x4 Service Truck 
Time of Abatement in Hours 
Number of Temporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 

Total Employee C.ost 

Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 

Landfill Tipping Fee 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Violation Notice I Lien 
TimQthy J & MilaR Taylor 
Wednesday, July 23, 2014 2:05:00 PM l 
Mike Sidney 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Mowing 

752 Grasshopper,6021 Service Truck
Landscaping 
$55.00 
$35.00, 
1 
2 
$24.00 
$41.48 
$41.48 
$90.00 
$90.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$355.48 
Taken with camera 

1 

...c 
M 
...c 
~ 



J 

• Complete items 1, 2, and a. Also comp\ete:. ~ ·· · . ~ 
. . Item 4 if Restricted Qellvery.ls de:sirect •. ·• ".+ ~ · 

ir Print yOUr name arid address on the reverse 'If-~d I!; fl-M/7' TAT 7 7 
so that we can return the card to you. C. Slg ..,. . .-

• Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. Article Addressed to: 

.·---~ 

Wilson & Associaus. P.LL.C. 
1~21 Merrill Dr .• Suite D220 
Little Rock. AR 72211 

-. 

W&A No. 361-24~801 ... \ D~sMall 
[2"'Retum Receipt for Merchandise 

D lnsul8d Mall D c.o.o.•.1 •. .. 
Restricted DelivefY? (Extra Fee) tJ ves 

2. Article Number tcoPy from service 7011 1570 DODD 8221 3998 
·-·· 

PS Form 3811, July 1999 Domestic Return Receipt 

• Complete Items 1, 2, and a. Also complete 
Item 4 If Restricted Delivery Is desnd. 

102595·118-M·1781J 

' • Print )'()ur name and ,address on the revarae 
so that we can ratum the card to you. 11 e. Re•t.IHJ' f1 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. Article Add18881d to: 
-, 

BaRk of ADaeric:a 
c:Jo E. Wtl- Moore, Sr~ 

Banldn& Enc:atln ,. Repteretl Acnt 
200 W. Capitol Ave. 
~AR7ll01 

'·~· 
\ ' 

3. Service 'JYpe 
C Certllled MaP 
IJ Regla18Aid 
C lnsurad Mall 

2. .Article Number 
(l1rlnlfer liun IIMie libel) 7011 1570 DODD 8221 3950 

PS Form 3811, July 2013 . Domeatlc Return Receipt 

• Complete items 1, 2,-and 3. Also complete 
item 4 If Restricted Delivery Is desired. 

• Print your name and address on the revBI'Se 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, 
or on the front if space permits. 

c. 

X ~'fVl~Agent 

1. Article Addnnssed to: 

,-y-
•! 

Wells Fargo Home Mortgage ' f.. 
~Home CampUS , .... 
MAC: X2303..o48 
Des Moines, lA S302K 

2. Article Number tcoPY from service label) 

PS Form 3811 , July 1999 

D. Is delivery address different from Item 1? 
If YES, enter delivery address below: 

Yes 
Cl No 

Yes 

~11 157D DDOD 8221 3981 
Domestic Return Receipt 1025115-99-M-1789 

"" "" ..... 
~ 



-: . 

•. I , 

·· . . 

. . 
.. 

' :: 

:• .. 
. . . .. . . 

I . ' . ' • .• ·~ '.. ~. . 

. ... ..... . 
: "' _. ~ _. :· ... 

•.,._ 
• ;. . . : 

7011 1570 0000 8221 39b7 . . . . . I' ' • f.:. ~: : ' 0 o ~ , ' • • :• 

• I • • ',." . ..... . . .: . . 

-_.· ·.· 
. .. -: . 

- "! ~. . · . . 
.. ! . .. 

. ,., . .. · ... -,_ 
. . ' . . .. , ~ .. 

••• •• • l _:.. • ~ • • : ••• 

·. 7 276~~5 '=' 4 

; :·. 

~ . . . .. o ' ' o ',, I o • 

RETURN TO SENDER 
UNCLAIMED 

UNAS~E TO FORWARD 

sc: 727S44SS411 *•ass-1~482-27-37 

ll 111 1i 1l tl l:!;! tl I;;; \. 1\1 I 1 ;1 tl 1\; tlt In\ 11\\\ m 111\\; l; \ 1l . 
e.as;_:::r-7$:22~10 ·. . .. 

: 
. .. .. ~ 

'- ---· --- - ---...... . -.. ......... .:...,_..,.,.___ ' , I ·, o 0•' \" • • f' ' .- --_-_.-·r-,.·,. ·,, ... ,,.-~~-. ·. -,' _::.·~ .... -.·~:~~-_:~ ~·.:· __ ·.·, ~ _,_........,.:_ ... ,, ~-~. ~.-~ .. :.·-.:_,~·- -.·.·-:·, -'~~~~-£.--: ,'.-·- I '-•.·.-· .·· .. • •· - ··· .. ...... ..,.: ,, ~ ...... . ~ . _,,.., __ ..., --·-. ----.. - - .. .; .. ~-· :.·- ~- '•"-•· ... -.. . - . -- _...._. - _.- -- -- ----·- - - --- -

£lld 



· \ 

Ojftce of The_ Ci~y 9l~omey 
' . . -. ... . . 201 SJ1rin8 -s~ _· . . 
_ · SJrinetfa4. ?.rtaruas 727~4 
. 'Phone (479) 756-5900 . . 

. : 1"a.x (4l9) i so-4732. -.' .--

.. . _; · _ www~neJ"af~ar~·_.._: ~ _ 
. . . , ·: . . ..- Wrimo'J £mad: .. : : : 

. . :. upaOODan@~.gov · .. 
. ~ . . ~· 

.. . -. 

":..; ·. . , . -: . :· ~ - . . ·._· •; . ·' 

!E1-nt.St $. Cate. ·_· --- · 

·' ... 
. ~ . .. . .-: s~te~b~ 26, 2o14. ·:·_·:· . -. 

. . City 'Attorney . . . . • 

·:-_· tfayfor·s~~P~ · 
'Dejuty C!tJ ~ttome_y 

Sarali Spa~n · · 
·, ... 'DcJ1UtY titJ 9lttome_y 

. . . . . . 

'D~ 'D. PliitT!f~ .. 
~City~_y -·: 

L~. 1Je~~ - · 
ClUe Coortfinator/ . 

. . '\11ct1m~ : ' .. 

· · ·Stew ?fe(ms · · 
!Jnv~ ·. 

'• ' ; '• 
·· : · .- ·. .. ·-. . .. CE~ri~~l) ~ ..... __ 

· .. ' _. RETURN ~CEIPT ~QUESTED 
: 

: The Bank of New York Mellon .• 
. · 4 708 -Mercantile· Dr.-·. ·_ · · · 

:· .- Fo_rt Worth, TX 76131 . . 
. . . . . . ,· ·-· 
:. ..~. : ; .. _· RE; _·._. Notice-'of cl~ .. up lien on: p:rriperty 1~ at 306 N. West End St,

. · · .. Springdale,- :Washington County, Arkails8s, Tu Parcel No ... 815-
. . 203 89-000 . . . . 

cinay 'J/OrCut. · · _-: _ .-. ·. _. . · · ·= ·_ -: . _ _ -:, ·. ; . _ _ : , . . : : 

!Mfni~ ~: . Dear Property Owiler: · · · ' · · , . . _ . 
. 9l.s.nstaur/Pa.. · · .. -. · · ·· ·· ~ 

. --
... 

.. 

--

. · . .. . 

/. -· 

. ·. 

·'· 
.. · ·~ . . . 

. .. 

. . .. 

on May 6, 2014, notice was posied on property located ~t ~06 ·N. West End St., : , _ . 
. . : Spnngdale, : Arkan~, that·· the property. was in violaticiJ) of Spruigdale, City . : 
·-. Ordinance 42-77, and needed to be remedied wiflili.l··seven (7) day8_. -Notice .was· 
· mailed to the oWn.er of record on May 13, 2014, that the City intended to seek a··_ 
. _ clean-up_lien on this property pmsuant to Ark. ~ Ami. · §14-54-903 if the -. 

; . violations were not remedied. .. :-: . . . . . . . . . . . . : :. :. ·, ·._ . . .. 

. N~ action ·~ taken ~Y the o..j ~ c1~ up th• ~ ~dUn ~en <1l ' · 
:· . . ·. business days. · AB a res\ilt, the City of Springdale toOk action: to rentedY the · ... - . · 
. . · violations ·on-the property, as is allowed by ¥k:-cooe :Ami. §14-5~903, on or -_:: · ' · 
_ .. ·- about August 12, 2014. · As of tltis date, the total costs incurred ~y . the. City of . . . ; . · .· : 
. ·. · Sprmgdale . to clean this P~ .. a.re ·$340.48. ·· I have .enclosed. an ·· invoice ·. :-:· ·-, -· ~ · 
. . -·evidCnC?ing-the abat$ilent_ ·~sts inCurrecl an4 paid·by-·the-· City of Springdale to .·-.· . . .. 

_ _..-.-·· . :._' ::; ·-- - ~~ --- ·· .tl~-~s ~roperty~ J\1~, 'In &c?~Ce :wi~ ~k. ~~:~_; ·§14~S4~903~c)(4j,_ ·:.--_.· · · ·_. ~.- _-. :~: · : 
.. ' ·. . · -~tive fees may be-added to the ·total · CQ~ -mcurred by -. the Ctty of ._._ · • · - . . , 

·., · :. ·. Springdale,-· which will include ~fieei mailing fee ln the amo1mt of $6.48-per :' ·. · .-·: · · -· 
-. letter an,i"a filin:g.fec: in the amount of$15.00 to the·WashingtOn ~unty· Circuii ' ,· . . _ ... 

::.; .. c~~:·:><. _:_ :·_, • ·_ .-:·., -~-. -.-:-~ ... :. ::-.: , · __ ... : _:.-.-:~: .. :~:--=_ .• --<_: .... -~ :·:-,_: : :. :.·:·:. -_ _._ ·:: _:· · .. -:-------:_ .-_-:.-: -: :.<_~ - -,_.· ·:, .: .. ·:·: .. :-~ ·.: .··: -:: 
·. : ~ This·· is to notify you. that in the. event this amount is .not paid to the City_ of ·.: _ .. . 

.. · ... I : 

· .. : Springdale ·on. or· b~fore .Octoie~;· 78,· 2014,: • heaa:ing ·Will be htld before the '.. . . .-. _.· 
· .: . SpriAg~e _'City Council pursuant _to Ark.. Code Ann; .§ 14·54-903 .to determine _the - -· .:·: .. ·· ::. 
.. amo\mf of the clean~up lien to :which the-_ City is erititled for_:cle8nuig. up· the -:.- ._ . -: ·.-.. . 
. ~. ·property. The hearing :will·be held tues~y, October 28~ 2014, at 6:00p.m.-in the. : -:_ -·. ·: 

.; . - .r\ 

. :. - . 

, •' .. 

. :. 

:.· 

.._~}.·: - City Cow1cil Chambers at the City Admfuistrati9n Building, 201 Spring Street, . · ·: . · .-... . ·./_._ .. _ ... .' .. ---_ : . . : ··: ·.-,; .. . ;. ·· .·< .: · ·_·< .. _-···'.: .::·:·· ··· ~.·_'· .. ·. '.-. 
~ ... 

·.·. 

~ 
N 
...-! 
c.. 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

.. ,.. 

noreply@comettracker.com 
Tuesday, August 12, 2014 4:27 PM 
ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear .gov; chorlfck@springdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear.gov 
Bank of New York MellonCity Abatement Bill306 N West End 

i~ . .' ·•:: • . 
.. 

~~F 
City of Springdale 

Code Enforcement 

206 South Bla fr Street- Springdale, AR 72764- Office nt/768·7712 

CITY ABATEMENT· Tuesday, August 12, 2014 4:24:59 PM (CODE 
ENFORCEMENT 4) 

Propetty Address 
Type of Abatement 
Name on the CitationNioJation Notice 
Date of Abatement 

Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

i~:mphs~·(·~ 

Employee 
MH Benefit Rate 
\felhttd. :; (' ( ump!imc~ 

1 Method of Compliance 

[crurpl;J\:11.( Used 

Equipment 

753~Hustler Midmount 
6024 4x4 Service Truck 
Time of Abatement in Hours 
Number of Temporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Landfill Tipping Fee 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

306 N West End 
Violation Notice I Lien 
Bank ofNew York Mellon 
Tuesday, August 12, 2014 10:24:00 
AM 
Mike Sidney 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Mowing 

753·Hustler Midmount,6021 Service 
Truck-Landscaping 
$40.00 
$35.00 
1 
2 
$24.00 
$41.48 
$41.48 
$75.00 
$75.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$340.48 
Taken with camera 

1 

lrl 
N .... 
~ 



• Complete items 1, 2, and a Also complete 
Item 4 if Restricted Delivery Ia desired. 

• Print your name and ·address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mailplece, 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. Article Addressed to: 

. -ifi 
.. · 1/f".··· 
;. ;' 

T~e B~ofNtw York Metf~ 
-'708 Mercantile Dr. 
Fort WOrth, TX 76137 

D. Ia delivery llddress different from Item 1? 
If YES. enter delivery address below: 

: ·~-

'•t' 

0 5¢"ess Mall 
sa'Retum Receipt fol' Merchandise 
oc.o.o. 

2. Article Number (Copy from servk 7011 1570 DODO 6221 4001 

PS Form 3811, July 1999 Domestic Return Recalpt 1025115-911-M-1789 

••• ·.' 

\C 
M .... 
~ 



' . 

~· :• .... ·. 
!Eriiest 1J. ·eau 
c~ry ~ttt~~ . . . :·· 

'I'ayfDr ~myfes · .. · . · 
~City~ : 

Sarah Spar,man 
!DcJ'ilt:Y titJ ~ . 

·I . . . . 

tJJaWf tJJ; Philf!J's . · 
'!DM City 9ltni~.·- . , 

D..;.,r.., 1Jefvedresi · 
c~~; ·· .. 
Viaim~ - -

Stsve ?fefms. . ·: : · 
~~· :·.· . . . · 

' · Cindj ~r(U:~ ·: · ·-~: 
~minimutiw r ILNI{ 

--~~ --.. . 

·. ~ 

. ,., ~ . · .. 

' .. 
· .. 

Office Of -The Ci~ ·IJt~onuy =:: ; 
. -· · 201 SJrine Street · . . · . - _ 

: · ·Syri"{Jtfa(e, ~r~rua.s 72764 

. , . · Phone (4i9) 7S6·59DQ ·.. .· : 
· :·:. 'Fax (479).7SD·4'73i . 

.· . . .-: -·m.~~,.~ -
. : · 'Wrlm's !Ed · · ~ : 
. · · ~acfalear.aov 

.. . . ; 
. . . -

s·eptember 25, 2014 .. ·· . : 
I 

: ~ .~. 

·,, . 
:.·. 

. . ·.· .. 
··. 

··'· 

·_. ·' .. 
. ·.: . . : _: .... .. : . ·. cE~'iD'lED MAIL~ ' .. 

. RETURN RECEIPT ~QUESTED .. 

. M8T8t~ Airedondo ... ; 
-211 f Hidd~ Lalce St. : · > .' · 
. Ap8rtinent A , 
. Springdale, AR 72764 :. · ... · 

.. . . . . . . . 
! I • o 

· Saivador Arredondo· · 
. 1818 Shel~y Ave. . 

. ·. Springdale, AR 72762 . .. 
. . .. . . ' . . . 

. . . . . . 
·: . U.S. Bank, N.A. . .. 
· The Corporation Company .· · · , 

. .·.· 
' . .. ... 

. . 

... ·.~ '• 
. ' 

,. 

:· 

. ·d/b/a CT C.orpor4tion ·... . ·. ·. :'. · · 
• . 1:1 · .. · 124 w. Capitol Ave., Suite_l900 · ·: 

: . Little. Rock, AR. 72201 . : .. 

., 

,. ~ ,· . .. . \ ···. . 

I • • 

RE; · ·. Notice ~f ct~.:up. lien on property I~ted ~t _835 N. Wes~ End .St., ·: · 
· : :. ·. SpriD.gdale, Washington Colllity, ~;Tax Parcel :No. 815- . 

·,: ': . ' . . 28017-000 . . ·. .. ..... · . . ·,.. . . . .· 
• :~, ' ' ' ' • ' , • • ' o ' •' ~ .. ' I ., • • , • • ' ' • ,' ~ ' 

· ... , ·._ 

·· .. . . , 
... ·.· 

. ' 

.. ~: ~ _.: ... . : :. . . . ... ·::·.. · :· · · Dear ~p~· awnerSfLieimol~: :. _.:: . · .. :. ·· ·_.· .. · · . :. . : . . . .. . · ·: .. > 

,l: ·:-. . :·,_ ·_.: .... ... -~ .·-: · . ·.: ·On··~Y 5~.-;~_~4-,..nQtic~ ~~-~o~:~~-pro~ ~~~e~ ~-83~ ~:-~e~t ~~ :S~.~-.. -.. : .. ;·: · · . · . 

_::' .'. : . . _. ... ·. ·. . ..· :. ·springdale, ·Arkansas, . that the property ·:was. in violation of ·Springdale City .: . : . . . -.. : ;· . . 
. - ' ·, .• '·. • •·• ! h.-1!--~-·- ., .d . . be ~ .. ~:ed· . . . (7)' ..1..:. ti . . .. . ' . 

·. · ·. . . · ·.: · · ... V£UIIUiilcC; 42,. 77, an· needed to ~~ . . WI~ seven UAy&. · No .ce was. . · .· .. : . · 
.. . . :.·· .. · . : · .' ::· mail~=-to ~owner ofreco.f4 on ~y-27,-_2014, tbat the-City intended k{seek a .· ·._'.-'. . . .· 
. .·· , . ·. · ,. ·. · .· . ·clean-up lien On this ·propeey _pursiumt to · Ark. Code Ann.-. §14-54-903 if the · .· · . . ·. · . : , 

. . . . . 1 . ' edj.a.J . . . . ' . . ' . . . . . . . . .... . · · ·. ·. vto ations were not rem 'I"'Uo · · , ·. .. .. · :.-. . . · ·• · . · · · . · .: .. • . ·. . • : , .. 

. ~:· .·:·:. ·_ .; ' .... ·:: · ....... _._:· .. ·:.·:: ·.··.·: <.<·: ... .. _ ... ~·--.· · · . .. ~· ~_ ,·:'··. _:· .. · .... : ...... <.·: .-·: _· .. ·.:..-::_:-: ..... ·. : ... ··. : · .. .. . ·· 
· ·· · ': ·· ... · .:·. · · : No· aetian was· taken by the .owner ·to ·ctean ~p · ~e property- Within. seveh (7) · . . : · .· _. · ' 
., . .: .. .. . <·-·· b~ess . days; ·. As a.-result, the CitY. of.·Spririgdale ~k aCtion to ·_rein«iy the ;·_. _':.. : .. 
· .: :. ··. ·· ;·. : . Viol~nons : on ·the ·prope_rty, ·as is .Uowed·by Ark. Cod¢·Ami .... §l4-54-.903,: on or ·. . .. :. 

) • • • · •, o ' • • o • • • • ' I • • 

.- ·· · · · . . : ·. abc;n.lfJlinc 19,. ~014, July 18; 2014, and ·August 12, 201.4. ·. As ·or thiS· date,; the '·.. . :· ·, ... ·· .. ..... : .. :: .. < · i· .. total costs iD,c~ ·by·the ·City-of·SpJjn~c.to clean this property aie. $1,862.40. :· ··: '.- · .. 
· · . · ·: ·· ·; . ·.. · · · I h:ave ·enclosed ·copies of invoices evi,dencing the abatement ~sts incurred. and· .. · ·· : -.' : · · · 

· · · · · · · ~ paid by the Ci~y of Spnngdale.·to: clean this. property. Also, in accordance with.· · · · 

. ' · •: .·, · . . · . . , :~~ .. ... . .-:· -.-_.. __ ; ··:: -::-._.:.->·.·_.·<_·.-... : ·:··· .: .-.-... :·.: ···<·. · .. · .~ ·.-- _., ·: :··· < 

...... 
N 
~ 

~ 





CindY Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 

noreply@comettracker.com 
Friday, June 20,2014 8:31AM 

To: ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@sprlngdalear.gov; chorlick@springdalear .gov; 
mcoffman@sprlngdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@sprtngdalear.gov 

Subject: Margie & Salvador Arredondo City Abatement Bi11835 N West End 

. . -1 

::·.· -:r~ 

:~~ 
City of Springdale 

Code Enforcement 

.206 South Bfl ir Street- Springdale, AR 72764- Otfic,. 479n56-7712 
·~ -· .... .. - ~-- ...... ... .... __ .... __ ·-· ·· · .. . ··· - - - .. · ~ · · ·· · .. . . - ·- - · -- - · . 

CITY ABATEMENT· Friday, June 20, 2014 8:26:54 AM (CODE 
ENFORCEMENT 4) 

Property Address 
Type of A batcment 
Name on the Citation/Violation Notice 
Date of Abatement 

Ofticcr on Site 
Supcrvior on Job 

., 

Employee 
Mll Benefit Rate 
, '.. : ~ f ; •' ! : : ( . l • . .. ,. 

1 Method ofComplinnce 
;_ 'i . . ~. . ... . . t .•. 

Equipment 

75.~~HustJer Midmount 
74R Grasshopper 
743 Kubota 
6031 Service Truck-Landscaping 
6041 Service Pick Up Truck 
Time of Abatement in Hours 
Number ofTemporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 

L~nd~!~. !!.PPi':.f? y~~-

835 NWestEnd 
Violation Notice I Lien 
Margie & Salvador Arredondo 
Thursday, June 19,2014 10:26:00 AM ! 
Mike Sidney ' 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Mowing 

753·Hustler Midmount, 748 
Grassbopper,743 Kubota,6031 Service 
Trock~Landscaping,6041 Service Pick · 
Up Truck 
$40.00 
$55.00 
$65.00 
$35.00 
$35.00 
3 
2 
$72.00 
$41.48 
$124.44 
$230.00 
$690.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 

1 

0'1 
N 
~ 

~ 



O
£ld 

N
 

-::: U
J 

E
 

'lJ
 

:.2 <
 

....... c 
"' 

-
0 

- cr. c 
c 

c.. 
v -s 0 

~ 
1:-

:..:.. 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

~--·-~ 

noreply@comettracker .com 
Wednesday, July 23, 2014 7:49AM 
ecate@springdalear .gov; ssparkman@springdalear .gov; chorlick@springdalear .gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear.gov 
Margie & Salvador ArredondoCity Abatement Bill835 N West End 

I ~;~~ 
~~ 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

! 
I .206 Sollth Bllr Street- Springdale, AR 72764- otfic• 479n16-7712 
I 

I
! CITY ABATEMENT~ Wednesday, July 23, 2014 7:45;53 AM (CODE 
ENFORCEMENT 4) 

fP;opelty Ad·ch;;----·---- 835 N West End ----, 

Type of Abatement 
Name on the CitationNioJation Notice 
Date of Abatement 

I Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job l EmpT;1~·!:~' 
Employee 
MH Benefit Rate 
\f(~~flod ~~r n~ruplb nee: 

fqnipmcm ~\eel 

Equipment 

752 Grasshopper 
743 Kubota 
6024 4x4 Service Truck 
Time of Abatement in Ho·urs 
Number of Temporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Landfill Tipping Fee 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Violation Notice I Lien 
Margie & Salvador .A.rredondo 
Friday, July 18,2014 2:45:00 PM 
Mike Sidney 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

752 Grasshopper,743 Kubcta,6021 
Service Truck-Landscaping 
$55.00 
$65.00 
$35.00 
1 
2 
$24.00 

$41.48 

$41.48 
$155.00 
$ISS.OO 
$200.00 
$0.00 

$420.48 
Taken with camera 

1 

~ 

~ 
~ 

~ 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

. 

'~F 

noreply@comettracker.com 
Tuesday, August 12, 2014 4:25 PM 
ecate@sprlngdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorlick@springdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear .gov 
Margie & Salvador AbredondoCity Abatement Bill835 N West End 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

.201 South Blar Street-Sprlng'Ciale,AR 72764- otr~ee 479n56-7712 

CITY ABATEMENT- Tuesday, August 12, 2014 4:21:42 PM (CODE 
ENFORCEMENT 4) 

Property Address 
Type of Abatement 
Name on the CitationNiolation Notice 

Date of Abatement 

Officer on Site 

Supervior on Job 

f<. mpl11J'N~ 

Employee 
MH Benefit Rate 
\ t r thod of CnmJl lil:ncc: 

835 NWest End 
Violation Notice I Lien 
Margie & Salvador Abredondo 
Tuesday, August 12,2014 9:30:00 AM 

Mike Sidney 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

1 Method of Compliance 

I E (I tJ i p men! li~ccl 
l 

Mowing 

Equipment 

752 Grasshopper 
6024 4x4 Service Truck 
Time of Abatement in Hours 
Number of Temporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per l10ur 
Total Equpment C'.ost 
Mobilization Fee 
Landfill "ripping Fee 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

752 Grasshopper,6021 Service Truck
Landscaping 
$55.00 
$35.00 
1 

2 
$24.00 
$41.48 
$41.48 

$90.00 
$90.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$355.48 
Taken with camera 

1 

M 
ff'l 
...-~ 

~ 



• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 4 If Restricted Dellvefy Is desired. 

• Print your nama and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallplace, 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. Article Addressed to: 

Salvador ~dondo 
181!1 Shelby Ave. 
Springd~~-~ 72762 Mal~ []~Mall Expreaa'" 

[] RDglsteJad li!!I"'"Ratum RDcDipt for M~~rehandlse 
[] lnsur&d MaD [] Collect on 

4. Reslrlctad Delivery? (Extta Fee) D Vas 

2. Article NumbEir 
(Ttanafer from seMce labeO 7011 1570 0000 8221 393b -· .. ···-·· ·-

1 PS Form 3811, July 2013 Domestic Return Receipt 

·' • Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also comptete 
• Item 4 lfRestrtcted Dellvely Is desirud. 

e Print your name and addl9as on the I8V8nle 
so that we can ruturn the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mal/piece, 
or on the front If space J)enn/ts. 

1. Article' Addressed to: 
---.:____ 

U.s. Bank, N.A. 
The Corpon.doft C0111pany 
dllrla CT Corpon.fio .. 
124 W. CapJtoJ Ave., S~ 1900 
lJttJe ~ AR 72201 

-

2. Article Number 

.. 

D. Is dellvely adclreas dllfarant from llllm 1? 
If YEs, enter delivery address below: 

0 jMarlty MaU l:xpreas• 

!I'" Return Receipt for MerctJandls 
[]- ·-

(11ana, ltwn B8tVIclt labt4 
1 PS Fonn 3811, Jury 2013 

7011 1570 ODDD 8221 3929 
Domestic FIDtum RDcllipt •I,.' 

~ 
~ 
.....t 
~ 



. . . . !£~-~- ~te ·. ·: ~· 
· : ·. Cit) ~ttonv:y ,- .. 

.: . T'ayfor.Sampris. .. ·_: 
~ty City ~YMJ . 

·~ ~ . 

.. .. ·. 

. .. ~ffke of rf'fie. C:i~ !At:f:~~ey .. · .... ·:, 
.. . . . . ~01 ~~Strut - · · · · · .. 

·.: Syrintjdalt, 91.r~ti54S t:i764 · ' . · ' · 
... P&nit (479) 75.6-5900 · . : · 

~ •.:. 

~ . . . .. . · .. · ... · . ~Fax (479)7s0-4732 . ·.. . " .. ·. 
· ·. VMW~r.eaatem--a~ · _· : ... ~ .. · :: 

· · ·. Wrim's !E~tG . ~ . · ,' · ·· · . .. 
. ; . 

\ ' . 
·: •... •. , .. 

... sspa:~M®smini4a!eai._go\T .. ' :. :· 
1- • / • - ... ... . . . . 

.• . 

·· :·· . · ' · .. · . .. .. · September ~5-, 20 l•f· · ; : : . .. : . . . · · 
.· . . . ·' . . . :. . . . :..- .', . ; . ·.:.. ... . ,. . .·: .• . . . ..... _:.. . . . ·: ... : 

. . Saran Sparkman · · · 
~City ~""Y · .. 

. ·.:·: ~a~dJ~ PfiitU~s: 
.. 

· , · · ... CERTIFlin MAIL 
.. .: RETURN RECEIPT ~Ql}'ES~D .. ·· · . .. · . 

.' 

. ... 
~c~ru 7 . 

. ··~~· 
· ~ynaa ~e~~esi . : _,.-·Eddie w. and · .. 

case CDoniiuam/ . .. . :.- · Judy K. Donaldson .. 
'Vfctim'Ad'vaam ,; . .. <. P.O. Box 16.14 · ·· .-: · · 
Steve ~~- ... . . . ~- . . . Springdale, AR 7276S . · 

···· . . . 
\"• ·- .. 

. . 
... 

'q,~4tOT 

· Citui'J. '}(or(ick. . _ .. _. BAC Home Loans selvicing,- LP . ·.- · . .· .. · .:. ·. 
•• - • . • ! • • •'I, · , · 

·. ·. · !11tlminfu-ratiw -?tJaf 
.'. · 91ssistant/Para~a( 

.. 1800Tapo Canyon Rd. :..·: ...... _ · · .. : · · 
· .. mail id# CA6-~14-(H43 ,.: .. 

. Simi Valley, CA 93063. . . . . . • 

, .. 

.. weiis ~~li~ aank,.NA; as r~stee: ·.:· :'·. · :.· ·.·: :·;·_. ·.· :: ._ .. · 
. · 1015 SE 10 Streert ·:: . .. . . : ... ·._ .· . . 

.. 

. . 

... MillneaJ)olis, MN· 551l4 · .... . 

' .. 
. .. 

.. 

' 

•' .... .... 

·. RE:.: · NOtiee· of cle·&n~up li~ o~ --p~~rtY ·located at ·1 i 06 ~l. _.We~t: E11d · · · .. _._ .. 
· .:· . · ·. ·: St., Springdale,: Wa$hingto~ County, Arkansas,' Tax· Parcel. No. ·. · . 

. ' 

. . ·· 
. ... :815-25634-000' .... ·. ·.·. ·. . ·.·. ·.. . . . : ...... ~ . ·-·. 

,· .· _· .... _ ... ··_ .· ... '; ne.r~~enbotder: .. _· ;: : , __ .• _-.; ' ' ' ' ':-'' : : ', :, . 
'· .... 

. . ·. : ,_.' :. __ .· .. :· ·. ··· -~·.· ~ -A.ptU 28, 2014~ ~9tic~-~as··~~sted ·o~~-p~erty lo~ at .l.i06 N, West Ehd :~ .. ': .. _· .. · ·:·: · ::. 
. . ... . ' . . ·; . .. ·. ' . . . . . . . . . that th . . . . . . . . •· ··-...: . : . ; . . . ·.: . ::·-~ ;·· ·· · · .. · ::: :·. -~- ·: ... st .. ,. ~pnngttale, Arkansas~ · e property was .m vtOliWOn of·Spnngdale· Ctty .. :·· . .. ·- · · 
. ,_. ·<:.:' :_,._ .; . · ·'. Ordinanee 42-17, and needed to be.rexnedietfWithin .seven.(7) cJBys. '·NOtice' was :- : ... ·, . 

. . . ; · ... ·.· : . ;, maile4 to the owner of record on May 6, 2014," that the· Citr ixitended to. seek a ...... ·.· , .. . 
. . .' . : . , .. · ·. ·- ···.Clean-uP ·uen. em. this prOperty plU'Suant to Ark. Code· Ann.· § 14-S4-.~0J · if the· .; :· > . · .. · · .... ·_ ...• _:··:,:,'····-:,' ···;:::::r::o~j~~~:·tbe·~~--:drin:·~~::._·.···· .. • 
.. ·· ;. _ .. :.' .-: · .. ·:~ .: . ·_. . business days._· As a· result,- the City of S~g~e t90k action t<i. remedy ~e .. ·_. .·: -. .- · · ... 

_:_ .. - . _ .. · . : ,·, :.: .. viOlations. ·on .the property, as· is_ 4llowed· by Ark. Code· Ann. -§14;:.5~903~ on· 0r _-.... _ :. -. -~ 
- .. ·. , :· · .. : · .. · · · ~ · · . · about July. 23~ 2914~ · ·.As of this date, the total co~ts incuqed by ·.the City' of -~ >. · · .. · · ·_ 

·· ·.: ·.. .. .. _ .. Springdale to clean this property are '$355A8. · .. I_ have enclosed an mvoice ·. _ .·:. ··_ . 

. . . , . . r. . ~ .· . - ·- . . . > • >~ .• < <, .. . . . . . >.. . . ... •-
•.·· 

"'f' 
~ 
~ 

~ 



... 
'. 

... 

·:· 

. ·. 
. ,. .... . . . .. 

:· .' · .. ··: ·. e~dencing ~ abaiement ·costs me~ ~ ~ai4 by .the City of Spring~e . to 

. : clean this property. Also, in·&cCordance. with Atk. Code Ann.· §14~54--903(c)(4), . . . · . 
·. : :. : administrative fees Ii:taY be· adde~ to the total eosts Jn~d :by the. City of ·. · ·. . ..·· ..: 
.. . Sprln.gdale~ which will include- certified niailing. fee in· the amount· of $6.48. per . · :. · :· 

. ·: . : 1~ ·and a filing fee in ·the amount·of $15.00 to ·th~ Washington County' Cir.cl#t · . . : .. 

... . ·· ; .· .. - ~ : . ~liii. : > .•. i ~-•• -.•. _.-••..• · .• . · .· ' . •. ···: __ .·· ..• _..... •• . .•..••. _.··.. . > . ; ' .· ~ ... 
· · · .. :· . . This is to notifY you that in the event this amount is not paid to the City of' . ·. . 

· · .. Spring4ale on or before October 28, 2014, a hearing' will b.e held before the · . 
.'·. ·,..; : . . :.: Springdale Cit}r_Council p~t to Ark: Code Ann. §1~54-903-to deterlnine the .·. · .. 

. .. : : . .. : :· . · . ·.amount of 'the clean~up .lien to which the City _is · entitled for cleiming· up the · ·· · : .. 
' -~ property .. The hearing-will_ be held Tuesday, October 28,2014, at.6:00'p.m.- in the.::·<' :. 

·: · ·. · . , ·.. CitY Council Chambers at the CitY A~stration BuildiJjg, 201 · Spring Stre~t,' · · · :· · · 
. < · · Springdale~ Aikan~. · ·.·.you will be . entitled .to pre~t .evidence at this hearing ~ · .: .... · : 

. . 

. : · · ... : ··. conc~g the amou:nt of the lien the CitY of Spnngdalt:ds ·claijning. ", : · .. · · .. : .- : : : :_ .·. · 

... .. . . . . . -lr you. ~~~- ~~t· ~ -~~~st :~~ -~oun~,.- ruul de~~ not.-~ ; ~~~ . a h~g o~the . . .. . 

·. ·. · .. : ·matter, please remit the total sum0f$374.92t whi~h incbidCS $355.48 for-cleaning··= . ,.·. ' 
... . · .. ~: ·. ·.· . up th~ property and $19.44' for certified nWlmgs to tltc City of Springd8Ie by the _. ·.· . 
· · ·. : . da~ listed above.·< If ·you fail to pay this· amo\mt before the hearing, then· an ·: · 
· · · .·.· .' additional $15.00 will be added fot the costS of filing the ordinance with the · 

: · .. :.Circuit Clerk's Office. Please ~vide me with a copy of any paymerit ·you rilake .. 
. . .. so thatl will be awar~ of it·. ·. . ~ - . . ... . . . .. . -~·. : ·.: :. ; . .. . ' . : .:.' ... :· ·. . .. 

· · ... If you should have· ~Y questions, ple~e let me kn~w.' · . ,- . . 

. ~ : ::._ . .. .· . . ·. 
• • 1' 

.. 
· ·. . . 

. . . 

.·• 
J • 

:. . . .. \ . 
.... . . 

•. . . ... 
. .. .. . . . 

·' 

' ,· .. 

·.· :: .· . · ·,en~J~s~s·· : .. :·,· . : ... · 
. . \ '; . . ' 

' 

. - . 

. ,. 

•t 

SS:ch 

I 

.. ...' . ' 

.-

.. 
I' 

-· ,I. 
__ .. 

. . 

I' 

·I -

.. ·.·. 

; ~ 

.. . .. 

~ 

: .. 
i ' 

. . 
II 

. . 

.. 

. . ' 

. 

. . i 

., 
~ 
~ 

~ 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

noreply@comeHracker.com 
Tuesday, August 05, 2014 3:58 PM 
ecate@springdalear.gov; sspar1<man@springdalear.gov; chorlick@sprlngdalear.gov; 
r:ncoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@sprlngdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear.gov · 
Eddie W & Judy K DonaldsonCity Abatement Bi111106 N West End 

r-· L\t: 
1~4"" 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

I 

206 South Blai' Streat-Sprlngdale,AR 72764- Otric. 47tfl56·7712 

I----
CITY ABATEMENT- Tuesday, August 05, 2014 3:55:43 PM (CODE 
ENFORCEMENT 4) 

Property Address 
Type of Abatement 
Name on the Citation/Violation Notice 
Date of Abatement 

Officer on Site 

Supervior on Job 

En1niuyt-e:• 

Employee 
MH Benefit Rate 

·.\'ft:rhnd (If Cmnpi.J l; nc.(' 

1 Method of Compliance 

Eq uipment Usccf 

Equipment 

752 Grasshopper 
6024 4x4 Service Truck 
Time of Abatement in Hours 

Number of Temporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 

Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 

Mobilization Fee 
Landfill Tipping Fee 

Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

1106 N West End 

Violation Notice I Lien 
Eddie W & Judy K Donaldson 
Wednesday, July 23, 2014 10:55:00 
AM 
Mike Sidney 
Mike Hicklin 

· Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Mowing 

752 Gtasshopper,6021 Service Truck
Landscaping 
$55.00 
$35.00 
1 

2 
$24.00 
$41.48 
$41.48 
$90.00 

$90.00 

$200.00 

$0.00 
$355.48 
Taken with camera 

1 

\C) 
~ 
...-! 
~ 



• Complete 1tams 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 4 If Restrl~ Delivery Is desired. 

• Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

1 •· Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the front If apace permits. 

1. ArtlcleiACfdressecl to: 

·aw.and . ...._.K.Donald-
P.O. Box 1614 
Sprin&dale,AR 72765 

2. Article Number 
(Jianafar tan 88Mclt labeD 

s. Service~ 
D Certified Mal.. C Priority Mal Exprasa"' 
CJ Registered CJ Return Receipt for Merchandlle 
IJ lnaurad Mall D Collect on 

Dellvery?.(&tla FeiJ) D Yes 

7011 1570 DODD 8221 3752 
! PS Fonn 3811, July 2013 Domaatlc Retum Receipt r- . - . --.~-·-- - - - ----------·· -· --·-----; 
• 

• Complete ttems 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 4. H. Restricted Delivery Is desired. 

• Print your name and address on the raverae 
so that we can return the ~to you. 

II Attach this card to the back of the ri'lailpiece, 
or on the ftnnt if space pennlts. 

1. Article Adclreaaad to: ---
BAC Heme Loans SenidJII, LP 
1800 Tapo Canyon Rd. 
RUiilldl# CA6-91.&-01-43 
Simi Valley, CA 93063 

• ; t 

.,,, 
,;~ 

·'.' 

X 

D. Is delivery acldlessP._!'fBI8'1' 
If YES, enter 

)\ \ 2"'~' 
\'- .~·· .. lj;', 

~·:·:' .\· ~ .. 

D Agent 
D 

C. Date of Delivery 

DYes 
DNa 

a.~ 
~Mall" ~~Mall Exprese'"' 
[] Registered 1Z1Mm Receipt for Merchandise 
D lnaurad Mall D Collect on 

4. Restrlcteci'Delivery? (2dra Fee} D Yea 

7011 1570 DODD 8221 377b 2. Article Number 
(TRinllfer tan S8Nke label) 

;; PS Form 3811, July 2013 Domeatlc Retum Receipt 

• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Jtem 4 If Restricted Dellvefy Is desired. 

• Pitnt your name and address on the raverse 
so that we can return the can:l to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallpiece, 
.. -or on the ftont If space pennits. 

1~rArtlcle Adc:IN888CI to: 
.·. ,:0. ' 

L 
I 
~ 
\' 

Wells Fargo Bank, NA 
1015 SE 10 Street 
Minneapolill, MN 55114 

.-. :..;,1:,!".~. •• ~. 

D. Ia daJMIJy adchsa dlfferant from 
If YES, enter delivery addi'IISII below: 

2. Article Number 
(Tnmsfer ti'Dm .me. label) 7011 1570 DODD 8221 3769 

,; PS Fonn 3811, July 2,013 Domestic Return Receipt 

....... 
ff') 
'P""' 
~ 


	Council Agenda       October 28, 2014
	5.  Building Insp Report for Sept
	6.  October 14, 2014 minutes
	8.  Reso - const. contract for Lake Springdale Trailhead Proj Trail
	9. (A) Ord - Amending Article 6, Sec 3.16 Mobile Vending Sites
	9. (B) Ord - accept replat of Lots 6,7,8 Mills Quarter Subdivision
	9. (C) Ord - rezoning of 908 & 910 Mockingbird Ln.
	9. (D) Reso - Approv Conditional Use at 838 N. 48th St.
	9. (E) Reso - Waiver to Old Missouri Rd Baptist Church
	9. (F) Reso - Waiver to 6485 New Hope Road
	9. (G) Reso - Waiver to 4157 Robbins Rd.
	10. Ord - Authorizing Dist. Court to enter into contract with MSI 
	11. Ord - Waive Competitive bidding for insurance
	12. Ord - repealing Ord No. 4847
	13. Ord - authorizing to file a Clean up Lien to 4403 Atchison Ave., 602 Dyer St.
	14. Ord - authorizing to file a Clean up Lien to 1549 Amy Circle, 1511 Backus Ave, 307 S. Cleveland, 3565 Gum Lane, 2524 Jean St., 603 Linda, 3003 Napa Ln, 106 Rogers Cir, 306; 835; and 1106 N. West End St.



